PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, November 16, 2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes:  October 19, 2017*
ITlI.  Public Comment

IV.  Old Business

V. Golf Committee Report*

A. Reports
1. FY2018 Capital Schedule
- a. Patio Canopy Design*
b. Clubhouse and Dining Room Enhancements*

VI Finance*

A. Reports
. Operating Result for 3 Month Period Ending September 30, 2017*

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to July 31, 2018*
3. Semi-Annual Filing — Revolving Loan Fund at September 30, 2017

VII.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Reports
L. Seacoast Helicopters — North Apron — ROE*
2. Great Circle Catering ~ ROE Extension*

B. Approvals
L. Jalbert Leasing, Inc. dba C&J Bus Lines — ROE* (Lamson)

VIII. Leases

A. Reports
1. 25, 29 Retail, LLC — Triple Crown Consulting, LLC*

B. Approvals :
. Wentworth Douglas Hospital — Design Plan* (Torr)

1 International Drive — Marriott Expansion* (Loughlin)
104 Grafton Drive — Concept Plan* (Bohenko)
Seacoast Helicopters — MOU* (Preston)

Seacoast Helicopters — Concept Plan* (Allard)

e



IX.

XI.

XII

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*

1.
2.

Dell, Inc. — Time Clock Kiosks
Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. — HVAC Repairs

B. Approvals

1. Design of Terminal Expansion* (Preston)
Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport
) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals

1. Bills for Legal Services* (Lamson)
2. Energy Management Consultants, Inc. - Exterior Lighting Improvement
Project — PSM* (Loughlin)
3. Flight Information Display through OAG — PSM* (Bohenko)
4, Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Sodium Formate* (Torr)
5. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Potassium Acetate* (Allard)
6. Holliston Sand Company, Inc. — Runway Sand* (Lamson)
Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

B. Approvals

1.
2.

New Business

DiTucci Petroleum Carriers, Inc. d/b/a Lawrence Tank — ROE* (Preston)
Gauron Fisheries, Inc. dba Gauron Kayak Rentals — ROE* (Torr)

Upcoming Meetings

Board of Directors December 14, 2017 (Board photos immediately following

meeting)

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Directors’ Comments

Non-Public Session* (Allard)



XVL

Vote of Confidentiality* (Loughlin)

XVII. Adjournment

XVIII. Press Questions

*
* ok
* ok ok
+

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, October 19, 2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman
Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret

F. Lamson; Robert Preston and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn M. Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director
and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public

I Call to Order

Vice-Chairman Loughlin called the meeting to order at 8:39 a.m. in the Board conference room at
55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Vice-Chairman
introduced the new Chairman, Kevin H. Smith and welcomed him to the PDA Board of Directors.

II. Acceptance of Minutes: September 21, 2017

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the September 21, 2017 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

111 Public Comments
There were no public comments.
IV. Old Business

A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. - Iron Parcel Agreement Extension

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to extend the Option with Lonza Biologics, Inc.
(“Lonza”) for the premises known as the Iron Parcel located at 70/80 Corporate Drive, effective
January 1, 2018 for a period of five (5) years at a fee of $35,318 for each six (6) month period; all on
substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum from David R. Mullen
dated October 10, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote
for; motion carried.

2. NHDOT and PDA/DPH - Project Agreement Sarah Mildred Long Bridge

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors, consistent with its resolution on August 10, 2017, hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to execute the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (“NHDOT”) and PDA
Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) Project Agreement, attached hereto, and fuarther authorizes
him to take all other action necessary or appropriate to facilitate and implement the functional
replacement of the Barge Dock at the Market Street Terminal. Discussion: None. Disposition:

Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 1



V. Finance
A, Independent External Audit Examination

1. Reports

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, introduced Mark LaPrade and Robert Smalley from Berry,
Dunn, McNeill and Parker, LLC (“Berry, Dunn”) to report on the Independent External Audit Examination.

a. Management Representation Letter
b. Executive Summary of Audit Engagement
c. Auditor Required Communication Letter

Mr. Smalley, Senior Manager at Berry, Dunn, discussed the Management Representation Letter
and provided a summary of the PDA’s external audit reflecting that there were no corrections, material
weaknesses or material deficiencies and that it was a very smooth audit. Mr. Smalley further reported on
the Required Auditor Communications. In response to Director Bohenko’s statement that if anything is to
be read in the audit, the Management’s Discussion & Analysis (“MD&A”) should be a priority, Mr. Smalley
responded that the MD&A is a great place to start to get a feel for the financial story of the PDA.

Mr. LaPrade, Principal at Berry, Dunn, reported on the Auditor’s Report on the Financial
Statements, the Financial Statement Highlights and the Uniform Guidance Audit portion of the audit. Mr.
LaPrade discussed what Berry, Dunn looks at during the audit. Mr, LaPrade further discussed the Financial
Statement Highlights of the PDA including cash, capital expenditures and pension liability. In response to
Mr. Bohenko’s question about the operating loss listed in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position, Mr. LaPrade explained that the difference between cash and operating loss is
depreciation. He further reported on the Uniform Guidance Audit procedures and that they tested the
Airport Improvement Program and their findings. Mr. LaPrade discussed PDA’s internal controls over
compliance and discussed finding capital assets in service which still considered construction-in-progress
which have been corrected.

Mr. Smalley discussed the GASB 75 regarding pension liability. In response to Director Bohenko’s
question about from where the retirement numbers come, Mr. Canner explained that the State of NH
provides those numbers and the figures are always in arrears (one year behind). In response to Director
Lamson’s question regarding the calculation at the age of 65 for pension benefits, Mr. LaPrade reported
that the calculation is from the NH Retirement System reports, not the PDA. Attorney Hinchee stated that
the figure is a formula within the State plan and calculated at the State level. Mr. Canner reported that the

liability is allocated between the Port and PDA separately.

Mr. Smalley discussed the GASB 87 regarding leases as emerging issues, future lease revenues and
deferred inflow.

2. Approvals
a. Certified Financial Statements and the Uniform Guidance Audit of

Federal Awards

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that The PDA Board of Directors accepts
receipt of the Certified Annual Financial Statement for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 and
the Uniform Guidance Audit of Federal Awards for the year ended June 30, 2017; all as prepared
and submitted by the PDA’s independent auditor, Berry, Dunn, McNeill and Parker, LLC; and
further authorizes the Executive Director to forward the Certified Financial Statement to the State
of New Hampshire for inclusion in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Discussion: Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 2



Bohenko, as Audit Committee Chairman, thanked Mr. Canner for his work in conjunction with preparing
for the audit. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

B. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Two Month Period Ending August 31,2017

Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of PDA for the two-month period
ending August 31,2017. PDA’s operating revenues versus budget were up by approximately 3.9% and the
operating costs were down by approximately 1.4%. Mr. Canner reviewed the status of personnel. PDA
has two positions open, 61 benefitted positions and the payroll last week was 133 employees. Operating
budget for salaries is $4.7 million and we are in line with that right now.

Mr. Canner discussed the operating expenses including utilities and professional services. The
biggest budget variance is with professional services. The fiscal year budget for legal expenses is $500,000.
The biggest expense for legal is the CLF initiative. Mr. Canner discussed fuel revenue and costs.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet, discussing cash balances and the breakdown between
restricted and unrestricted funds. The net pension liability figure of $5.4 million based on the NH
Retirement System information and is based on a June 30, 2016 valuation figure. Mr. Canner discussed the
Construction In Process (“CIP”) and that so far this year, we have spent approximately $500,000 in capital
money. Two major projects this year were the Obstruction Removal Project at the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (“PSM”) and the Taxilane Pavement and Drainage Construction Project at Skyhaven
Airport (“DAW?”). The Golf Course at Pease had approximately $60,000 in new equipment. In response
to Director Lamson’s question regarding the new seating at PSM, Mr. Brean reported that it is going well.

Mr. Canner discussed the Revolving Line of Credit (“RLC”) and reported that we have not had to
use any funds from it this fiscal year.

Mr. Canner discussed the individual business units. PSM had approximately 71,000 enplanements
so far this year. In response to Director Preston’s question if we get more money from the federal
government if we have more enplanements, Mr. Canner reported that we have a target number for the base
amount and we do not get more money for more enplanements. DAW operating deficit so far this year is
$11,000. Mr. Canner discussed the Net Cash Flow since taking on DAW in 2009, operating deficit and the
loss on a cash flow basis to date is $2.2 million. The Golf Course has operating revenues so far of
approximately $822,000 which approximately 13% over budget and net operating expenses slightly above
budget but net operating income of $352,000. Golf fees from non-member play have driven the positive
revenue stream. As of August, approximately 39,000 rounds of golf have been played compared to 41,000
last year of this time due to the later start this year. Bar and Grill sales continue to exceed last year’s figures.
The Tradeport operating income was approximately $1.6 million and the operating revenue of
approximately $1.7 million. The Port Authority (“DPH”) had operating revenue of approximately $535,000
at the end of August. The operating income was $90,000 and operating expenses of $445,000. Mr. Canner
discussed the separate balance sheets for each of the business units.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to June 30, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending June 30, 2018
including sources of funds for grant funded and non-grant funded projects. Cash Flow closing fund balance
is project to be $4.4 million by the end of June 2018. Grant capital expenditures will be $5.7 million and
non-grant related expenditures of about $540,000. The municipal services fee will be paid to the City of
Portsmouth in January 2018 and the debt payment to the City of $116,000 in February 2018.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 3



The cash flow for the DPH will drop in the January/February time frame and should increase again
in March when the mooring permits are collected.

In response to Director Preston’s question of how close we are to fully funding our pension
liability, Mr. Canner reported that if we had to write a check right now it would be an estimated amount

of $5.4 million.

VI Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Reports
1. Wentworth Douglas Hospital - ROE

David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, reported on the ROE issued to Wentworth Douglas
Hospital for site investigation purposes of the premises located at 67 Corporate Drive and 121 Corporate

Drive.
2. US Air Force - ROE

Mr. Mullen reported on the ROE issued to the US Air Force for the purpose of conducting site
investigation, wetlands delineation and survey work in connection with the planned removal of
abandoned fuel pipelines on property owned by PDA.

VII. Leases

A. Reports
1. 75 New Hampshire, LLC — Global Aquaculture Alliance, Ltd.

Mr. Mullen reported that 75 New Hampshire, LLC entered into a sublease with Global Aquaculture
Alliance, Litd. for 13,050 square feet at 85 New Hampshire Avenue for a base term of seven years with one
seven-year option. Director Lamson approved the sublease. Director Loughlin stated that he was familiar
with Global Aquaculture Alliance, Ltd. through some non-profit work and that they monitor fish farms.

2. 222 International, LP — Accellion, Inc.

Mr. Mullen reported that 222 International, LP entered into a sublease with Accellion, Inc. for
3,310 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue for a period of three years. Director Lamson approved

the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Port City Air, Inc. — Ground Handling Agreement Extension

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute an extension of Lease
Amendment No. 4 with Port City Aircraft Repair, Inc. (“Port City”) for the purpose of extending the
Port City Ground Handling Agreement from October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018 with four
(4) one (1) year options on the terms and conditions set forth in the Eleventh Extension of Lease
Amendment No. 4 attached hereto and subject to all other terms and conditions of the Lease and
Ground Handling Agreement remaining in full force and effect. Discussion: None. Disposition:

Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 4



2. Allegiant Air, LL.C — Lease Extension

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No. 4 of the
Terminal Lease & Airfield Operating Agreement with Allegiant Air, LLC (“Allegiant”); in
accordance with the memorandum from Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated October
10,2017, and upon substantially similar terms and conditions contained in draft Lease Amendment
No. 4, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A, Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. Lithonia Lighting — LED Light Replacement at Golf Course at Pease

PDA contracted with Lithonia Lighting for the replacement of eight LED lights at the Golf Course
at Pease. The expenditure of $1,878.06.00 was approved by Director Allard.

B. Approvals
1. Moulison, LLC — Light Replacement/Pole Painting at DAW

Director Loughlin moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a
contract with Moulison, LLC in a total amount not to exceed $28,000.00 for replacement of LED
lights on the poles and the painting of the poles at Skyhaven Airport; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated October 11, 2017, attached

hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. The replacement of the lights is an emergency situation and advertising and bidding
the project would unduly delay the required replacement work which needs to be

attended to as soon as possible; and

2. The painting of the light poles is necessary but is not an emergency, however, the cost
of mobilizing the equipment rental, it is most economical to have it done at the same

time as the light replacement.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
roll call vote; motion carried.

2. SSE, LLC dba Horizons property Services & Landscaping — Snow Plowing

Director Bohenko moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with SSE, LLC dba Great
Horizons Property Services & Landscaping (“Great Horizons”) of Brentwood, NH, for the purpose
of providing snow removal services at Pease International Tradeport for an initial period of one (1)
year and four options of one (1) year each on mutually acceptable terms exercisable at the sole

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 5



discretion of the Executive Director of Pease Development Authority, subject to Great Horizons
receiving certification from the New Hampshire Green Snow Pro Certification no later than
December 1,2017; all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated
October 12, 2017. Discussion: In response to Director Loughlin’s observation that the use of sand was
listed in the bid documents and the pavement is porous and will clog, Paul E. Brean, Airport Director,
responded that prior to the snow plow season, this issue will be addressed with SSE, LLC. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course and that
this Sunday will be the last organized outing being held at the Golf Course and 88 players are scheduled to
play. Mr. DeVito thanked the staff. Everyone that played so far this year is back on the calendar for next
year. Mr. DeVito reported that the turf management process is still ongoing and they will be aerating the
lower 9 holes. The Golf Course will have only 18 holes open starting week after next. The winter simulator
league will be starting on Monday.

2, Airport Operations
Mr. Brean reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM

There were approximately 10,000 enplanements this month at the Airport and approximately 80%
of that number of passengers were troop passengers. Although 100,000 enplanements is not an official
benchmark, that number is significant when the airport seeks additional funding and enters agreements with
concessionaires, and advertisers. Due to an uptick in enplanements we have seen increases in concessions
and car rentals at PSM. Pease tenant, Gigunda Group, implemented Duracell Battery’s Power Forward
Campaign delivering 1 million in batteries and rugged off-road vehicles that host emergency power and
communications to Puerto Rico to assist in the relief efforts there. Inresponse to Director Allard’s question
regarding Allegiant’s schedules, Mr. Brean indicated that Myrtle Beach is suspended for the season, Ft.
Lauderdale service has been eliminated due in part to the phasing out of MDEC aircraft and the acquisition
of newer Airbus aircraft but Allegiant has added more frequency to the Punta Gorda/Ft. Myers and
Sanford/Orlando flights. Allegiant expects to run the Tampa/St. Pete flights during spring break season.

b) Skyhaven Airport
Mr. Brean reported that Skyhaven has been doing more marketing.
) Noise Line Report

Mr. Brean thanked Directors Lamson and Preston for their support at the recent Noise
Compatibility Meeting. There were a total of 113 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of September.
There were 35 inquiries regarding rotor activities; originating from three residences in Portsmouth, one in
Rye and one in Newington; 30 of the 35 complaints were from one Portsmouth residence. There were 78
inquiries regarding fixed wing activities from one resident in Newmarket, one in Portsmouth and one in
Greenland. The Newmarket resident was responsible for 76 of the calls.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 6



B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $23,795.50 for the
following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
General/Through August 31,2017 $266.50
$266.50*
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green PA
CLF/Through August 31, 2017 $23,529.00
$23,529.00

Total $23,795.50

*City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balance. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities and the approvals sought
before the board represent the current business at the Port.

A, Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council held a meeting on October 11, 2017. They
had adjourned for a couple of months, but met in September to get an update on the Port.

2. Business Development, Nova Scotia

Mr. Marconi reported on his trip to Nova Scotia. Captain Monroe with HDR, Inc. has done a lot
of port studies. There have been changes in municipal government, particularly in Yarmouth. Captain
Monroe arranged meetings with several companies. The focus of this trip was to begin discussions for
future freight services and create opportunities with the Port of Halifax. In response to Director Bohenko’s
question about the MBTA ferry service and the potential for picking up some of those routes, Mr. Marconi
indicated that all of the ferry service that MBTA has is contracted with Rick Nolan and Boston Harbor

Cruises.
3. Isle of Shoals Steamship Company — Parking Agreement

Mr. Marconi reported that the Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors
contracted with the City of Portsmouth (“COP”) for use by COP employees of certain parking spaces at
315 Market Street from November 1, 2017 through April 30, 2018.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 7



B. Approvals
1. Jocelyn Marine Services - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Jocelyn Marine
Services, Inc. of Salisbury, Massachusetts, to provide boat hauling and launching services at the
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility through June 30,2020, and attached hereto; all in accordance with
the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated October 9, 2017 attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Appledore Marine Engineering — Routine Condition Inspection

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC (“AME”), in a total amount not to exceed $24,600.00 for the routine condition
inspection of the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier and approves the expenditure from the Harbor
Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
dated October 9, 2017, attached hereto. Note: Director Preston left the room at 9:46 a.m. and returned
at 9:51 a.m. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by five votes for (Director Preston was absent for

the vote), motion carried.

3. Appledore Marine Engineering — Vessel Service Power Replacement

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC (“AME”), in a total amount not to exceed $12,793.00 for the design of the
replacement of the Vessel Service Power system at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier and
approve the expenditure from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, dated October 9, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by five votes for (Director Preston was absent for the vote), motion carried.

4. NAS Fuels, LLC - ROE

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to issue a Right of Entry to NAS Fuels, LLC dba Atlantic
Fuels, Inc., for the purpose of fuel dispensing pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated October 13, 2017, attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by five votes for (Director Preston was absent for the vote),

motion carried.

XII. New Business

A. Approvals
1. Granite State Minerals, Inc. — License and Operating Agreement

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations
with Granite State Minerals, Inc. and to execute a License and Operating Agreement for use of a
portion of the Market Street Terminal on terms and conditions substantially similar to those set
forth in the draft Letter of Intent, attached hereto. Discussion: Director Preston recused himself due
to his relationship with the Mahoney family. Disposition: Director Preston abstained from voting.
Resolved by five votes for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 8



XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Lynn Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel, pointed out to the Board that the
December Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for December 21, 2017 and suggested moving the
December meeting to December 14, 2017. The Directors discussed it and decided to hold the December
meeting on December 14, 2017. Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:

Golf Committee November 13,2017
Finance Committee November 13,2017
Board of Directors November 16, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Preston welcomed Chairman Smith and commented that the meeting was well run.
Chairman Smith complimented the PDA staff on how well the agenda is outlined.

XV. Adjournment

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
9:55 a.m.

XVI. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 19, 2017 Page 9



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE

Monday, November 13, 2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.

AGENDA

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport — =
Portsmouth, New Hampshire <g @ Y

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

I1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: August 7, 2017*
II1. Public Comment

Iv. Old Business

V. New Business
A. Reports*
il FY2018 Capital Schedule
a. Patio Canopy Design
b. Clubhouse and Dining Room Enhancements

VI. Public Comment

VII.  Upcoming Meetings

Finance Committee November 13, 2017 — 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors  November 16, 2017 - 8:00 a.m.

VIII. Adjournment

IX.  Press Questions

& Related Materials Attached

** Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

B
*
*



vvoranpoy COPY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ~PAA
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager (‘D@
Date: November 3, 2017

Subject: Patio Covering Upgrades

This memo is being submitted to recommend an adjustment to the golf course capital expenditures schedule to
cover the expense of the patio covering upgrades in FY'19 and FY20. We expect making these adjustments to
the CIP schedule will allow us to cover all the costs associated with the new patio cover while not overly

stressing the golf course equipment replacement cycle or any other capital needs.

With an initial budget of $65,000 we looked at the option of purchasing a seasonal tent similar to the tent the
course rents each season. After further review of installation costs of gutters, the required anchoring ropes that
would be in the high traffic flow areas of the walkways, and how the structure tied into the building it was
determined it was not the best way to proceed, We then investigated a year-round hard cover option for the
patio, but felt the expense was too high. The hard covers would also significantly diminish natural light from

the interior restaurant.

The attached files are an example of a 3-season cover we feel will work better and is a less expensive
alternative to the hard cover. This product is being used by many local restaurants. The attached photos are of

the patio cover at Popovers in Epping, NH.

The initial step in deploying a new patio cover would be the design phase, expected to start in FY'19. We
would seek approval from the golf committee to work on a design / build project with PDA’s retained architect
firm Turner Group creating initial design specifications. If proceeding with the design phase is approved,
working with Turner Group we would return to the golf committee with a formal design, and anticipated costs

to complete the project in March of 2019.

Below are preliminary estimates of the project expenses. Also mcluded are estimates of projected increased
revenue that would be generated from the upgrades.

Item Estimated Cost
Patio Covering Design $30.000

Patio Covering, Sides & Frame $ 70,000

Patio Lighting & Fans $ 10,000

Patio Heating $ 10,000

Bar Enhancements $ 15,000
Electrical & Plumbing $ 30,000
Tables & Chairs $ 10,000

Total $ 175,000

The total expenses not to exceed the proposed $175,000.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



AINO $350d¥Nd NOISSNISIA 404

LI0Z/T,
000°S20'T ;0007091 000°0€T 000°0ST 000°05T 600°08T 000°28T 000'8ET
000's 000's $SIAVHOCO FLISTIM
- - : ’ FONYNILNIVIA ONIGTING
00076z 000°5Z. 3DV HLM L8VD I9NVYY
000'SZ goo'sz S3AVHOIN NOILYDYH]
a00'sz 000°s7 STDIHIA ALTLA TIVAIS
000'zzz o000 000'£8T 000°s 3948 IsYNED INT
- - - - - - - - INIHIVIAL dVHL
0ao‘oL - - - 000°0L - = - YIMOW HONOY
00008 <0 - - - 000°0S - - SHIMOW WL
0000z - 000'02 - - - - - SdWNd YINEIHL 039
00’0t - - - - - - 0oo‘ot HITTOY SNIFHS
00p’0E - 000'0€ - - - - - ; ALFILA IDYVT
000'st ‘000'St MOTd HLIM Y¥IRYE dNdid
0000z - - 000'0T = - - = AONYL JNNANOL ING
~ - - - - - - - ; QYU HOLVININIS
- - N - - = - = - 53381 ‘SHIINNG ‘SFALSIUNLYIS ISHNOD
00005 0005T . . ooo'sz . S = - - 5 INFWAHNDT ISNOHENTD
000'5T. - - 000°ST - - - - - ANIHOYN Tive
000'0S - 000°st 000'se - - - - JIMOIN SNITHUD ONINTYM
000'sz - Q00°ST - ~ - - - YOLVHIV ITL NIFUD
00008 - - - - 000°08 - - HIMOW SNIFUS _
00081 00001, s - S - - 000°g ¥IMOTE Singaq
goo‘or - - - 00009 ao0‘oT - - 3avE9dN-OLLYd
- = s - - - - - AJHO4 ¥V OB TIH GNO4
_ - - UIAYIUGS HIZMT1834
000’09 = - = 3 - - 00009 SHIMOIN AVARYIVS
000'03 . - 00009 2 x g - HIAVHAS 301011534
000001 E - - goo‘ox 2 000'0t - 00005 SNOLLYDIIGOW INVY(VISTY 4109
= - E - : 2 - - ALITIEVIA T13M.5NG 4109
E - - ) * E s - INJINGINDI HOLYINIANS
= - # - - - - - AINLS.NOISNV X3 ISAOHENTD:
v 3S8NOD T10D
€TAFLT A4 Toud ; [GEE) foud TOHd Todd Toud 0561
Wi0L €Z0Z Ad 20T A4 TZOT A 020Z A4 610Z Ad 8TOT AL £T0Z A3 L

ANVHONON -SFHNLIANIIXI TVLIdYD QILIIT0H

IINATHIS STUALIONIAXT TVLAYD INTHEAD

£20Z Ad -LTOT Ad
L1v4a NYId INIWIAOYINI TY.LIdYD
ALIHOHLNY ININDOTIAIG ISYId



ATNO 5350d4nd NOISSNISIG Y04

LI0Z/T,
000'sZ0T ~ - coo'0m 000511 000°0tT 000661 ‘600°08T.- 000'L2z 000°8€T
000's 000§ $SIAVYHEN ALISEIM
- - AONYNILNIYN ONIGHING
000°5Z 000°SZ FOVIHLIM LYVD IONYY
- - ‘SIAVHOLN NOLLYSINY|
000'sz 000'sZ STIDMHIA ALTLN TIVNS
000°Z61 000°8T 000's 390148 3S¥NG2IMY
- S - 3 - - - - N ANTHOVIN dWvL
000°0Z - - - 00002 - - - HAMOW HONOY
oo'os R _ _ . 000°0S - - SYIMOW WRIL
00002 - 000‘02 - - - - - SAWNNd TVINYIHL 039
000‘0T - - - - - - 000’01 Y3704 SNIFYD
000°0€ g 000°0¢ - = - - - ALTHIR 394%)
000'st ‘000'St MOTd HLIMNINYL d1 MOId
000°0Z - - 00007 - = = - AOAYL dWAG NOL IND
- - - - - - - 30VHOIN HO LY ININIS:
- - - - - - 2 S3FYL ‘SYTNNNG $3TE STUN 1YL TSUNOD
000'sz 000'sZ - - - - ~ INIWNIND3 ISNOHERTD
- # - = - & - INHOVIA TivE:
000°0S - 000'ST 000°s€E - - - - YIMOW SNIFUD DNDIIVM
000'5Z = 000'sT = - = - - HOLVHIV JILNIIUD
000‘0g - - - - 00008 ~ - HIMOW SNITHD XFTaRL
000'8T 000'0Y - - - - E 000'8 HIMO8 Sideag
000'S£T 2 - - 000'SZT 000°0S - - IAYEOdN OILYd
~ - - - - - - - FIYOA YIVINOY4 THY ANO4
B e - HIAVINGS YIZITiNd
0680%09 = - - - & 3 00009 SHIMOW AYMYIvA
a..B,.c.u.. - 3 00009 - - - - YIAVHAS IADLISTS
00006 2 - e - - G000t 000'0s SNOUVIILHIAOIN EINVENYISTYH 4109
. - - S = - - ALITIEVIA 173/ ONA 110D
- - - - - - - INBINCINDI HOLYININIS
= - - = i = « - AGNLSNOISNYAXZ ISNOHELTD.
] v 3SHN0I 410D
SCAFLT K4 foud TGud odd foud fouad 1o4a 09501
IVLOL £ZOT A4 7Z0T Ad T20Z Ad 20T A4 610Z Ad 810Z A4 £30Z Ad t ANVHINON -STHNLIANIIXT IWLdYD GTLTIroud
FINGIHIS STUNLONIAXI TWLIAYD A3S0dONd
ET0Z A ~£T0Z A4

14vHa -NY1d ININIAOYLINIT WLIdYD
ALIOHLNY INIWJOTIAIQG ISYId



A" .
\ 2 .., : nohe; ssnig Adoue) s1anodog uoanLsuod RN
I E .

o ] N S | e . POLIOZNIGNS UP g ———

\ ' | i 1 © LORTHURYD BIP fyE e

\ 1 1 . winiywingo-oionbe | oo
WIS 1d ‘ . : a0 FULFIRD et
i ) ¥ punBery

I { { ! : { .

) “afeon
fid

SIS

o

L~
et g — =
\\

{ W 7/ 2
¥
. / W
R ; y
_ | _ I ! _\\ -
i |
i
, { - et . o i svem
_. Tt e T A e s re— - e : — |
it | memest 3 r~ b ﬂﬂ_ " i o 'M
% |
PLATA et
| L _ I
1‘1, _
q i
?lNa_a__usa.R_ rN\..
susu | = ndbad e
< ]







M&W CONSTRUCTION

Quality setin stone

30 Leavitt Road
Hampton, NH 03842
Phone 603.548.9867

FOR:
DECK CANOPY W/ENCLOSURE
Popevers at Brickyard Square

COMPONANT

DESCRIPTION

FRAME

Flve (5) trussed sections are constructed of 1” heavy gage
square aluminum stock Trussed connections are both
welded and bolted connections. Roof Frameis
permanently anchored to building using heavy gage
aluminum track with bolted connections. Frameis to
have 64.0” drop fram 13'8” ele. at building with a 23.5’
projection,

CANOPY

Tempotest Star Fire Retardant Polyester fabric. Blackin
color. 5 year manufacturer’s limited warranty.

CURTAINS

FR Clearvinyl isinglass 54" with Tempotest Star FR
Polyester border. Zipper w/footman loops.

POST SUPPORTS

2.0” Gatarshield Galvanized pipe. Black in color. Hilti
insert style fasteners for concrete patio.

STITCHING

PTFE Thread with seam sealant.

FANS

(3) Covert Qutdoor wet location / light kit

ACCENT LIGHTING

L.E.D. low voltage Strip; outdoor; remote controlled

DATE: 7/21/2017



_f _,'wg/mf?ﬁ

wn i i

b 1??:?‘1 'ﬂ'ﬁf/‘ﬁﬂ ‘f"”'f " “
A 1 \ID“IN‘
I LRSS r\

*
£










“TeaA [eos1y snotA21d 93 I19A0 YMor3 ssoumsnq

Juso10d 21y ® 998 AN 150U [jIa 610€ ‘I € 3990190 Jurpuo 1eok Jeosry “Bururp Suruoas 1oy S0ULIqIUE SJGENNS 0T

B 9JBal0 1M soueyd pue souereadde [[e3940 oY, “ssoursng yepnJox quam sonesy Jjof Surxrm Surpnjous ‘suonrpuoo
. Iorew refnSox giism oouondxe se [om se'pexooq Jun Apeaje 3oeds oy) 03 onp Keme pawIng u3aq, SARY JeY) suorouny
+ U0 paseq are saIn3y 959y "YoBY SIUI0D: IOULILM 97} UQTM SSOUISNG TOHOUNY UF 95ealout 9457 & Sunsofoad osye ore o g
"edIe J8q pue SurtIp oY) Ul 9Seasouy ssouisng 9,01 & Sunosfoxd oxe oM ‘@107 ‘I £ 15q0300 Surpus 1esk Jeosyy oqy Surancg 1s930N

f aa.m_#.%? _ Nw.mmﬁmi wey 8£9¢¥°30¢€ 09'vSTH9s T 610Z/1€/01 - STOT/1/TT
Wm.m.o@@m. PeveET’E . LY’ TIgS 66'269°v¥ %€ =/+ I01IS JO WIrew

. ST'EI0°888Y T6'LOVIOT V6 8YL €67 6799 681 STOZAC/OT - LIOZ/T/TL
| S0°'1 | OSBOIOUI SSOUISN( / SSBOIOUT 0L

Tl %S 95eaIoUT Ssoursnq Furirems)

. mdy / gosepy jo puo

uonsjduios uoneAcusx

. OSEOIOUY 94G /M

90°'8¢v9s _ 8107 udy - AoN sofeg

011 %01 25BOIOUT Ss9UISNq

JOqUIOAON prix

uone[dwoo noneAcUsI

8T0T/1€/01 - LIOZ/1/TT

» '3 (4 . B < . Gy 3 < < -

08'LTH'8L9°T £8°125°66 86'795%CT 66 TEEYSE' LIOT/IE/0Y - 910/ 1/TT

. Sa[es PN
10T, ey /o5 oy, : saonSun Teq / suruiq :

suopoefoag safeg
STy



COPY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <2
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager 6@
Date: November 3, 2017

Subject: Dining Room & Function Room Enhancements

This memo is being submitted to recommend the movement of capital dollars from FY19 to FY18 to
accomplish Phase II of the Club House enhancements earlier than originally proposed.

Last December, we presented the Golf Committee with a phased plan for clubhouse improvements, and with
your approval, we initiated Phase I in March of 2017. Phase I included an updated hostess station, new
flooring, and new carpeting in the clubhouse dining room.

The attached slides show both Phase I and Phase II. The Phase II portion includes enhancements to the
lighting, wall decorations, new dining room and function room paint colors along with flooring mats and an
upgrade to the golf course WiFi system. Our next step would be to secure formal pricing for each portion of
the items listed in the display below and seeking approval to proceed with these enhancements at the January
2018 board meeting. If approved we would schedule the work to be completed in late January or early
February. Since the completion of Phase I Grill 28 has seen increased traffic and a steady increase of revenue
month to month compared to 2016. By moving capital dollars, we can add these enhancements in FY'18

instead of FY 19 without detriment to golf course operations.

Item Estimated Cost
Bar Pendant Lights, Gallery Light, Artwork Light $ 7.000

Dining Wall & Accent Painting $ 8,500

Wall Art $ 6,000
Function Room Painting $ 3,500
Function Room Carpet Mats $ 7,500

WiFi System $ 7,500

Total $ 40,000

The total expenses not to exceed the proposed $40,000.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



ISVETANIA M3N

T TV ANETIVE) DY M N ANV XJLNG N

FHOLG 4O MiA

FEVE TANIAMIN Sl
3t N |/ ANY SSYE O0O0M DNLLSIKR

ko e/ﬁ T i

‘, L0 S e

@ - 30VIdINIs
¥ l_ 3
S I T o _

e ——y D D GatYo0TIH —_—
[t f— i ONLLNIvd DRISIXE
wow e
e 7 L
i B _ i i | I AL
3 g Lo YL _B_. Zd -
O 4 a
1
/] J.u W j
l\ DANG WVL3Q 0L My
TIAASITIVS TIVAR TR LY AHOMTIN pan
BLINYANId ]
10ds GILHL MIN 5 HHOA E..‘gﬂ__ E.:M:
) o P e N W P3N
o= Wnby £ TDT - HALTH e O30
gz ether ez

LHOY] TAMLDI SFOMIAY
AELNNOW TIVM

SIHDIT INVANTJS
AELTILL TIV A\ AJFTIVD

v AOVIF JOT0D OFT NOILVLS EDIAYNAS %9 ELIANONVE 40 MAIA
ONILVES SLLINONYE TIEYACIN IVINAON

SRLvIE DMOTWII0 QLUYIIEN
ONNIBNVS ALIBABNYE WIRaoN T1RVADH . . NOLYIS IoMbEs 26VE UNIAMIN 8
GNY 35V 4GOM ONILSE «/ MIN LYDIONI S3hM 02Ltoa ../ 3sve ﬁzs.;mz,.ﬂa g non;wz;fuﬂ 1/
_ _w /J_ [ [ N 1
1 Y
| 1 T x/? “ |/w/. | d —
o138V NOIHSND T i | I M T T T
LVES YAHIVET XAT S S Li:|||L|r1|rLi|1|tL||i||L
[= [=] W
= . td
o Mﬂrswb A T | ,
: H
"w z
SALLANONYG i ta ]
i SHOM L4V ]AIN HOS $1190 b |
G0 ZTNO SUALIA OILNON TIVAY MaN
SALLINONVE S 40 g N0 ORIE¥IMovg s i
ORIV MOV LVaG IVASINTOOY wl/ 2 =
1 4 Td
LHOISH y r
' 3UALXIA-LHOM GIINACIN TIVAY A I _
ONILSIXI LY. LHD(TFA0D M3N —ln .
- = ==

AWVHT MOGNI

ONILSIA IADBV-Z INQOIV

CONHIED-

AIINTISOS GOOM MIN"
SNINID 0 ONIESIXG ~7

iwcaﬁﬂmm;wm nN :,H : e il

m:&c N&Bmﬁ



. NOILVOOT AL MEN ANV NOOY JOLVINNIS J40 MATA
i ™, AOVIEH LIV MOT0D
. ASVEIANIA MIN TG l/ ASVAIANIA M3N G , K o
: : : s =~ LHDIT FA0D)
i <% s - '
L] e LR/ IO TIVAL wvanry
i e n = “ N h = : z.r \\ DNITIED AELINVYA
H
] 1 i F //\ ’
| ! i e AN
\ | . i \ /
— | LM . —_ AL |
0 J&I L | < \\ //
zd zd / \
rdf b N
] DA IYLIQ OL HII3Y I\ A BT —A
I " AL SNNOW TIWM MO
g XO& MOGYHS HHOMTIIF? MIN
SHILT
* s w 7 ONITIED) TEANIISNS
E:!u-iu)ﬂ»::q!.mﬁ \ﬂmm\mmo PH\HOH\H
RN Lk oy ONI'TIED) QaIny A

/ 7
SHLEDE INDEY 2 LNNOW
INAIED,
: DIONIJSNE COGM A2H-
; ONSUID BMO ONILSIXG
H

SIHOIT LNVANEJ MAN NV UVY ONILSIXH J0 MIAIA

LHDIT LNV QZ@AH qvg SV TANIA MIN 18

TISVETANA MIN 16

“ G -/ E%%\
i _._wone<>mqmﬂm,o.EmezH

wﬂ.aﬂl d %9 Teg 8z (LD - __ . e u _wn_




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Monday, November 13, 2017 @ @ PY

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 8:30 A.M.
Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801
I. Call to Order (Allard)
II. Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: August 7, 2017*

III.  Public Comment

IV.  Reports (Canner)

1. Operating Results for the Three Month Period Ending

September 30, 2017 * _
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through July 31, 2018 *
3. Semi-Annual Filing- Revolving Loan Fund at September 30, 2017 *

V. Committee Meetings- To Be Determined.
VI. Director’'s Comments
VII. Adjournment

VIII. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached.
Proposed Motion



uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
zzzzzzzzzzzzz

LTOZ ‘€T ¥39W3IAON
DNILIIW FILITININOD IDNVNIAL

£LT0T '0€ ¥39W31d3S DNIAN3
dOI¥d3d HLNOW 334HL IHL Y04
140d3Y TVIONVNIL 8T0C Ad




6% (24
ST R9F'T
£ 1
88T'T £8Y'T
690°F 6S67C
(4 LIS
6 VA
GST €/
£07 H0T
403 T0€
/8% L6E
0zH'T £09'1
iSTv P4z
139ang TYNLOVY
3lva alva
0 0L UvIA

(6353 20t

3029 60T

Z1 ()

LELT S62

THeIT OTT

1201 z

S62 (zg)

189 (z8)

164 (66)

€511 (n

£61°¢ (06)

Z0b'S /8T

6TE VT §8T

13anang JONVIUVA

_ HVaA UVIA

INIAND INIWAND

(s.000 $)

L HYIA

FWODNI DNILVHIHO 1IN

NOILVIDIUdaq

(& I9vd)
ASN3IdX3 ANV (IWODNT)
ONILYHIdONON

FWODNI ONILVYAJO

(9% 39vd) YIHL0 1V

NOILOWOYd
ANV DNILINAVI

(94 39vd)
SIOIAYES TYNOISSI-0ONd

(9% 39ve) SATLIILLA

{o# 2ovd) IALLVYLSINIWAY
ANY T7d3INID

AONVYNIINIVIA
S3LLIIOVH ANV SONIATING

(S# ONY ## 39¥d)  S)T43INIQ
ANV S3DTAYAS TINNOSHAd

SASN3IX3 ONILVHILO

(& 39vVd)
SINNIATY DNILYHAdO

"SAONYIVE HSYD A3 1VJIDILNY NYHL
YIHDIH NG YIMOT ISNIdXT LSTIFLNI L3N

SISNIAdX3A
aNV (IWODNI) ONILVIIdONON

SAINAIN0Ud
3440 1ND AN3-UY3IA LT0Z Ad JAISNILXT

NOLLYNTVA 9102 '0€ INNE -SONINYYI
LNIWLSIANI A QFLOVAINT ISNIdXI NOISNId

5334 O3] d3LYI3Y 470 HLIM Q3 LVID0SSY
SAONTYFSAIA ONIWIL I LVHIDLINY

"%9°E A9 ¥IMOT
~S1S0D DNILYYIdO

SAWS1EANd Hda =

"53TVS 82 TTTHD YIHOIH
WOUd SINNIATY NOISSIONOD ™

SAVS ISIANVHOYIW 470D =

Q3IAVd SANNOY YAGWIWNON
NINOILVIVISE -5334 4709 =
‘NI
SASYIUONI Ag 135440 ‘SITLITIOVA 40 TWINTY
HLIM d31VIDOSSY SIONIFUIIAIT ONIWIL

" O%EY A9 ¥THOIH
~SANN3IAIY DNILVHAdO

SISATYNY IDNVINVA 13Dand

L10T '0€ ¥39W3Ld3S

INIAN3 AOT¥3d HLINOW 333HL JH1 ¥O4
. SASNIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIWILYILS d31vaiiosNoOdD




[§%4) 00%E 6£¢C 8E GEE

(V43
8 VA 6L _ 9% 85 +0T HOFUYH NOLIWVH
(O 8s 15 v +9 89 HOFUYH FAY
(z1) w1 0€T () 081 LLT UAld HSId HLNOWS 104
(oD 62 61 _ (6) €€ 154 LAOUIV NIAVHANS
FINVINVA S900 SO0D JONVIAUVYA STIVS EERL
1anansg a3lLasang wNLOY 139an4g a3iiadbansg INLY SISATYNY 13nd
= P I i i i e o HIHLO TW SHOLIVHLSTS TN ANV 39VSN Y AUdm
6IEYT S8T STV 4% 2 4 OLVIWITS 4109 4 5334 DRIV -
ﬂ@ﬂ q.mx ﬂ)ﬂ WIJW .—..WZ ..M.—WI.—.O .—J( S3313 ONTHOON S SATHSHIWI A 4109
IOWDCA QIR I RIVEM - $333 10Ne
ISIANVHOUIW
SZ¢ o1 ¥8 001 4709
ANNIATY o
8b¢ A €17 0T NOISSIONOD et
(MO738 378v.L 33S)
669 8¢ see £Le S31VS 1and -
, (LYY F1d 335)
098' 89 LS0'T STT'T SINNIAIY 334
SATLITIOVA
£2L'6 (o1) 6¥5°C 6£5'2 40 IVINIY
139ang FINVIHVA 139dang TIYALOY
HYIA uVIA Iva 31va 3J1VQa OL ¥VIA SINNIATY 334

INIWAND ANTHAUND OL¥vaA OLyvaA

(5,000 %) ; S

LT0T ‘0€ ¥39W31d3s
ONIAN3 AOId3d HINOW IFUHL FHL ¥OA
SANNIATY ONILVYIO AILVATTOSNOD



b
[
]
i
N
2
A
o |
N
]
]

|
3
Q)
©
™i

|

o
™~
ml
i
D
I
<
3
)|
o
=
=]
<

| i - VT 8T T [€49) 1N0 YA4SNWY L
0ZET 0¢ 028 08T 0% 0091 75T o o6t [43 f
IDONYHENSNI
ALIHOHLNY 9¢ - 6 6 3417
0L 0L 08T 08 06 0l 1¥od
IONVUNSNI
T V.LN3Q
'S oL . - 5z 0z IONVYNI4 @ ! st ?
82§ £ 8z1 T€T INAWINLLTY
0 - - - 0l oe o3
756 97 8e7 92 ANSNI HLTY3H
S'e L - - S0 e ONIFIINIDONZ S1I43aN3g
JONTHS
0'zy - 0 7] o' : _
£ 0 0c 3SHNOD 4709 B - - 07T
0'¢ - - 0'e - - NIAYHANS Ov9) t9 90T [€22) LNO ¥34SNVYL
v99'% 57 79T'% 7T f
LHOdYIVY
0'ST - - 05 0L 0'¢ HLNOWS1¥0d AOIS
ANV NOLLVOVA
5 (62) - (62) aandoov
007 - - : . -
o s JONVYNIALNIVIY 867 8¢ 43 0L IWLLYIAO
0T - - - 0L 0l IALLNDIXI sze A 00z 20t Q3LI3INIINON
e'e 9 566 666 a3LI43aNag
WLIOL  NOD 35 N8
_ -, = T e e e, TANNOSYHId
(SNOILISOd Q3 T1H4) SISATYNV 44VLS INTHUND 139ang  onviuya  139anN8 - Ivnioy
HYIA UY3IA Jlva ol 1Lva-0oL

INIWAND LANTHUND UviA dv3A

L10T '0€ ¥39W3L1d3s
ONIAN3 AOId3d HINOW IFUHL FHL - [0 £
v SL1I43IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId d3LlvdIiosSNOD

(5,000 $)



‘SIIA0TJHWI TYNOSYIS ANV LIVHINGD

NOILISOd GIUVHS T
’S33A01dW3 AILIIINIE-NON '$3aN10X3 T

SHION
weIsISsy
urupy
ueysissy _I abeg L1qoy
uwpy ey 4
ysiem auepR Spunoln SUSDAE)
viybneol py = QOLION 1Y
syewads sdo
FETEEETN f samyped
ey
Juersissy suAepm wwwwﬂwmm poomIy sueg
upupy =y YHOMPOOA,  memml 103e40dg
anRYoole] eue 1syedadg sdo eueq juswdinbg
lPgdwey = seyseuy uyor
ueyeuor saotAteg
oIsel Joguey Buipying —
uofuel uaay asiiewadg sdo m.u._lw .w>mn 4o03jed9dQ
nessprog = - o  3UBwWIdINby
sueg ue1d1o9a|3 uiipoos ssuer
Aunoeg (7) weysissy jue3sIssy 103ea9d0
! — i aeydap ! =
J26uljog ue tpeln Auoy jmmmen  Ju3IdINnbY
Hod ueg — wwpy plousy saeq asijeradg sdg uung Aeton
JURWIIQJ Ylog yGnouoQow
Anosg — JueISISSY () wessissy uewaloy elpues by = 10jesado
3112 woy, - unpy uejunossy B spunolg e doysig veny pemaee  JuRwidinbg
siogna Apng lIo1Aed HHNRY Ny speegoseg | HERdSsdo — xx0 qog
ueusjoy sulewaq yog DISMOMIIM 3 d |
JueysISSy ain 5 ueag puejeauy ppoy
._wummz>._om.ﬁz unwpy S (ebajeted uersissy odd - juspusjuuadng a0jesado
B findeq = i " susepsng  eouegdwop 951n0) 3515SY § 3snersads sdo = 3juswdinby
SIOUIN Juean usLlayy Jo3ensiupupy eusuwuonaug of 02 V04 § o 1os|ntadng sesneyueg p3
: epudlg h  wielsAS AT - - - weLsg MW uoie) uedy sumog - LY S —
m uosianed ssaf s Ueyaaus paseg ] [ woy pueniag yyor
robuuey 103eaadp
Joysepn Jab6euey ouag juspusjunedng Sueyy 3
10qey Joryy suonesadgo Juelunoosy o M:M%m..wx 1abeuey 3109 yod asnon (N3dO) - .%m_umm! pr— u..,_.wﬁmm_h._Ww
5 v
Honneys Aoeay HOSI2PUY UM Hemmmme lojuag a ! >_m._.a aloag - osa1y wy eays uozjy uw:m_uwnm — ASmenop syd Jieqoy
| S ] Zpof uoy e3addo) vhue) BT sdo Jojusg
— sabeuey 1obeuen 1oBeuep
Aoyny aduruL 1asuno) Jabeuen 16y] jeIaUsD 403BUIPIOO]  g4q 310dury uwdy Juse
110d Jo 103080 40 10382 = 120U09 ARG By imaubug 253103 Jjon Aundag Kosautog Kou0n o% AUk sIDURLS
uodJel ousn asuue) MY ASUPIED MBI pomoys elen 03ADd 100G Giagnod p3 Mmaupuy — -
L x 2 i ]
jueysissy
upy
eaene zi
Jesthon 081 20
[2lauan Jopaaig
pue ..omuv.._o odny
Aindag — ueaug [ned
[VYIULY uuh
J0338.41Qg
SHOLDIWIA 40 auvosg BARNOYXZ

AINIHAND -LYVHD NOILVZINVOY
ALITYOHLNV IN3IWdO13A3IQ 3SYad

, uolnW pireq




|

|

4 (47 oY
. . - 3Isva
0L 8C 9¢ ¥S 1dvD 4109
ISIANYHD AW
081 01 L9 L 4109
0tT (rn 0g 61 AITI0Y.L 1SY0D
159 (02) 00¢ 082 Tand
132ang FONVIHVA 13asans IVNLOY
AVYIA AdvIA Iva lva

AINTWAND INFHIND OLAUVIA OLYY3IA UIAHLO TV

T89 [€4:)] SST (74
4 T g 7 ~ 13N -¥3HL0 TV
£/ b £ L L1aNY IYNY3LX3
ADOTONHDIL
88 t) ¥4 T NOILYWAOANI
00S (€8) Y4 A Y9I

135ang IDNVIUVYA 1ansang IVNLOVY
UVaAA AUV3IA alva alva SADIAY3S
INIYAND AINIFHUND OLYVYIA OLAUVIA TYNOISSIA0ud
(s,000 $)
9

ANIHAND

£ST'T M Z0E

905 @) 0¢T

z9 o1 zz

89 (2) 67

091 T Op

[SE T 16

139dng FONVINVYA 13nang
AVY3IA dviAa lva
AINIYUND INIAAUND QL uv3aA

76 @8 toz

09 (e8] ST

16 (8) T

001 (n ST

0z1 (1) 19

0zy (6%) 101
139ang FONVIUVYA 1395ang
UVYIA UVvIA Fiva
INIFWAND OLUVIA

WwALDY
31va
OLYV3A

voT

Ag')

WwNLOV
dlva
0oL YviIA

13N-Y3HI0 TV
S334 MNvg

SNOLLYOINNWWOD
/ ANOHdITAL

FONVHNSNI
YOI

TVHIANID ANV

JALLVULSINIWaY

INVdOUd

110 ONV
SVD TVAINLYN

TWSOdSIa
J1SYM

Y31VM
ALIDTALD313

SALLITILN

L10T '0€ ¥39W31d3S
ONIAN3 AOId3d HINOW IFYHL FHL ¥Od

S3SN3dX3 ONILVIIdO ¥IHIO d31vdIlmOSNOD



"SALVY LSIHILNT INTHUND ANV FANIOMALS 1g3ad WYL ONOT INFHIND Vad IHL ONIQYYDIY NOLLVINYO-NI YIHLUNA ¥O4 ST# IOvd 345 1
‘J1ON

T @) [ T
9T 7 TV1OL ¥3IHLO
ANV IWOINI
HLNOWS L0

I

or b " 10D (b) @ m (€) 1S3¥3IN
NS ISNIdX3
- - AN3AIAOYd 91 - b b 1SIAILINI

139ang ilvag
TOSH  OLwvaA , 13oang  Fonviaya  E0ang Gu0,o0
¥v3A YV qvaol alva
ISNIdX3 1STUIINI INTHHND  INTWEND VIA ok

uviA

e TTrere—rer

(s.000 $)

: LT0T ‘0€ Y393 Ldas
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLINOW I34HL FHL HO4
2 ASN3dX3 (IWOINI) DONILVYIJONON d3i1vdaImiosNoD



699 9£9’g
699 vi8
Sh -

6 -

£es -

- 148

- £0€

3 79T
- 91

= 9Ly
GET I NEEY

QALOFISIUNN

WILOL

AAQVYL NOIFHO4

ANN4 AYIHSTH
-NYOT ONIATOATY

ONISARNIQ
JOduvH

INIWIADVYNVIA
HOgdVH

SANN TvY3InNTD

SUOTUVH
ANV S1d0d
40 NOISIAIQ

MOUDST INVYNIL
SANNG TYHINTD

ALTHOHLNY
IN3IWdO13A3a
3Svad

£LT0C "0F YIdWI1d3s 1V
SLNITVAINOI ANV HSYD

(s,000 $)

876°59

T0T't
S
8¢
881’1

zog'e9

[/
[~
(o

ZES'8

T¢R's

333
06t'S

LPE
166
VATARN

£LT0Z

' 0€das

009°59

(zsg)
/¥
887
z8T’T

SEP'P9

669
888
VA VAN

£10Z

0€ NNC

NOILISOd 13N V101

G310TdLSIUNN

INOZ 3avYL NDIFHOA
SNIDAIAA JOFUVYH
ANNd NYOT DNIAOTATZY
204 3101HLSAY

SLASSY TV LIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

S3INAUNOSAY
40 SMOTINT a3d¥3d3q

SALIIEVIT TV.LOL

(s1# 39wd) SATLTNGVIT LT ¥IHLO
ALTTIEYIT NOISN3d 13N

SILLTIAVIT INFHUNDNON

SALLTIIEYIT INJHEND TVLOL |

SALLIIEVIT LT -NOLLYOd INTHIND
ALIOVH D07 ONIATOATY

FNNIAIY AINFYINN

NOLLDNYISNOD -318YAVd SLNNOIDY
A18YAYd SLINNODDY

SALLIIGVIT INJFHUND
SALLIIAvVI

£0€'T

89€'b9

707
569

9€s

pCe'T
[40%7

L1102

0€ NNC

NOILISOd 13N 40 SIN3IWILVIS d31lvdI1ioSNOD

NOISN3d

SAANOSIY 40
SMO14LN0 a3y¥Yad3a

S13SSvY viol

(rrw-0r# 539vd) SSAD0Ud
NI NOILDNYISNOD

ANIWGINDI
ANY SONIOTING ‘aNY]

i

S13SSVY TVLIdYD

S13SSY 31DONLSIY IVLI0L

RE i
-mm;m<>HmUw~_mFZDOUU<

SINFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSY a31OTHISIY |

SL13SSY INIHYND WLOL
|

135SV ¥aHLO |

13N
~NEVAIZDIY SINNQDDY

SINIFTIVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13ISSY INJHUND

S13ssv




'
@3]

d3LLInans vad and
INNONY FONVIVY

(5,000 $)

90S
Lv6

90¢€

1234

SPT

3lva ol
[CENYEWRED. ]

(t2)
pST
(1)

(61)

(%)
(92)
(96)

(1)

AUVHS
vad

Q3aaN3IdXx3

£eg
T0T'T

£5¢€

66
8¢S
96

85¢

dlvaotL

INVED

64
6¢€S

8€L'T

/0T

QUYMY

65
295
0£8'T

0ET'T

103roud
TvioL

TVAOUddY

FIYMIIOS ANY ALTINDIS 1¥0d 3AvEDdN Hdd
€T-40-60 (210Z-+0 99S) NODFY ANV N9OISIA NNY MYd
91-22-60 (910Z-£0 9ES) S3A ‘NIVYA ‘AVd ANVIIXY.L MYQ

- (£102-80 DES) dINDI TYAOWIY MONS MYQ
(9T0Z-50 D9S) WILSAS

91-12-€0 NOILYDIIINIAT ALTYNDIS WSd

(09 dIv) NOLLDNYISNOD

L1-12-90 / IWAOWTY NOLLONYLSAO WSd

91-12-40 SNOILYAONTY WOOYHLYE TYNIIWHIAL WSd

Q4al NOIS3IA-Tdd PE-9T AVMNNY WSd

(P10Z-+0 D8S) N9ISIA

b1-GZ-+0 ANV LIWY3d / IWAOWIY NOTIDNYLSE0 WSd
J1va JWVYN 103rodd

LTOT ‘0€ ¥39WILH3S 40 SV
SITEVAIIDIY TVINIWNYIAODYILNI 40 AIJVYWIWNS



|
|
|

855 €L (§52) PiT <8P

66 66 - 66 £ WAOWTY NOLLOMILSHO

L L = L - NDIS3A NOLIDNYLSHO

€ - - - £ ONINNVTd NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL

- (8¢) (1) £ 8¢ S318VL ANV DNILY3S TYNIWY3L

£€se q = g 8b€ 97-50 99S) WILSAS NOLLYDIALINIAI ALTINDAS

96 - = - 9 (Q8.L -¥v4) NOISIA-Iud bE-9T AVMNNY
LHOJHIV HLNOWSLYOd

£1-0£-60 IDNVHD I0IAN3S SIUNLIANIAXI ;e g

v AVIA NI INV1d YVIA 1y INVN IDIroUd
(ONVIVE | IN¥NND 13N OLuZdSNviL il

(s.000 %)

SSFUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILINULSNOD 40 AIVHWIWNS



101’1

£L1~0€-60
Lv
dONVIVE

(5,000 $)

L

JONVYNILNIVIW

|

g
[~
o)
[¥]
¢l
(=]
o)
3
re]

'
I

- ¥ INIWAINOT IWAOWIY MONS
(9102-£0 98S)
b0E - $0E L6l NOLLONYLSNOD 39VYNIVYA ONY LNIWIAYd INVTIXYL
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
FONVHO ADIANIS STALIANIAXT /g ge.gg
UYV3A NI INV1d UVAA v TWVN ID3roud
INZWNNO 13N OL¥IASNVAL

LNIHUND FONVIVY

H{A3aNNLLNOD)

SSAUD0Ud NI ¥HOM NOILINAULSNOD 40 AIAVHWIWNS



Zl

= SINIWADYIdIY Y3 LNdWOD

NOILVY1SININGAY

T - {09) 09 I
- P (09) 0] - IMOW AVMAIVS OH0L
1 s - - T AQNULS ALDIGVIA T13M
35¥NOD 10D

L1-0£-60 IONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANAdXI  £T-0€-90
v UVIA NI INVd UvaA 1y FWYN ID3coud
_ 3ONvIVE INTUUND L3N OL H3ISNVHL _LNawuno __ ONvive - -

(5,000 $) |

((@3NNILNOD)

SSIUD0Ud NI YHOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AIdVYWKWNS



€l

- (€3] 8 = WILSAS ONTHOLINOW WYY W14 ANV ALTYNDIS
LH0daavyl
LI-0E-60 ADNVHD IDIAYIS SFUNLIANIXI £T-0€-90
1v UVIA NI INV1d YVIA v IWVYN ID3r0ud
ADNVIVE INIHAND 13N 0L YIASNVIUL LNIHAND A0NVIVY
(s,000 $)

{Q@aNNLINOD)

SSTAUDOUd NI YAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AYVWIWNS




147

G801 T8E 0¢T T0G POET

k¥4 ¥ (§§9] i d T

- - ((0)9) or =

- = (m T -

6 & - v S

4! - - - 4!
LT-0E-60 ADNVHD IDIAYIS SIUNLIANIdX3 £I-0£-90

iv . dv3A NI INV1d dVIA 1v
FONVIVE ANIUNAD 13 OL ¥IASNVHL INFWUND ADNYIVE
(5,000 $)

SSAUD0Ud NI XIOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AJVWIWNS

ioL

HOSSTUIWOD INIHOVIN 301

W3 L5AS ONTHOLINOW WYYV FdI4 NV ALTHND3S

FAYMLJ0S ANV ALTINDIS 190d 3avdDdn
NOLLYOIddY INVYD INYTLSYS
SHOHUVYH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIG

dWVN 123(0dd

H{a3NNILNOD)



gl

6vE WLOL

- 8107 Ad

NI GIvd

i3

at 0zoz
91T 610
91T BI0C
HLNOWS L40d dvIA
40 ALDD LASE!

INIWAVdIY IDIAE3S 1830 40 I1NAIHIS

(5,000 $)

N
<

QO
o)}

6vE

na
INNOWv

TvioL

124

NOILYOd
WY3L
ONOM

91T W1OL

ALTIIGVTT

B ¥OIS QINAIDOV

%0S't ®

310N TOYLNOD

NOLLNTIOd

dILYM

-HLNOWS140d

911 40 ALDD
NOILYOd
LINIHIND

LT0Z ‘0€ 39N Ld3S 40 SV

SALLITIEVIT 1930 WJ3L ONOT




9l

Z8v's)

008’¢c

[#43

9ST

¥81'T

1201

PI0°1

135ang
UVIA
TVOSIH

96T
(ton)

S6
(66)

(€)

(s

(88)

1T

W)

JONVIAVYA
dYIA
ANTHAND

(5,000 $)

EEET
156

(z8g)
368

04

6¢

8¢¢

SS¢

LET'T
058

(¢s82)
76t

4

14

O+t

997

JWOONI
ONILYY3dO 13N

NOILVIDIdIa

ASNAdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILYHIJONON

JWOONI DNILVHILO

dIHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANY DNILIXAYIN

SADIAYIS
TVNOISSIJ0ud

SALLITLLN

JALLYYLSINIWGY
ANV Tvd3INIO

AONVYNILNIVIA
SALLNIDVS
ANV SONIQIINg

SLI43IN3a ANV
S3DIANIS TINNOSHI

SISN3IdX3
ONILVYHIdO

SINNIAIY
ONILVH3AdO

£10T '0€ ¥39W3.1d3S ONIANT aoIdid

£LT(7 e 9T(T et~ e STOT g
23a . ADN . 100 d3s anv . anc NRC AV Hdv YUYW fi:E ) NVC
e
._._\.\.ul.1
ILI\»;
Z8Z'EY — \\;Ui \
— = \.\ \
el \
0v6'v9 \
8/g'os
Y1Va INIWIAINVIINT
FTOT ) ¥iT (114
59 (€D 6 €% ¥IHLO TV
SINNIARY
TH1 01 v i 334
SINNIATY
l I4 z ¥ NOISSIONOD
SYVYONVH
1€ (@ LS SS ANV 0DYYD
TVINIY
045 (1) i b1 SALLIIDVYA
139ang  FONVIMVA  139ang WALV
HY3IA dvaA Jiva Jiva SANNIATY
WIS INIYNND  OL¥VIA QL dV3A

ONILVYHIdO

1Y0dUIV HLNOWS130d

HLNOW J3¥HL IHL ¥04 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS

- 00001

- 000°0C

0a0’0E
0000t
000°08
00009
000'0L
000‘08
00006
000’001




89S'T Z0E'S 00T (€065 458

_ IWOONI
375 € (241 LZT ONILVY3IdO 13N ST0Z Ad
9tk (1) 90T 50T NOILLYIDINdIq (599°T) £09°€ (o0o1) (LLb'y) (169) -6002 Ad
- 9107 Ad
ISNIdXT 507 1Sk (e6T) (€9)
ANV (JWOONT) (612) T0€ - (676) (16) LT07 A4
- - = - ONILVYIJONON
129 b6 - (+0£) (zo) 8707 Ad
(zeT) () (817) (z2) | SWODNI ONILYHILO
—— - _ ; WLIOL Sann4 AVdTY aNadxa V340 MOT4
<ot €y o« k9 ” AINVYD 1830 WLIdYD HSYD LaN
£9 (om) 67 6T TANd -43AHL0 TV T Bacamnt _ o
SONOWOH . . \ 699'T 8107 Ad
i N i ) | ANV ONLLINEVIY STv 4 Zes's [A%RS 9
S - I 1 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOYd L0v$  seL'or 909'Z SEP'Z 4107 Ad
1€ (%) 8 3 i SALLITLLN 301ud dVIA dlvd HINOW alos
_ JAY RLAKeLR OL¥VY3IA  INIHIND 1and 40
m JALLYYLISINIWGY QLA SNOTIYD
62 m L 9 _ aNY TY43INTD O T N S8 e = ity
FONVNILNIVI SALLITIDYA e bl R -
z8 b 61 €z ? ANV SONIQTING 081 033) 65 [42
m._.Hn_MZm_m DZ< H Amv - Amv me.—.O |_4<
26 m €7 (4 SIDIAYIS 13NNOSHId e ) ce ez SIS T34
SISNAJXI SUYONVH
ONILVY3dO 501 (@ 9 vz aNY 09¥YD
o SINNINTY
08T (v43) [ i3 ONILVYIdO 139ang JONVINVA 139ang WNLOV
WYIA UVIA Jlva 3iva SANNIATY
390N FONYRIVA  139dng NV WOSIH INFHIMD OL ¥vaA OL ¥v3A HNILYYIdO
Hv3aA UV3A Jiva Jiva OL ——— W= W § ST, [ I—— g |55 T —

TOSIHH ANIFAIND 0L ¥v3A

dvIA

(s.000 %)

LUOdYIV NIAVHAIS
L10T ‘0€ ¥39W31d3s ONIAN3 donyid
n HLNOW 3I3YHL JHL 04 SNOILY¥3IdO 40 LN3IW31lvV1S



8l

06’9
918

984’
219
0ZT

€eT

14

£1¢

89E'8

139ang
AV3IA
LANE]

(5,000 $)

66
[€312]
(11

(8)

(0€)

18

AONVIAYA
dv3a
ANIHAND

Z68'T
07

6T

1T

99

e

139dng
31va
Ol ¥vy3A

€66'T
A4

1T

4!

9¢

eldc

WNLV

diva
CLMvaA

JWODNI
ONILVY3dO L3N

NOILLVID3ud3q

ASNadX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILYHYIdONON

AWOONI
ONILYH3IdO

YIHLO 1Y

NOLLOWOYd
ANY ONILINYYIN

SADIAYIS
AYNOISS3H0Ud

SALTILN

AALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV IVYINTD

FONVYNILNIVIA
SIS
ANY SONIQTINg

SII43INTE NV
S30TAY3S TANNOSYHA

SASNIdX3
ONIlvd3ado

S3INNIAFY
ONILvyado

PUE fdm SI0T ide

¥LL

6
8¢l
b1
65t
18

8T0C

OF8 IvioL
+8 Hdd
8¢eT 4709
8T NIAVHANS
STS WSd
S8 1¥0430avdL
FAiiT4 HMX QLA Ad

NIAVHANS

Q07 s

WSd

20241

L40d3avaL

(==

|
ﬁ
koo
- 009

F 06
955°C 107 Ad
169'€ ST0Z Ad
SSP'E 9107 A4
TLE'C £107 A4

- O0eT
F 00GT
HMX) TY.LOL
- 00B1

- 001¢

-0k

LINN SSINISNG A9 SISATVNY NOILdWNSNOD HMY

89¢'8

424

127'8

135ang
dvaA
WosH

I8 TeeT
18 19
- 1912
FONVINVA 135ang
UVIA JLva

LNIHIND

OL dv3A

€T

(488

191°7

VALY
3iva

Ol ¥vaA

YIHLO TV

SILLINIDV4
40 TVINIY

S3INNIATY
ONILYY3dO

13d0d3avil

LTOT ‘0€ Y393 Ld3S ONIANI aorniad
HLNOW 33¥H1 3HL 304 SNOLLVY3IdO 40 ANIW3LVIS

(5.000) HMM)




18

9

STT

62

001

1390ang
31va

OLMVIA

|44

29

€ET

£1¢

248!

WNLOV

d1va
OL¥v3aA

JFWOONI
ONILYY3dO 1IN

NOILYIDIUdIa
ISNI4X3

ANV (IWODNI)
ONILYHIdONON

AWODNI ONILYVHIdO

UIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
GNV ONLLINAHVYIA

SADINYAS
TVYNOISS340dd

SALLNIN

JALLVHLSINIWNGY
ONV TvdaNgo

ADNNIINIVIA
SALLINOVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N38 ANV
SADIAYIS TINNOSHI

SISN3IdX3
ONILYHIdO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

_ . INOONI
Top ST) 08 78 T ONILYHIHO
(NOILLYID3Nd3a
ONIAN1OXT)
S3SNIdX3
(£89) (1) (Tv) (8e%) (98) ONILYYIHO
SANNIATY
PhT'T 4 44 0Z6 001 ONILYHIHO
IYIOL Wi Aga/ Yd3do a5Hs et ct
aood 3SHNOD o¥d SISATYNY 05t 8€
LINN SSaNISNg
8% v
Y454 $OT 0%0°T PTT
YA £
HIHLO ANY
a4 (o4 £8 807 ISIANVHOUIN 567 (09)
Si8T 29 788 ¥16
091 91
31 k4 g z SNOSSAT
174 £ - z HOLYINWIS
0zg 81
0z¢ [ 971 621 SAIHSYISIWINW
57 [ (X4 94 5334 4709 146 54
SANNIATY 334
SANNAATY
seg L1 50T 44 NOISS3ONOD
SIEC 0T
139dna ADNYIIVA 139ang NV
REL VI alva 3lva SINNIATY g g
WS ANTHEND LY
e ETHD | OlWVEA  OL¥YEA ONILVHEdO TSI INFHHND
(5,000 $)
6l

3S¥N0D 4709
LTO0T '0€ Y393 Ld3S DNIAGNI AOIy3d
HLNOW 33¥H1 IHL Y04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIW3ILVIS




SSL'Th
£80'ct
8€0°001
290'1¢
aia

£10T A4

9TF 85 §

994841
1S%'017
661'S6T 3

810 Ad

0c

L1278
0¥e'LE
£94'p01
017'TC

alA
810C Ad

S65659'T §

ETEb0T
v10'zLT
TSE'8TT
£8£'98
6£5'78
+0016
00%'801
890°88
91£'zZ1
£5£'09T
ZLP'16T
bL9'€8T  $

£L10T Ad

S334 WOOY ANY Q004
S3aNDVI

AVd INFWYNYNOL
0p-CT SdNOYD
SNOILLDNNA

ISYNOD /4nNT12

aNnc

AVIA
adY
HOYVIN
AdVNIg34
AAVNNYL
¥39W=03Q
YIGWIAON
¥340100
¥39W3Ld3S
1snonv
AN
SERLAS
SSOYd

TS
ANV dve

68078% V1oL

LLT'ee AIFWIWNON
Z18'%1 HIFWIN
T18°5H WIOL

T60pE HIFWIWNON ‘
612'1T1 AIFWIW

NOSV3S -SAN

9%PT §  B6Lver §
- €67 INNC
- SHE'T AV
. 042'6 ddY
. 0£1'se HOUVYIA
. €zr'ce Advnygad
. 12082 AUVYNNY(
- 86172 y3GWID3a
N 0Z¥'ZT YIGWIAON
- [Z8'E ¥380100
152 - EECINEIRES
266 %9 1snonv
€57 E $ AINg
8TOT Ad LTOT Ad zwwau_mvwm

4709

EAGTA

107m

(NOSV3S) SANNOY YIAWIAWNON / HARWIW £T0Z

09
9€6'%S

NOSsv3s
9T0T

plavbn

09

680'8%

[

118'Sh

SAVQ NIVY

Q3AV1d SANNOY

V1VA ONDIRIYIWHONIG 3S3N0D 47109 A



(Q3LO14LSTYNN) TUTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTIYOHLNY ._.~_On._
£T10T ‘0€ YI9WILd3S DNIANT AOTYId

— _ _ _ INODNI
67) [§59] 08 0% [4% Y3 ONILYYIdO
(NOLLYID3Yd30
ONIANTOX3I)
SASNIIX3
08 €11 701 £5T S8 617 ONLLYYIdO
S3NNIATY
I 76 81 £81 Lz1 95T ONILLY¥3dO
SISATYNY
NIWay DYNVIW 133418 ¥ATd HSTd »oaAYVH HOAUVH LINN
HOFYVH LANYYA HLNOWSLYOd EPY:] NOLJWVH SSIANISNA
Y4444 [32 169 [ 74 IVIOL
£6 81 3 €5 HIHLO TV
529 8k z0¢ 08¢ SIS AN
508 ((3) 58T 57T
[at4 [€29) ST T 204 / VHM
05T ¢9) 071 6 SNOLLYYLSIDTY
911 2 64 €8 ONDRYd
Y4 4 18 €8 S334 ONIYOOW
INNIATY 334
3NNIAIY
9 (&) 9 € NOISSIDNOD
SIVLINTY
169 (s) €91 85T ALTIIDVA
1390n8 gy yreva 139ans TNV S3NNIAIY
dVIA UYIA 3iva Jlvaol SNILLYY3dO
TWOSIH INTUNMD Ol Yv3IA YA
(5,000 $)
1z

1Te
88§

9¢
911

0€T

LLT

7801

0cce

135ang
UV3IA

TYOSId

TT
(o)

8¢

6F

JONVIMVA

dYIA

LNIFHAND

(06)
641

68
0%9 759
142 19¢
3 I
S¢ ve
0¢ £z
0g [T
18¢ 60€
169 0vZ
139an8 VNV
3Lva A1va
OL dv3A OLdv3aA

dWOONI dO LIN

NOLLVIDaudad

ASNIdIX3
GNY (INOONI)
SNILYHIdONON

FWOINI ONILYHIdO

T13Nd - 43HL0 Y

NOILLOWOYd
ANV ONLIIAAVYIN

RESILY-ER
TYNOISS3404d

SN

FALLYYLISININQY
ANY T7d3INID

FONYNILINIVIN ANV
Jvd ANV SHDNIQTINg

S1I43IN3E ANV
SHOIAYIS TINNOSYI

SASNIdXI
DNILYY3dO

SINNIAIY
HNILVYIdO

HLNOW 33¥H1 JHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 AIN3IW3ILVLS



FWOODNI

JNODNI
[€2) (43 @ [§3] ONILVY3dO 13N [v2)] z [§39) (G59) ONILYH3dO 13N
- - - - NOILVIDA¥daq 59 1 ST 91 NOILVIDIudIa
3SN3dX3 ASNIdX3
anv (IWOONI) ANV (INODNT)
ONILVYIJONON ONILVYIdONON
IWOINI FWOINI
HNILVHIJO ONILVYHIO
3 z T
YIHLO TV YIHLO TV
NOILOWOYd NOILOWOYd
ANV ONLLINUYIN ANV ONLLINIYI
SIDIANAS S3ADIAYIS
TWNOISSIHOUd IWNOISS340ud
SILLILN SILLIILLA
IALLYYLSINIWAY JALLVYLSININGY
ANV WHINID ANV WHINID
IDONVNILNIVIY FONVYNILNIVIA
SALIIDVA SALLTIDVS
ANV SONIQTING ANV SONIQTING
SLI43INIg aNy SLI43IN3g anNy
S3OIAY3S TINNOSHId SADIAYIS TINNOSYID
SISN3dX3 SASNIAXA
ONILVY3dO DNILVHILO
SINNIAIY S3INNIATY
T : ONILV¥3do Z0T g as a4 DNILYHIAMO
DNIDA3AA
135ang  IONVIIVA  139ang WLV INOZ 3avil 139ang  BNYRIVA  1390ng WNLOY
YA UYIA 3lva 3lva dYIA dvaA 31va aLva
VST ANTWAND  OL¥WVIA  OLuVIA NOIFHO4
(5,000 $)

(@3L0141534) IYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALINOHLNY 130d

£10T ‘0€ Y3AWILdIS DNIANT AOTHId
- HLNOW 33¥H1 JHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIW3LVIS



AWODNI

"SANNd QFI3453NOIS S3ANTOXT (4) 5c (&) g S ONILVH2dO 13N
- - - NOILYID3¥d3d
e ASNAAX3
— ] (x) ANV (IWODNI)
VLT 95T % -(AON3IDI43Q) = - - - ONILYHIJONON
$$30XI ANNL
9T () 9 S 3WODNI ONILYHILO
, . (%) % -31vy [24 - 9 9
43 906 NOILVZITILA ) . ] ] ¥IHLO TV
TYLIdVD
0eTT T NOLLOWOYd
O6T'1 811 - - - - ANY ONLLINAYIN
6601 ZI0'T
[44 - 9 9 SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
£96 0b6 W31 ONOT
zZeT zeT INTHIND - - - - SALLILLA
SNIGNVISIAO JALLVYLSININGY
DNIGNVISINO
SNYO1 - - - - ANY Tv43INIO
16 T FONVNILNIYIN
SILLITIDVA
SaNNd - - - - ANV SONIATING
- - a3ay3aLsandas
SLI43INAG ANy
16 11T SANNA TVY¥3INTD - - - - SADIAYIS TINNOSHd
SIONVIVE HSYD SISN3IdX3
£T0Z-0€-60 £T0Z-0£-90 INLLYY¥3dO
| LYDNVIVE LY INvIve SANNIAIY
b m T T ONILYY3dO
AaNNd NYOT1
1395ang FONVIIVA 13nang WNIOV ONIATOAIY
AVIA AYIA Jlva 3iva
TWOSIH LNIWIND OL ¥vaA OL dvaA
s g e _ e

(5,000 $)

{(@INNILNOD)

(@3.L0141534) IYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALINOHLNY LJ0d

LTOTZ '0€ ¥39IW31d3IS ONIANI AOIYHId
€2 HLNOW 33¥HL IHL Y04 SNOILLYYIdO 40 INIWILVYIS



66L1S

€181

691
166
Syl

LT0T

| oed3s  oewnC

| (FUIHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1¥Od INIANTIXT) NOILISOd L3N 40 LINJW3ILVIS

ve

9ZETS

8b1

S0b
888
1€2'1

L10T

(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N Tv.i0L

Q3aLDIYLSTANN

INOZ FQVHL NDIFHOA
ONIDAFAIQ JOgUYH
QN4 NYOT INIAOTAZY
04 431014153y

SL3SSY LIdYD NI INIFWLSIANI L3N

NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

S30UNOSIN
40 SMOT4NI g3¥y3d3a

SALLITISVIT IV.LOL

SALLITIAVIT 11 ¥3HI0
ALTIAVIT NOISN3d L3N

SILLITIEVIT INFHHNINON

SILLIIEVIT INIWYND TVI0L |

SALLIMIEVIT 177 -NOLLYOd LNIHUND
ALTIOVA D07 ONIATOATY

INNIATY A3INYYANN

NOLLOMYLSNOD -I19YAYd SLNNODDY

T18VAVd SINNODDY |

SALLTTIGVIT LNIHHND
S3ILLIIgvIl

08T
1Zv09

TZ2709
9T9°F5 FIv'SS
£99'1 (87T
£9625 LZ1'bS
| 5p97% Z00'S
L opse £6b
116 852'1
09" 95z's
£10T L10T
0€ d3s

0€ NNE

NOISN3d

$30YNOSIY 40

SMOT4LN0 aayy3llza
S13SSVY 1viol

(bTA-0I% $39Vd) SSIDOUd
NI NOILDNYLSNOD

ANIWIINDI
ANV SONIQTING ‘aNv

S13SSY W1iIdvD

S13SSY 43101¥1S3Y W10l

L3N

-STIGVAIIDTY SINNODIY

SLNITVAINOI QNY HSYD

S13ASSV Q3.LO1Y 1S3

SL1ISSY LNIHUND TWIOL |

S13SSV 43HL0

1IN
-IIEYAIEDAY SINNODDY

SINIWAINDI ANV HSYD
SLISSV INIHUND

S13Ssv

————r 000G~

L ppo'e-

[s a1¢ 0k

S : PLOE A ET0C At

o0t

e e

0€ INNC 1Y

NOILISOd G31OTHLSAUNN LIN

"SLIJIN3d ANY

S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId OL IALLY 1Y
NOLLYTYOS3 1SOD A9 A3a330x3
N338 SYH IdD / NOLLY1vDS3 3NN3IAIY "

"ALTTIEVYIT NOISNId d3nydoov -

"LNIWAYdIY

1830 ANV S1D3(0Ud W.LIdYD
Q31V73d INVHONON 1¥0ddNS OL
NOILYOITEO TVIDNVNId GINNILNOD =

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIA

ALTYOHINY LNIWdOT3IAIA ISVYad



LE9OT
(z1e)

PIt'6

6S¢

£302
0€ 43S

S¢

6806
(00s)

1

s

5S¢

L30T
0€ NNC

(s,000 $)

SANN4 A31LOTY1STANN -NOILISOd 13N 40 IN3IW3ILVIS
JYIHSdWVYH M3N 10 ALTIOHLNY L30d

NOILISOd 13N TY.iOL

Q3IDT¥1S3IYNN

ANOZ IAVUL NOIFHOL
ONIDAFAA HOFUVYH
ANOA NVOT DNIAOTIATY
04 434074 LSy

S13Ssv |

TVLIdYD NI INIWLESIANT 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$303N0S3ayd
40 SMOTANI aayy343a

SITLIEVIT TV.LOL

SIATUTTIEVIT 17 ¥3HL0
ALTTIEGVIT NOISNAd 13N

SFLITTIGVIT INTHUNDINON
SALLTEYIT INIHAUND WIOL
SALLITIAVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNTHIND
ALTIIDVA 307 DNIATOATY
INNIATY GINYVINN

NOLLDNYISNGD
-318YAVd SINNODDV

FIEVAVd SINNODDY
SIALLITIFVIT INTHAUND
SIAILIIAVI

[
ey
M)

{62)
9/8

L10C

| 0£d3S

9%
9LL

L3102
0€ NNC

NOISN3d

SA2UNOSAU 40
SMO014.LN0 aINy343a

S14SSY TVLOL

(Fr2-0r2 S39%4) $S3D0Ud
NI NOLLDONYISNOD

INIWINDI
ANV SONIATING ‘anv

S13SSV TvLIdYD
S13SSsv

@31OTNISTY WLOL

13N
-S31EVAIHOIY SLNNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD

S13ASSV Q310141SIA

S13SSY INFHHND WL0L
S19SSY "IHL0

13N
-J1AVAIIOIY SLNNODDVY

SINIWAINOZ ANV HSYD
S13SSVY INIAHAND
S$13SSY

0€ ANNC 1Y
NOILISOd d310THLISIYNN L3N

"SIONVIVE AN AILDTHISIANN AG G3FH0SEY

N338 SYH NOITIW 6'0% ITIHM NOTTIIW
0'T$ G3AIAOYd SYH ANNA NOISNVAXT Y3Id IHL
"SUVIA TYOSTH I39HL 1SVd NI S1S0D 1D3r0%d

LANIWIAOUINT ANV NOLLYDIAIQOW WILSA
LANIWIDVYNYIN W3 LYM WIOLS NI NOTTTIW 6'T

ALIIEVYI

NOISN3d AINYIDV ANY S1D3C0Yd
WLIdYD AISUNGWITUNN Ld0ddNS OL
NOLLYOTIE0 TWIDNYNIS QINNILNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOIS

000'1-

(5,000 $)




NOILISOd 13N 1vi0L

- Q310TLSIUNN
INOZ 3AVYL NDIFAHOS
- ONIDUIIA YOgIVH
= - ANNd NVOT DNIAOIAIY
04 I3IOTHLSIY

= - S13SSV TVLIdYD NI LNIWLSIANT 1IN
NOILISOd 1IN

NOISN3d

SA2UNOSIYH
40 SMOT4NI d3yy3Id3a

- SATLIIAYIT TY.L0L

- - SATLINIGVIT L7 ¥3HL0
= ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLIHNEVIT INIHUNONON
- SALLTIEVYIT INFHAND W1I0L
- = SALLITIAVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNIWIND
- - ALTIIDVL D07 ONIATOATY
- - INNIATY A3INFYaNN
- = NOLLONALSNOD -318YAVd SLNNOIDV
F18VAVd SINNODDVY

SALLINIAVIT INIWIND

LT0T
0€ NNC

LT0T
0€ n_mm

SILLIIAVIT

(5,000 $)

ANOZ 3aViL NDIFYOS -NOILISOd 13N 40 AIN3IW3ILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3aN 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d

9z

NOISN3d

S3A0UNOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO a3¥Y3daq

i
1§}

S13SSV TvIOoL

8] [
>

(p12-0r# 539va) SSIDOU
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

INIWdINDI
ANV SONIAIING ‘aNY

S1ASSY 1TV.LIdVD

S13SSY Q3LOTHLSIY WLOL

13N
-SAQVAIIDIY SINNODDV

SINTTIVAINDA ANY HSYD
S13SSY 43 L014isay

S13ISSVY LNIFHUND TVLOL
- ‘ - S1ASSV ¥3HLO0

13N
- - ~IIEYAIEDIY SINNODDY

SINTTVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSY ANTHUND
L10T
0€ NNE

£LT0T
om Amm

S13ssvy

T

9T0T AA STOT AL +YIOL A3 ETOT A2

—5 09

- 0

- O

0€ ANNL LY
NOILISOd G3aidId1s3y LIAN

"NOLLYdIDILYYd YIFHL GIANIdSNS
uHmbme ISNOHSNILSAM 9T0Z A3 ONIMNA

"SHOANIA TVILNILOd
LOVHLLY OL NV1d ONILINYYIN
d3LVH31E00V ONINOTdXT ATINTIYND

L0

(s,000 $)



|

k1
by
=3}

8¢

299

L}

|

o
1N
o™

[

|

[
in
a8

L10T
0E 43S

Ll

NOILISOd 13N TV10L

- A31DIMLSTINN
- ANOZ FAVYL NOTIHOL
ONIDQFUQ HOFUYH
- ANNd NYOT ONIAOIATY

04 Q31014153

S13SSY WLIdYD NI INFWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd {3N

NOISN3d

SADUNOSIH
40 SMOTINI a33y343Q

)
D)
o

SALLNIGVIT W.LOL

11

- SALLTUEVIT L1 ¥3IHLO
- ALTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SATLITIAVIT ANIHUNONON

[32)
o

SALLIIEVIT INTHIND WioL

s

SALLITAVIT 17T -NOLLYOd INTHEND

ALTTIOVH D07 ONIATOATY
S ANNIAIH GINYYINN
= NOLLDNMULSNOD -378VAYd SLNNOIDV
€5¢

F19VAVd SINNODDV

SALLTTIIAVIT LNIWAND

£L102
0€ NNC

SALLITI8VIT

(s.000 $)

ONIDAIAA YOFAUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS
JUIHSAWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d

‘Dl
=1
v
i

o
b~
©

1t

| L10T
| 0E d3s

=)}
[«
”J
i

|

oo}
0
Ol

<

LES

(B ]

L7102
0E€ NNC

NOISNd |
$I0¥NOSIY 4O |
SMOTLNO A3WYILAA |

S$13SSVY V101

(bT#-0I# $39Vd) SSIDOUJ
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

ANIWAINOI
ANV $ONIATING ‘GNV?

SLASSY TVLIdYD

S13SSY Q3LORILSTA WAOL |

13N
-S319VAIZOIY SINNCIDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV q310141S3y

SLISSY INTHAND WLOL |
SLISSY ¥IHLO

13N
-F19VAIZOTY SLNNODDY

SINFTVAINOI ANV HSYD
SL3SSV INIJHUND |
S13SSY

9T0C A4 SIDT A4

PLOT A4

E10T Ad

{4

0€ INNC LV
NOILISOd a3iDIyiS3y LIN

T 1S DAW-SHIVA3Y YHIWYD TLINW
[4 ddd -SYIvVd3d LIND ¥57000
v UIVd3aY dv1Savol NOL INO
¥ AAY-YYIWYD ALTYNDIS Z1d
14 FAY -VAIWVYD ADVHS 13N
S NOLdWVH -SHIvd3d AvMavod
6 ddd -4I¥d3d YOSSIUAIWOD 301

-810C Ad 404 "SNOLLYY3dO

140d 404 IDNYNIINIVIN ANY SHIVdIY 4O
S10300¥d YLI1dVD Q3SUNAWIIUNN LH0ddNS
OL NOLLVOTIH0O TWIDNYNI4 GINNILNOD

T




. ogd3s

1
B

1 i
i i

i
4

NOLLISOd 13N V101 |

QIOIELSTUNN

INOZ FAVEL NOIFHOH
ONIDAIIA HOgUVYH
NN NVOT ONIAOTATY
404 43101d1S3y

S135SV VLIdVD NI INIWISIANI 13N

NOILISOd 1IN

NOISN3d

SAININOSIY
40 SMOT4NI g3¥y3i3a

SALLTIAYIT TVLOL |

SILLIIEVIT LT ¥3HLIO0
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIEVIT LNFHINONON |
SILLITIAYTT INIHAMD W10L |

SALLIIIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INTHIND

ALTTIOVH D07 ONIATOATY
INNIAIA GINYYINND

NOLLDNYLSNOD -319VAYd SINNODDY

F18VAVd SINNODDV
SALLTIIGVIT ANIHUND
SALLIIFVIT

NOISNId

SADUNOSIY 40
SMOT41NO0 d3uY3d3qa

S13SSV TVIOL |

(pI#-01# S39%4) SSAD0Ud
NI NOTIDNYLSNOD

ANIWAINO3I
ANV SONITING ‘ANV1

S13SSV TYLIdYD |

SHASSY QH10T4153Y TVIOL

13N

-STTEVAIZDIS SINNODDY |

SINITYAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV 31014153y

S13SSY INFHAND WIOL |

SA3SSY HAHLO

13N
-218YAIZDTY SINNODDVY

SINITVAINDI GNY HSYD
S1ISSVY INTFHAND

S1issy

OYI0T A3 SI0E A4 +10T A4 £10T Ad

et Q00T

—+ 0011

“““““ - L oot't
0€ 3INNL LY
NOILISOd Q3 LOTALSIY 1IN

"ONIANVYLSINO SNVYOT

ANYAND 40 INFWAYAIY ‘ATIVIINILO

ANV SNYOT 3dN.LNd Y04 GNVIWAA FHL
FDNITIVHD ATIVILNTLOd YIAIMOH
5300 FLVIWITD AYOLYINDIAY INFHIND "

%0°5/ 40 SS30X3 NI OILYd NYOT .

"JONVIVE ANN4 3HL OL
JALLYT3Y SIONITIVHD TWIDNVYNIH ANV

40 NOLLYOIANI ON H1IM J1Y1S AQv3aLS "

NVOT SNIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS

JUTHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LJ0d



zzzzzzzzzzzzz

£T0Z ‘ST Y3GWIAON AJA
ONILIIW FILLTWWOD IONVNIA

8T0C 'T€ AINC
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW ININ
dHL 404 SNOILD3C0Ud MOT1d HSYD

o T oy A S D AN
ey B i i T8 e s st o e




LSTE 88p'S Wi0L
1T 9T

Q31VNOISIA Vad
obZ’s UY's Q3IDTYISTINN Vad
ZT0Z-06-90 ZT0Z-T6-0T
1V IDNVIVe 1V 3ONVIVE SIONVIVE ANN4 TVLOL
1830 L) emmpm eloal HSVD GILONUISTUNN wompmnse

ne Nne AYH Ydv R 4] 934 Nv'( J3a AON

€ET $ 40 1830 VIOL

55’9 $ HSVD
QILITVLSTUNN

SAONVIVE 1630 ANV HSVYD 43103r0ud

" SWY3YLS
3NNIAFY 1H0d3AVL (£ ANV LSYDITFHO04 IN3T W3sSHNgWIZy

, ANY JANLIANIdXT VLIdYD 40 ADVINDDY (2
SQUYYMY LNVYED 31V1S / 3034 40 1413903y (T 3aNTONI
SNOLLDAC0Yd FdNLNS QUVMOL SILITATLISNIS INIHIND

"STANLIANAdXT TV1IdYD QILYT3Y LNVYEO gI1D3C0Yd
JINVNIH ATHYIWIYd OL MNVE INIAIAOYd IHL HLIM
LIA34D 4O INIT WH3L 14OHS S, 11 3ZT11LN ¥3HLENS OL
Q33N 3HL ILVIDIINY LON S300 Ydd IHL ‘FWIL STHL 1V

NOISSNDSIa

4!
oz
(96)
0481
bST's
S9€L

V'S

INMORY

AONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
MOTd HSYD 1IN

LNIJWIAILIY 1930 WYL ONOT

(£#-S# S39Yd 335) LNVYD NON -STUNLIANIAXT TV.LIdVD

S3SN3dX3 ONLLYYIHO

SL1IJ3N3g ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSHI

(b# 39Vd 335) INVEO -STINLIANTXT TV.LIdYD
SANNd 40 s3asn

L3N ~TV1IdVD DONDIHOM MNVE TYNYILX3T
SINNIAZY 13N ANV AVONYH LIOdUIV NIAVHANS
LHOQUIV HLNOWSLYOd
13N ~(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNW
S3INNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUN0OD 3109
(8# 39vd 335) SAYYMY LNVEO
SINVNIL 1404d3avil

SANN4 40 S32¥N0S

FONVIVE ANNJ DNINIdO

(s,000 $)

(5,000 $)

(SHOFHVH ANV SLY¥0d 40 NOISIANIG DNIGN

8T0T ‘TE€ AINC OL ZT0Z ‘T YIIWIAON
2@ MIIAYIAO AUVIWIWNS MOTd HSYD

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3Q ISYId



7S99 ¢899  §99°g ST0'9 StT's PES'S S88'% 88ty 88F'S LSy JONVIVE ANNH DNISOT1D

080T /86 (09t) 08/ (680) 69 £6€ (000'T) 196 (s%6) MO HSYD 13N
98791 56 00EC 06T 9T S80T Z6€T 0b0E T56'T T4

91T = E - - - 971 - = - ANIWINILTFY 193G WHIL ONOT
£99 [ S5 - S¢ Sp 8L 0LT [4%4 ob (e#-5# 5399 335) INVYONON -TYLIdVD
TTLC - 0S€'T - - - ¢ 0S€'T - - 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNW
0TS‘E SLE 00y 01¢ 0S§ 0sy 00§ 549 STv S8C SISNIdXT ONILYHIAO
0SSy S¢S 568 08y S8t 00% GES 14 STS 061 S1I43IN3E ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSYId
LY - - 00% £09 011 0SE 0SE 608 00Tz (b 39vd 335) QILYVITY LNVHD -TYLIdVD

SANN4d 40 3Isn

99¢°/T 44! 0F8'T 0/6'T AN PELT ¥6L'T 0+0'¢ 16¢ 0/6'T

- - - - 13N -D0TY VLIdVD ONIIYOM

TET LT ST ST i b1 v1 b1 b1 ST LHOdYIY NIAVHANS
ozd St Sb 0S Sb S 0S S Sk 0s LAOHIVY HLNOWSLAOd
0LS'T 062 052 002 002 097 St S8 ozt 06T ASUNOD 4109
ST9'C 0S2 0sz S/g 0S¢ 0S¢ S/g 057 0S¢ QL€ 334 3DIANIS WAIDINNI
vsz's Sy S19 ST - ST9 00¢ 900°T 8€8'T 092 (87 39vd 335) SAYMV INVYHO
S9€'L 658 599 S80'1 599 059 080T 0b9 Sb9 0801 SINVNIL 1¥043avYL
SANNd 40 SAIUNO0S

VeSS G898V B8Pt  §8VE  IZSF  TIFE IDNVIVE GNN4 ONINIO

ddv YW EE] NVE 53d AON

(s,000 $)

(SHOGYVH ANV S140d 40 NOISINIG IHL ONIANT1IX3T) BOI— m =m<u .I.— o -—lz m z m|—|<|—|m
€ ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT1IAIA ISY3d



IVAOYddY QUYO8 ONIANId +#
‘310N

™~
o~
h.,
<
[}
[N
g
=
<
8
O
3
L
Ll
zl
in
M)
3
LN
(9]
3
Q)
0]
QJ
[=]
|
o]

(o)
Q
L]
1
'
tl
[
O
LN
[N}
(]
1
[
(]

*x MO1d AUV.LOY

ST - - - - - = = - ST (NDIS3A) SINIWIAVC INVIIXVL
S0T - - - - - - - 0¢ 4 (NOLLDMYLSNOD) INFWIAV INVIIXV.L
1MOdHIV NIAVHAMS

£6¢ - - - b 0S 001 00T 0S 0s sk AQNLS INSWIDNYHNI TYNIWYIL
0st - = - 0s 0s 0s 0S 00T 0491 NDIS3IA AVMNNY
6€ - - - - - - - 6¢ 01 11 3SVHd -W3LSAS INFWIOYNYIN NOLLYDIHLLNIAL
ob - - - - - - - - b 1 3SVHd -WILSAS INFWIDYNYIN NOLLYDIJIINIAL
020’1 - - - 0T 0T 002 0071 0Sg 0S¢ LONMYLSNOD -NOILYOILIWN NOLIDNMY¥1SI0
01 - = - - - - - - 0] NDIS3A -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLDNYLSE0
0S1'Z - - 00% - - - 00T 0S¢ 00T VHATV AYMIXVL Q4VNO TYNOLLYN dIv
1H0dUIV HLNOWSLAOd

Y
e
B
E
4
E

(5,000 $)

(SHOGHVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIQ JH1 ONIANTIX3) mmm :-—-HQ z m mxm l—<._lH Q<U
ALTJdOHLNV LIN3IWdO13A3A 3ASV3d



TWAOUddY QUVO8 ONIANI %+
*J10N

09 = qw. z - - Z % - z
0¢ - - - - - - 3 - - ONINVITD YOLVIVdIS YILYM TI0
o€ - 0g - - - - - - - 0907 HIMOL ¥3LYM
Jd0diavilL
INIWASUNIWITE INVIONON
VIioL e NAC VN ¥dv UV a3 NV 33d AON

(5,000 $)

(ganNILNOD)

(SYOFHVYH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIGN1ox3) mmm :-—-Ha z m mxm l—<|—|Hﬂ<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOTIAIA ISYId



IVAQUddY QYVOd ONIONId ++
‘310N

1
t

[
N
R
'
t
[}
I
S
-
Kl
&
o
<l
&l
o~

39Q1yd ISYNOD IN19

3SUNOD 4109
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ++ SNOLLVDINNIWWODI 3L
09 - 14 - - : - 79 - - / SY3IAYIAS / UYMIH0S / SYFLINTAd / SHILNAIWOD
NOILVYISINIWAaY
Ol¢ = - z i = = WN ﬂ =

[¥4 - E B E B B z 14 B s 10 ONDRIVd TYNIIWYIL
qT - = - - - - ST - - *x (SONINAS) YIVATY / INFWIDYIdTY HOOQ JuS
JHOdUIV NIAVHAIS

IVIOL ant NNC AVIA qdv AV g34 NVT 23d AON

(5,000 $)

{(a3nNIINOD)

(SYOG¥VYH ANV S150d 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIANT1OXx3) mmm : -—-HQ zm &xm l—<.__|H &<U
ALT4OHLNY LNIWdO13IA3d 3ASYd



IVAQYddY QY08 ONIANId x
10N

£99 Sb (5] - [14 [ SZ 0T Zic ot INVYONON TV.LOL
0C [ = B °rd g - - k441 ST
St Sp - - - o - - - - % INAWIDVIdIY 13574 IDIHIA
0 - - - 14 S - - - - ++TUNLONYLSYUANI ONIGTING
| =i
481 - - - - - - - 48 - *+ MOTd MONS NTYM3IAIS
ST - - - - - - - - o1 SLINM JATIA DYAH
JONVNILNIVIW
.mﬁlﬁ 5 z - = - = m|® ﬂ Z
s+ NOISYIANOD ADNIIDIHAT
o€ 5 - - - - - - 0¢ - ADU3INI 431 -S310d LOT ONIN¥V
*+ YOLVY¥3INID
L1 - - = - - - S¢ - = NOLLYLS ¥3H1VIM HLYON
0s - - = - = = o€ 0z - s+ (A7) ONIAWYITY AVMNNY TYNIWGIL
LYOdYIV HLNOWSLYOd
H{(QINNLLNOD)
INTWISUNaWIIy
TWIOL e NAE AN v VW =] NVT 53a AON

|
iy
-1
-1
|

T T
it e

(5,000 $) {(A3INNILNOD)

(SYOGHVH ANV SL140d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANT1OX3T) mmz : |—|Hn zw mxm l—<|—|H n<u
ALTYOHLNY LINIWdOT3A3A 3SVYd



¥sT’s Ly S19 [} 74 - ST9 00¢ 900°T 8€8'T 09¢ LNVID TVLIOL

- Sy = - - - - - - : s MOTd AYVLOY
01 - - - - = - = - 01 NOISIA -LNIWIAY ANVIIXVL
00§ - - - = - 00T = 00t - NOLLONYLSNOD -LNIWIAVd INVTIXV.L

LHOdYUIV NIAVHMIS
0L€ - S8 S6 = 06T - - - - % AQNLS INFWIDNVHNI TYNIWYIL
YA 5 - 0ST % = - ST - - NOIS3A AVMNNY
8¢ - - - - - e 8¢ - - 11 3SYHd -WALSAS INIWIDVYNYIN NOLLYDIHLINIAL
8¢ - = = S - - - 8¢ 2 1 3SYHd -WALSAS LINIWADYNYIW NOLLYDIHLLNIQI
086 - 0€T = = T4 - STy = = LDMYLSNOD -NOLLYOLLIN NOLLONYLSE0
81 - = o - e - 81 = - NOIS3A -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDNY1SEO
00b'T - 00% - - - 00T 0S¢ 00b'T 0S¢ YHAV AVMIXV.L Q¥VND TYNOLLYN ¥IV

LA0dAIV HINOWSLYOd

(5,000 $)

(SYOFYYH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG 3HL ONIANTOX3) mﬁ—ﬂ—<g< |—|Z§w PQHNU““
ALTIOHLNV IN3IIWdOT3AIQ 3SVId



L10T et 9107 © =re= =

33a AON 150 &S ony ne NAL AVH Ydv > 834 Nv(
iy ; ‘ . . . " i = ;

S = e o Teole T ~T 050 33INVHVND
— = S eamagee =L 090 3LV1S IHL
S = e e s 040 AXUVI 10N $304 ¥IHIO
,JA\ %60°E |
I = ) \u\l 080
— 060 NMOGMVYQ
—7 00'1 WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
or't
~ o7 SINIOd
~ z SISVE 05T +
. m ; ——— 0ET F 4 (OI1SSYD) g1H4
] %98'¢ : ——— O¥'1 HLNOW 3INO 3LV 1STUIINI
||||||||||||||||| om.ﬂ
VLIV
ONDRIOM
3QIAOYd OL asodund
0S¥ 05 IOVUIAVY
Q3LHOIEM 8T0Z-TE-TT 1va WyIL
6vE 6VE
1102-0T-€0 31vd IALLD343
HLNOWSL¥0d
05 0202-TE€ZT  6bE 6bE 40 ALDD
000’s J19VIIVAY INNOWY
(O0Td) MNvE
W F1GVINVA 810z-1€-71 - - INIAIAOYd IHL
. ALTIDVA 11034D
= — 000's TVNIOTYO 40 INNOWY
IV IIva ZT0Z-0690 ZT0Z-TE-0T SXTVNY 539G
1STUIINI ALTINLYI 1v v ONIGNYLSING DOTa) INVE
IONVIVE IONVIVE IN3AIAOYd FHL

(5,000 $)

SISATVNV 1930 SNIANVLSLNO ANV SITLITIDV4 1Id3™AD
ALTJ4OHLNV LIN3IWdOT3IA3Q ASV3d



0Z¥T 6971 WIOL
ITT 0T QaNNd NYOT SNIATOAIY
o 9¢ INOZ 3aVH.L NOIFIOH
86v FDNVYIVE ANNd DNISO1D
8¢S ovS ONIDATAG YOGYUYH
SiL 68/ SANNA QILOTYLSIUNN tec MO HSYD 13N
ZT0Z-0€-90 ZT0Z-TE-0T 691
1V IONVIVE 1V IONVIVE SIDNVIVE ANN4 TV.LOL 0z STUNLIANIAXE VLIV
08T AINIFWIHMOOUd T3NS
anc NOC AVI AdY UVYW H34 ) NVL 23a ) AON
_ . : . oo bTb S3SNIdX3 ONLLVYIO
008
aﬂwﬂ%ﬁ:/ 2\ ol 5901 SLI43N38 ANV SIDIANIS TANNOSHId
S —
— /.\\ /J.l., o SANN4 40 sasn
- 008 m
= 005 & T
SIONVIVE HSVYD dILDIHISTUNN AT 1DICONd
soT SNOISSIONOD ANV S33- ONDIUYd
08T SIS 1and
"Q3NIWY3I13d 39 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISYg
ONINYNL YIATY VNOV.LYISId) V-N4-6Z GH HLIM GILYDOSSY 042 JOVHAVHM / SNOLLYYLSIOTY
31V LSTUIINT ANV AOTH3d NOLLYZILIOWY NVOT 752 $
SzZE 5334 ONTIOOW
L IDVYINOD INIWIDV1d3Y TIN4 A3WNSSY
IAVH "£T0T "0€ YIFWIAON S3uIdX3 NOLLY [ HOdSNYHL 805 STVINIY ALTTIDVA
40 INIWL¥Vd3a INIVIN 40 T1VLS HLIM INTWITHOV ISV -
SANNd 40 S32UNO0S

JWILLYIAO 33A0TdINT O LNIWNIVINOD GINNLLNOD (+ aNV
NOLLAWNSNOD 13N (€ "SWIVID NOLLYSNIdWOD SHINUOM (2 B8Z
LSVDIHOL FNLIANIIX3 VLIdYD 40 ADVENDIY (T IANTONI 3

FONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO
SNOLLD3[0¥d FNLNS AHVYMOL SILLIALLISNIS LNIHMD

INNOWV (s.000 $)
NOISSNDSIq .

(5,000 $)

(SanNd a3Loryiszy ONIaGn1OXx3) ;m H >¢ m >o >¢<z z :m gcl— m =m<u
SYOFUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIAQ

0t



g
)
&
g
L))
<
3
bl
©O
3
m
O
3
<
©
4
™
N
H
N
A
N
n
8
[=)]
Q|
3
™M
N

JONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD

(162) (z11) (61) (o1) (€6) 88T 4 (691) (6€) (¥S) MOTH HSYD 13N
69T (%4 68T 9T VA4 6cT QET 68¢ bET 8eT
(174 - - 01 - = - 0T - - YIHLO ANV STANLIANIXI WLIdVD
08T ST 0€ Y4 01 o1 ST o€ ST o€ INFWIINDOU 13N
o€ 01 - = 01 - - o1 - - S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
1€T €7 4! €T ST L1 8T 81 b1 Ik SILLIILLN
€07 11 14 11 1 141 4} TT 01 4! JALLVYLSINIWGY OGNV TVH¥3NID
0ST 0z ST 0z ST 01 01 0z 0€ o1 S3LLITIDVH NV SONIGING
S90'T G6T 06 S8 S61 08 08 061 SL S¢ SLI43N38 ANV SIDIAYIS TAINNOSYId
SANN4 40 3sn
88T 4T 0pT P57 $9T JALS /5T 0zt 50T 8
08T Y4 T4 0z ST ST 0z 0T 0C 0z STIVS 1and
06 o 0€ 01 = - - = S S $334 SNDUV
042 ST T4 oy ob Sb T4 S T4 - JOVLUVHM / SNOLLYYLSIDFY
STE - = St- 0S 002 0S - - 2 334 ONIIOOW
ST - 4 [4 4 = S - - 4 S3NNIATY NOISSIONOD
805 LS 85 LS S (S VA 5SS S s STVANTY ALTIIOVS

SANNd 40 Sa2UNO0S

|
|
|

<
<
©
N
)
™~
D
<t
n
&
[
n
8
2]
QO
g
[
N
g
[
N

FONVIVE ANNd ONINIJO

|
|

<
=
o
o
<
E
<
=
i
]
0w
g
<
L
g
o
a
>
2
Z|

(5,000 $)

SANN @ILOTULSTANN -MOTd HSVD 40 INIWILVYILS
T SYOFAUVYH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIQ



(4

|
|
|

[w]
n)|
[w]
L
o
0
N
s
n
0
|
N
©O
O
Lo
3
Ao
n
3
[T/

174 98S FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

£ €T (o1) v

M~
<
~
n

~

St
(o3

—t

—
e}

MOTd HSVD 1IN

<t
O
o
&
o~
o
[N
[a\]
N
o
]
0}
oI

0s - T4 - 2 = 0z - S : (208) -¥3HLO TV
= - . - - - - - - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0YUd
- - - = = - - . - - SILLNLIN
9 - - 4 - = 4 - - 4 JALLYHISININGY ANV TVINID
8 € : - - 4 - = € - SALLITIOVA ANV SONIQTING

- - L - S1IJ43N3FG ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANN4 40 3Isn
£0T 91 6 9¢ z 9 L 6T 6 8
(44 € [4 £ z z z 4 £ € $334 39YMOH 13n4
0¢ € [4 € [4 [4 [4 [4 [4 [4 SNOLLVY1SIOY

n
0
o
-~
[To}
=)
&~
™
~
o
¥}
i
<
ae}

S334 39vsn ¥3id
SANNd 40 SIANOS

3
5
8
3
2
3
8
3
3
h

FONVIVE ANNd DNIN3dO

Z
=
o
Q.
<L
x
2
=
i
LLY
jra
b=
3
™
g
o
>
g
Z

(s,000 $)

ANNd4 DNIDA3IUA YOFAUVH -MOTd HSYD 40 ININWILVIS
SYOHUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIA



€T

o< 0c (174 [:74 (174 i 24 8¢ 8Z 15 ¢ IONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

—~
O
v
Nt

1

'

'

) ) - (® - - MOTd HSV) 1aN

i
o

‘

i
vl
<!
<l
1)
oo
el

[N

- - - - d3H10O TV
1 14 - - - ¥ 14 - 8 S - S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - SALLILLN
- - - FALLVYISINIWAY ANV TVI3INIO

- - N - SALLTTIOVY ANY SONIQTINg

- - SLI43INI8 ANV S3DIAYUIS TINNOSYHId

SANNd 40 3sn
w. = z . = - - z .W =
= - : - - = - : - - WIHIO TV
S - - - - - - - S - SIVAINTY ALTTIOVH
SANN4 40 S3IDUNOS
9t [iT4 [1Y4 [i14 [74 8T 8C 9¢ 9¢ 9% FONVIVE ANNL DNINIdO
WIOL e NAT 7 v W g5 NVE 334 AON

(s,000 $)

ANOZ 3aVvil NOIFIO04 -MO14d HSYD 40 INIWILVIS
SYOHAVH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIA



T

|
|
|
|

(o]
i
4
o
i
i
n
o
(=
o
i
3
™M)
i
‘°I
N
i
i
<t
-l
3
o~
i
3
(]
i
°’|
-l
i

FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTO

MOTd HSVYD L3N

,oo
™~
b}
~—~
L
o
p -

o
N D
—

| 5
o~
p -
(¥
i
[
™

M~ o~
Rl @
<
-~
n
~

2]
[Ty}
v
o
N
LO)|
o

<t

[s2]]
ot

]
i
1
[l
1

- = - - - YIHIO TV

i
o~
o
o™
o
o~
o
o~
o
o
o~

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
= = - - - - - SALLTIILN

1
i
4

IALLVIISININGY ANV TV¥INID

1}
|
'
'
1
I
I

SALLIIOVY ANV SONIQ1INg
- - - S1T4IN3g ANV SIDTAYFS 1INNOSHId
LET - (4] 0¢ or = - S¢ - - Q3NSSI SNVOT MaN
SANNnd 40 asn

g
o
i
it o\l
i
i) OI
o
11 0\,
i
it Ch’
Ea!
[N} ml
Ram!
i 2]
i oo‘
i
0l ;\l
|
t ]\I
R !

SANNd a3¥31S3and3s

o
t
—
1
'
'
—l
'
)
'

JFONV1vE ANNA -3WODNI LSIUALNI

i
<t
n
LN
N
wn
<+
<
n
<+
<+

SNVOT-3WODNI 1STYALNI

€1 14 14" 14! 14} 148 148 €T €1 €T SINIWAVARY NVO1

SANNd 40 SIYNOS

0T <6 €T E€ET 9ST r1 <T EET 61T ot FONVYIVI ANNd DNINIO
WVIOL e NAL AV ¥dv UV EEE] NVT 534 AON

(5,000 $)

NVOT DONIATOATY -MOTd HSYD 40 INIWILVIS
SYOHYUYVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



~ LTOT ‘ST ¥3I9WIAON
ONILIIW FILITWWOD FONVNIA

LTO0Z '0€ ¥39W31d3s
NOILVYLSINIWNAY LNIWdOT3IAIA DIWONODI
JHL OL ONITId TVNANNV-IW3S

dNN4 NVO1 DNIATOATY




(5,000 %)

(421

EEL

STO0T
0€ 1d3S

40 sv

SANNY Q3¥3LS3NDAS S3ANXA (5)

%

8

o7t

St

841

6€6

9T0¢C
TE YV

40 sv

VA4

d

3

[=
n

LIT'T

9102
0€ 1d3s

40 sy

b4 72 S 74 4

68 €76

OJ
™~
=i
|
Oj
[re)
i
i

|
|

871 6
8T T6
TS0'T 860°T
£10Z LT0T
TEYVIN  0€ 1d3S

10 Sv

40 Sy

(«) NNWINIW
%0°SZ IA08Y
% NOLLY9I190
$S30X3

(%) ISVE 47y 40
% V SV 3DNVIVd
INTHUND

asvd
TLIdVYD TVi0oL

SANNd
Q343153n03s

TWLIdVYD ONDIYOM

ANVE LN3IAIAOUd
-JONVIVE aNNd

(b# 39Vd 335)
ONIANVLSINO
SNYQ1

40 LNNOWY
INIHAND

NOILLNGIYLSIq
ONIANNd

NOILVITIONODIY 3SV4 1V.LIdVD
dNNd NVO1 DNIATOATY

3

|

[}
N
o

8

g

|

™~
Ll
<

(rs¢)

|

Q)
=i
0

NOILJ3IONI

WL
INNONY

JALLYIAWND

asvd
TVLIdVD TVLOL

3Sv4 1V.Li1dVvD
NI 3SVIHONI 13N

()
440 NFLLIYM SNYOT

SADIAYIS
ANLLVYLISININGY
40 1SCD

S434
JNVE ANV LNNODDY
WOUd SONINYV3

SNVOT
WOYd 1S9d31INT

NOILJIONI IDNIS
J3INYV3 INODNI

@Ivmy
INVHD Va3l

NOILVITIDONODIY
anNnd




«Meoow~

=]

it

ST0Z
‘0g Ld3s

ONIAN3
SHLINOW

XIS

|

910z
IE YvW

ONIAaN3

SHLINOW
Xis

Vo]

9T

9102
‘0€ 143s

ONIGN3
SHLINOW

XIS

IN3IW3ILVIS ISN3d

o1

L10T
"TE UV
ONIAN3I
SHINOW

XIs

T

L10T
‘0€ Ld3s

ONIGN3

SHLINOW
XIS

JWOONI 4Td 40
% ¥ SV SASN3dX3

13N -FWOODNI 41
AALLYINWND

13N -JWOINI 47d

SASNFIX3 V101

S1S02 Y3HLO

SIDINYES
TVNOISS3H404d

AWODNI

374 OL GIDYVYHD
SASN3IdX3
AALLVYISININGY

JWODNI 4Td

X3 ANV JINODNI
dNNd NYO1 SNIATOAIY




e ZITF $

HoUmOT: | ST 98Y dn-1uvis
£ ok U INOHLL 0z0'1 NOISNVAX3

Lo 8 YINLIALS 1£9'T $ NOLLNZL3Y

S (4 A13HOd :GINVOT SHVTIOAN 4Ty
s €1 NMOUg Soc
[ad €1 INNDDW 607 a3anvs
ST 91 AMIMYd 96 EINED o)
L 61 A3SIH sg0c
0’z (4 INTTOdWYD Z6 Q3NSSI SNVOT 40 YIFWNN

¥z 9z SR SNVOT ALIALLDV NVO1
oz 52 TIoDsa THOL 40 KNVRMWNS WORIOISTH
o w“© RS d SZ0C< ST0T-€¢oz ¢¢02-0202 6102-£10Z
6'C (4 34g0d e s mrprerr T 7 gy
483 SE HOT134 I I - oot
v'E LE NOSSYM 0ot
9'c ov HOIFT AGNIM UUS
v st "0D DNIHSIH 9V Ovig 0or
v iy OT1 'NATOHYD 133IMS b 008
'8 z6 , INODYYIN 009
zo1 441 s3108 - 00
vzt 9€T D11 “INTYIN ONDA - 008
M.M MH MMMMMH\MMM 3TINQIHIS ALTUNLYIW NVOT 4T
aiow O IINVISITG e ONIANVLSLINO SIDNVIVE NVYO1

(5,000 ) AATLYINWND

RERE L A UNNd NVO1 ONIATOAIY

(5,000 $)




= U

—

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

November 3, 2017

Bruce P. Cultrera
Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
44 Durham Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Dear Bruce:

This Right of Entry will authorize Seacoast Helicopters, LLC (“Seacoast Helicopters”)
and/or its agents to enter upon the premises on the North Apron, as more particularly shown on
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, (the “Premises”), Seacoast Helicopters is
granted the right to access the Premises for a 60-day period commencing on November 3, 2017
through December 31, 2017 for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, an inspection of the
Premises with respect to the suitability of the use of the site as an aircraft hangar.  Such inspection
may include a review of environmental matters, including adequacy of utility services, general site
conditions, and any other inspection or evaluation of the Premises you deem necessary. This
Right of Entry will expire at midnight on December 31, 2017 unless otherwise extended by
agreement of Seacoast Helicopters and Pease Development Authority (PDA).

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. Seacoast Helicopters providing PDA, upon execution of this letter of authorization
or promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any report, letter or summary with
respect to conditions found at the Premises;

2. Seacoast Helicopters’ agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole
risk and that its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and
all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its
entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the
exercise of any of the authorities granted herein, Seacoast Helicopters expressly waives all
claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring
as a consequence of Seacoast Helicopters® use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the
performance of responsibilities under this authorization. Seacoast Helicopters further agrees to
indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and
employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs
and attorney’s fees arising out of Seacoast Helicopters’ use of the Premises or any activities
conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

TAKING YOU THERE



Bruce P. Cultrera

Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C
November 3, 2017

Page 2

3. Seacoast Helicopters agrees to provide PDA with satisfactory evidence that
Seacoast Helicopters’ insurance covers Seacoast Helicopters and any of its agent and/or contractors
for the operations designated in the terms of this Right of Entry.  Said insurance shall include: a)
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured; b) automobile liability insurance coverage in
the amount of $1,000,000.00; and ¢) workers’ compensation coverage to statutory limits,

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (I) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Seacoast Helicopters which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the
obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by
the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice by registered mail to PDA, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation
against the PDA and (iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried
shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA. To the
extent that Seacoast Helicopters does its own digging and site work, it agrees to provide proof of

insurance coverage for such activities,

4, Seacoast Helicopters obtaining the prior written consent of the Engineering

Department of the PDA before conducting any testing of existing infrastructure which is on site or
any drilling, testpitting, borings or other ground surface disturbing activities on the Premises, and

thereafter complying with all terms and conditions of said consent.

5. Seacoast Helicopters’ agreement to ensure that its agents and contractors comply
with all PSM Airport security requirements and that it inform PDA’s Airport Management
Department when contractors will be on site conducting work authorized under this Right of Entry.

6. Seacoast Helicopters’ agreement to restore said premises to its condition as the
same existed prior to the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry.

7. Seacoast Helicopters® agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not
constitute a grant of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an
offer to lease the Premises. Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges and agrees that, except as
otherwise set forth herein, no legal interests in the Premises shall accrue to Seacoast Helicopters

with respect to the Premises.

8. Seacoast Helicopters understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a)
allows only temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be
revoked at will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such
revocation or termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not

constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities,



Bruce P. Cultrera
Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
November 3, 2017

Page 3

Please indicate by your signature below Seacoast Helicopters’ consent and return the same

to me with evidence of insurance as required.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

ol

Agreed and accepted this _ 3 day of Mow sonbe o , 2017

Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

By: e o £
duly authorizéd =
cc! Maria Stowell, P.E. - Manager - Engineering

Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel
Paul Brean, Airport Director

PASEACOAST HELICOPTERS\ROENROENarthApron 1101 17.doex



EXHIBIT A

PREMISES



Zstedoljey yseoouosssly peseoubuoyy

>._._¢O_._._._.-<._.Zmzn_0..._m>mn_mm(u..._ #
-_— A

F.00S=.} ‘IVOS L40€/01 131va WY A8 dIANDIS3Q

108€0 H LNOWS.LAHOd ‘IAINA TYNOILYNYILNI §§

uejd uoneoso] sieydoolja jseooseasg




91 "ON 19300k J8r 10860 HN HINCIS LHOW " LSEI41S WD vh P PO I ROHVERG
BU3LADOEH 1SVO0VaS bt i) BEEL00 X4

FHeL oA ] ] e it = —— 1
L sanpiag QHEUE nay v oMB VT HOZ GANSST AL [
HN 'NOL N 'GYOH S300Y NOHHY HLHON : btk
mn_O NN 18v00V3S b
"ON DNIAVHO

i
]
BE:

HA 4 pasepcy pum peutimeg

‘ouf ‘sissulduy yoweg % Souo[ E._\
o NV1d 311S AHYNIWITIHG ouw g .q

U ov = onem [
oW

{

-«
FTVIS DIHAVED

MY

WO CTEN 6101 4 ALPIEYTT ON TWISSY T Ba1 ATNO
FERCHINGT TYILLIEDM00 U0 (200} 5 FETTHI0ME HovEd
WSIMO LS GTEVITIL NS SV YT LITIH0D EIHL

‘
:
:
H
i
!
§
i

NOHdY HIHON

YITRQL L VIUOJEHYAL OMY NGONYH NOUVIAY “LiDE 000D ¥
MOUOMUGI) TN HL 1000 03 3 wvid SO 00 e B 1

‘SHIONELS -




N
A

§ International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

October 26, 2017

Kathy Temple

Great Circle Catering, LLC
139 Flightline Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Fourth Extension of Right of Entry - Airport Terminal
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire Right of Entry

Dear Ms. Temple:

This letter will serve to extend the Right of Entry dated September 16, 2014, as amended,
granted to Great Circle Catering, LLC (Great Circle) and/or its agents to enter upon the premises
defined as Airport Terminal Building at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) in
such areas as may be designated by the Airport Manager or his designee from time to time (the
“Premises”) for a period of six months (6) months commencing October 1, 2017 through March
31, 2018. This Right of Entry will expire at the close of business on March 31, 2018 unless
otherwise extended by agreement of Great Circle and Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).
This option to extend is being exercised by the authority granted to me by the Board of Directors
at its April 20, 2016 meeting and in accordance with the Third Extension of Right of Entry dated

April 4, 2016.

All other terms and conditions of the Right of Entry dated September 16, 2014 shall remain
in full force and effect. Please indicate by your signature below Great Circle’s consent and return

the same to me.

Very truly yours,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2017
Great Circle Catering, LLC

By:

duly authorized

PATERMINAL\Great Circle Cater\GreatCircleROEEXT 102617-Fourth Am.docx

OO0O00O TAKING YOU THERE
33

ph: 8803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-04353 www.peasedav.org



85 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of
and authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Right of Entry ("ROE”)
with Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines (“C & J”) of Portsmouth, NH
for the purpose of parking C & J customer vehicles. The ROE is effective
from November 1, 2017 through April 30, 2017 with one six (6) month
option to extend subject to the approval of the Executive Director; all in
accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director,
dated November 8, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\JalbertROE 1117.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

e
ph: 80%-433-6088% fax: 603-427-04353 www.peasedev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Poriesmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Re: Right of Entry - Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines

Date: November 8, 2017

As you know Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines (“C & J”) has been using
vacant parking areas on the Tradeport for its overflow parking needs. Recently C & J
requested permission to use additional properties for its overflow offsite parking needs.
Subject to Board approval, PDA has agreed to permit C & J to use four separate areas on the
Tradeport as shown on the Plans attached to the Right of Entry (“ROE”) included in this

Board package.

The use of these parking spaces is on a valet service basis only. In the event a third
party expresses interest in developing any of the properties, PDA has included language in the
ROE which permits it to terminate the use of these areas on short notice. C & J will pay
PDA a fee of $4,789.80 per month for the use of the four parking areas. The initial term of
the ROE is six months and can be extended an additional six months subject to the approval of

the Executive Director.

At the November 16, 2017 meeting of the Board of Directors I intend to seek the
Board’s approval to enter into an agreement with C & J on terms and conditions set forth in

the attached ROE.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\Board\C&JBODmemo 110817.docx

OOO0O0 TAKING YOU THERE

phy BU03-433-0088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasasdev.org



55 International Drivs, Porismouth, NH 03801

October 27, 2017

Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
185 Grafton Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area
4 Lots-Durham and Hampton Streets, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Jalbert:

This letter will authorize C & J Bus Lines (“C & J”) to use and to enter upon and utilize
four parking lots situated on Durham Street and Hampton Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire as
shown on the attached Exhibit A (the “Premises™) for the period commencing November 1, 2017
through midnight April 30, 2018 for the purposes of parking C & J customer vehicles on a valet
basis only. C& J is also granted a six (6) month option to extend the ROE through October 31,
2018 subject to the approval of the Executive Director of Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).
The privileges granted under this Right of Entry will expire at midnight on April 30, 2018, unless
extended by C & JI’s exercise of the option. Please note that this ROE is subject to approval of
the PDA Board of Directors which will next meet on November 16, 2017.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. C & I’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss
or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
entry by any of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise
of any of the authorities granted herein. C & J expressly waives all claims against the Pease
Development Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring
as a consequence of C & J’s and its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or
the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. C & J
further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of or related to C & J’s, and
its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or any activities conducted or
undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE

AW

ph: 803-433-8088 fax. 603-427-0433 www. peasasdev.org



Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
October 27,2017

Page 2

2. C & J understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance

and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

3. C & J, and/or any agent of C & J, providing to the Pease Development Authority
satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Four
Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an
additional insured; automobile liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of C & J which would otherwise result
in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of
the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) provide that the insurer shall
have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iii) a provision that any
liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with
respect to any insurance carried by PDA. It is the intent of C & J that such policies will not be
cancelled. Should a policy cancellation occur, PDA will be advised in accordance with policy

provisions.

4. C & J’s agreement that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and
from the Premises by a valet service provided by C & J at its sole expense and that its patrons will
not be allowed to self-park vehicles on the Premises. C & J’s further agreement to use its best
efforts to ensure that vehicles are not left on the Premises in excess of the term limits of this
Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for the removal of vehicle(s) left on the
Premises, time being of the essence.

3 C & J agrees the vehicles may be parked in the areas depicted in Exhibit A. PDA
has the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used for vehicle
parking as a priority for PDA operations.

6. C & J shall provide snow removal and salting, as necessary, for the Premises during
the periods of use provided for under the terms of this Right of Entry.

7. C & J shall coordinate the initial snow removal with the Pease Maintenance
Department.  All snow removal, sanding, and salting shall be at C & J’s own cost and expense.

8. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of C & J’s



Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
October 27, 2017

Page 3

patrons, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at its
invitation.

9. C & J’s agreement that C & J’s maintenance and management of the Premises shall
be done at C & J’s own costs and expense.

10.  Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, C & J agrees to restore the Premises to
the same or better conditions than the Premises were in before C & J’s use.

12. C & J’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the

Premises.

13. C & J’s agreement to pay a fee for each lot per month for the period of use under
this Right of Entry and pro-rated for partial periods broken down as follows:

Lot 1 Durham/Aviation 0.93 acres $1,181.57/mo.
Lot2 47 Durham Street 1.05 acres $1,334.03/mo.
Lot 3 Hampton Street South 0.90 acres $1,143.45/mo.
Lot 4 Hampton Street North 0.89 acres $1.130.75/mo.

Total $4,789.80/mo.

C & J agrees to vacate the premises after receiving 60 days notice by the PDA for Lots 1,
2and 4. C & J agrees to vacate the premises after receiving 30 days notice by the PDA for Lot

3.

14,  Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the Fee required to be paid under the terms
of this ROE, C & J shall also pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee in accordance
with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of Portsmouth, the Town of
Newington and the PDA effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services
provided by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year only to
the extent the cost of providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall be paid
quarterly in advance at the times and in the fashion provided for the payment of the ROE Fee. To
the extent the ROE Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such municipal taxes
include the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, C & J may offset against
any fee paid to PDA the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable to fire, police and
roadway services, and PDA shall have no further obligation to provide such services. Forso long
as municipal taxes are imposed against the ROE Premises, or on C & J for all three of fire, police
and roadway services and PDA either has no obligation to provide such services (or ceases to
provide such services), the municipal services fee required to be paid under this ROE shall

terminate.




Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
October 27, 2017

Page 4

In the event the ROE Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport
District, C & J shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in accordance
with the provisions of RSA 12-G:14, II (or any successor statute) regarding taxation by a
municipality of property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside the Airport District.

Please indicate by your signature below C & J’s consent to the terms and conditions of this Right
of Entry and return the same to me with evidence of insurance and payment of fee as required.

Very truly yours,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2017

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines

By:
duly authorized

PAC&INROE\ParkingLotROE4Lots 102617.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES



0w Ao\ peddzun\ il seous wed\sey pos\seeoBis\ u

108€0 HN ‘HLNOWS1¥Od ‘AAING TYNOILVNYILNI S5 ALIHOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3 d 3svid %
SIN :JTVoS 2U6/LL :aLva WY A9 dINSISIA sealy Bupjied ajljjeres rgo
\v\ _ﬁ _9 R == s el S - »
....\.ww‘_ . === .
oy -5 — = —= — = _=_ = _—_ _ _ _ = _ - _ - _—_— e T M —— < _ :
3SV3d LV LyOodMIY _ _
_ TYNOLWVYNYILNI HENOWSLY0d
N\ Vs N 7

* : QuVN9 TYNOLVN

isseees | UV JUHSSNYH MIN

jrosmal

==

W1

tELALH |

1# L




C&J Trailways Satellite Parking at 42 Durham Street DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 11/9M7  SCALE: 1"=50'

é’*—’;ﬁ— PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

nisnaingericad Mestcal satallite narkina’




;— 47 DURHAM STREET
/ &

DESIGNATED PARKING - /-
ARE A q "
AREA =1

Satellite Parking for C&J DESIGNED BY: MRM  DATE: 11/9/17  SCALE: 1"=60'

»-% PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

niengineericad files\47 durham st parking




Satellite Parking for C&J DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 11/917  SCALE: 1"=100"

’%’ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

mlangineericad filasicaj satelite parking3




35 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director %
Date: November 16, 2017
Re: Sublease between 25, 29 Retail, LLC and Triple Crown Consulting, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease within the leased premises at 25 New Hampshire between 25, 29 Retail,
LLC (“25, 29 Retail”) and Triple Crown Consulting, LLC (“Triple Crown”) for 2,114 square feet
for a period of five years with one five (5) year option, executed on October 20, 2017 and effective
February 1, 2018. Triple Crown will use the premises for general office and related use.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

l. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 25, 29 Retail’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/25, 29

Retail Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director

Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA25, 29, Retail, LLC\Board Memos\TripleCrown 1117.docx

OO000 TAKING YOU THERE

phy 603-433-6088 fax: B03-427-0433 www . peassdav.oorg



856 intamational Drive, Parlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Wentworth-Douglass Hospital
for the premises located at 67 and 121 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated November 7, 2017,
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\WDHConceptPlan 1117.docx

OO0CO TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



-

e
E

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

25 internationsat Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager‘jZﬂ)W

Date: November 7, 2017

Subject: Concept Approval for Wentworth-Douglass — 67 & 121 Corporate Drive

Wentworth-Douglass Hospital is seeking concept approval to construct two medical office buildings
with associated utilities, parking and landscaping on the properties to the north and south of its
current building located at 73 Corporate Drive in the Business Commercial Zone. The building
located to the north will be three stories and 60,000 square feet. The building to the south will be
two stories and 25,000 square feet. Both buildings will be constructed concurrently. The
development will require that the three lots at 67, 73 and 121 Corporate Drive be consolidated into
one lot. Additionally, the driveway entrance to 73 Corporate, which is now a separate parcel will
be added to the new lot. The new lot will consist of 21.1 acres. There are wetlands on site and the
applicant is proposing to utilize the buffer of the large wetland at the south end of the site for
stormwater management. This is a permitted use per Part 304-A.07(9) of the PDA Land Use
Controls. After review, it’s been determined the concept plan conforms with requirements for

parking, setbacks, and open space.

After preliminary meetings with VHB, the applicant’s site engineer, and the Portsmouth DPW, staff
feels the concept is well thought out and is ready to go through the Site Review Process at the City.
At the November 16 Board of Directors meeting please request concept approval for the proposed
development. This will allow the applicant to proceed through the City process including review
by the Technical Advisory Committee on December 5 and the Planning Board on December 21.

Please note that although a wall sign is shown on the building rendering, this action does not include
sign approval. The applicant will present a separate sign approval request at a later date.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Wentworth Douglas Concept.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

A~y

ph: 803-433-69088 fax: 6§03-427-0433 www.psassdev.org



St Ao\ oSz un U0l smBtes useid\eoy, posh BN, 5

ALIOHLNY LNIWJO13IAIA 3SV3Id Af

10820 HN ‘HLNOMSLYOd ‘IAING TVYNOILLYNYILNI 5§

SIN:FIVIS  LLLL:3Lvd WYIN A9 GINOIS3A ssejbfnoq UHOMJUSAN 10§ ueld AJUIDIA

= r.{uluu-..nl a2 .nw Shessdbpane v Tt s T e e TR S e
[WMJ*IHIIHIIHIIH lllllll T~ - O = I R = N RS

3SV3d LV L0dNIY m { _
TYNOLLVNYILNI HLNOWSLNOd !

QUYND TYNOLLYN
YV JUIHSANYH MIN

N7

A\
A \! \04 =, .,/».r 3
Ll Thy h
, > W ‘
" $ 18
n_r,.: W
C 2 B | i
ot W
AN UVYHOLHDD 1Z1 - : N
® £9 1V LN3WJOT3A3Q g
Q350d0Ud TVLIJSOH :
7] SSY19N00 HLMOMLNIM {
o]
(e
0 1
% -
A N
H =% . 7 ﬂ-o e
f
Z =N




Qr_>ﬂr) aJiysdweHq maN ‘yynowsiiod
| juswdojanaqg g aseyd asead
T 9 uejd 9311S aAnedl}snj|I







AVMHDIH INOHS -y SNICT

B BT |

TVLIdSOR S8

=

ANVIQISANS! T¥1ids0H TVHANAD SLLASNHOVSSYI
VION0d-HISOMINT 4

T




FRONT

m
(©]
=
=]
=
>
@




JONYHINT OL A¥MMIYAL - B BNIQTING




55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by OpRock Portsmouth
International Fee, LLC for the expansion of the Residence Inn located at 1
International Drive, Portsmouth, NH to include a waiver of minimum
parking requirements and such other terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated
November 8, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\201 7\Residenceinn 1117.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

phr 803-433-8088 fgx: B803.427-0433 www. peassdev.org



55 Infgrnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineering)]{&}%@b
Date: November 8, 2017

Re: Concept Plan — Residence Inn, 1 International Drive

OpRock Portsmouth International Fee, LLC (OpRock) is proposing to construct a building
addition to the existing Residence Inn hotel located at 1 International Drive on the
Tradeport. This addition will provide thirty-six additional rooms. Attached is a site concept
plan as well as a rendering of the existing building with the proposed addition. As you can
see, the architecture of the addition matches the original design of the building and the site

accommodates the footprint.

All utilities will be fed from inside the existing building with the exception of gas and sewer.
Short extensions of these services will be required to serve the new addition. In addition, a
new detention pond will be constructed to help settle sediment out of stormwater and

attenuate the peak flow.

The Concept Plan also shows 29 future parking stalls on the south side of the existing
building and adjacent to the new addition. The number of stalls required by our Land Use
Controls is 141. There are currently 124 stalls on site. OpRock has indicated that the
existing parking is more than adequate to serve its existing and future customers, and is
requesting a waiver from part 307.01(c) of the PDA Land Use Controls to allow 124 stalls.
OpRock is prepared to expand the parking if it becomes necessary. Staff recommends this
approach as it would reduce the impervious coverage on the site. The Stormwater
treatment is sized for the expanded parking.

At the November 16 meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to approve the concept
plan for proposed building addition and a waiver from part 307.01(c} of the PDA Land Use
Controls. Approval will allow the tenant to proceed to the City of Portsmouth with the

submission of a site review application for the proposed project.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Residence Inn Concept.doc

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-433-6088 fax: B03-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



edous Ayua\peddzum wid 2804 usdh ey, FOOYanebueh o

ALIYOHLNVY LNIWJdO13A3IA ISVId NAJ.A

108€0 HN ‘HLNOWSLHOd ‘IAINQ IVNOLLYNYILNI 5

SIN :F1VoS LML HELva WY A" aanois3aa

uuj 9douapisay 1o} ueld AJudIp

3SVId LV LHOdNIY | Ezo
TYNOLLYNYILNI HLNOWSLYO0d

-. ..
am<:o._<zo:<z @ .@
MV IMHSINYH MIN . %

et FSG

= v,

[ - .._..”.".1. _- .

= I § ¢
—— : 3AIG TYNOLLYNNZLNI |
I\ 1v NOLIGOY a3SOdONd




BT NS SO E00-+9T0-0
e e .-na...nzs_u
VTRE-ECK (E09 v
TOBED Bigsdivey man ‘ineiusiaog e
Al wwadies fo o 3
AR S | feg FELYEHE N

puoggayd)]

ONIMUVd IAYISTI TdNLN

—

SI0¥ES ONINYYY INYISIY IYNLNY 62 STOMINI.

wS3OVAS €ST $3I9dS TrT = Z/533407W3 OF + SHOOY 92T =
SITAOGNI T VI T + WOOY Y34 T
{LLO1NY) TBLOH HOOY 97T

145z 1407 THIQIM 2SIV HAWINIW

Wszet} AT X 06 4S09T "M SNOISNIWIO TIVLS WONINIW
dETE 136y WVA/IQIS
idesE idog ANowd

SHOVALTS NIV
o= erz] [Eeie

SIYIV Ky SHYIV §°TF =3¥ 00'0T X ST'0
“{v3HY ANVIdN 0 %sE)
[Rge] TV B0¥dS N3O WNHINIK
SawV arE V3V ONYIAN V0L
sV 0 VAUV GNVL3M LISNO WLOL

FSNOLLYINO ¥ 30Vd5 N3a0

"ANFHIYINDIY 0vds
N3O 133 01 0350 36 AVM GNVLLIM JHL 40 %ST
HO JUIY 2/T 4O ONVIUIM SAONDLINDD ¥ ST IUaHL Ju3HM,
'YBUY ONYI4NI SHL 30 %SZ NVHL U31VAUO HO OL WA '33VdS N340 WNWINIK.
YLD v
0330X3 OL LoN *1HOT3H DNIOHNE WAWDY
FERS It uvay
13 506
24 8 TETF ANOYS
3540VEL3S DNIGNNG WAWiNIK
14 ooZF SHDVINOYA 1O WNWINIW
STV OTF 3215 10T HIHINGY
TEAIRGES

'NOIS!

M40 35350 QILLIWEY
TVIOYIHNOD/SSINISNG LEDAUIY aNoz

BacGEn

NV1d 31IS

AR EPeIEL WOLSTY - LLOT CO AN DAIMIY NT  bar 5 rap a0 PITe0

JAITHSAWVYH M3IN "HLNOWSLYOd
AAIYA TYNOILLYNYILNI
NOISNVdX3 DNIQIINg

NNI 3ON3AISTd







N

55 Internations! Drive, Portsmouth, NMH 03861

Director Bohenko:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Port City Air, Inc., attached
hereto, for the premises located at 104 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated November 8, 2017,

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\ConceptPlanPCA 1117.docx

TAKING

Ana sae @R g
603-433-6088

fax: 603-427-0433

Y OU

THERE

www. peasedev.org



85 international Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineering‘j/{&f\,‘tu,ﬁ?\/

Date: November 8, 2017

Re: Conceptual Plan Submission — Port City Air, Inc., 104 Grafton Drive

Port City Air, Inc. (PCA) is proposing a number of improvements to its existing facility located
at 104 Grafton Drive including:

1. A 1,950 square foot addition to the east side of the existing building to house
offices, storage, a restroom, and other work spaces;

2. An additional employee/client parking area located off the entrance driveway
(parking will grow to 119 total spaces);

3. An additional parking pad near the fuel farm for fuel trucks;

4. Expansion of the leased premises by adjusting the southern lot line 50 feet, adding
24,383 square feet to the lot;

The attached concept plan illustrates the proposed improvements. The concept is in line
with the PDA Land Use Controls and staff recommends approval.

At the November 16™ meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to approve the
proposed concept plan. PCAwould then proceed with developing the lot line adjustment
plan and the engineered plans needed for site review. Because this lot lies within the
Airport Industrial Zone, the Board will be acting as Planning Board and will have the
opportunity to review final plans and grant final approval.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\PCA Concept.doc

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

phy B03-433-6088 fax: 6803-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



adow n.._iu?/v!&uﬁ_/.!_n BEow wed\eog POO\ 00 0Bus\

ALINOHLNV LNIWJOTIAIA ISVId Ar

108€0 HN ‘HLNOWSLMOd ‘IANQA TVNOILVYNY3ILNI 5§

SIN :FIV0os LW i31va WY ‘A8 gaNois3q

"Vvvvvvvvu_ﬁ P R ey p———— = e

Aty A9 Hod 104 ueld Ajuioip

R e

R R <K KKK
o e 2o, |
;s <0 TYNOLLYNY, . ‘ "
o e H ;@C e ,__‘.
) | e : = i
: L e T P " ¥ fls _
= .,.._ g spavee) ( ,...wfﬁ 4 ~ (8 S0 ™
.,.N.,.,_..... i _“ P L)) =" s = _.
N & :

QUVYND TYNOLLYN
ﬁ ) Y JUHSANVYH MaN

G NOLIVYD $0| Yo |
IV ¥V ALD 180 K =




%l 8d 10T BY

e e

,—”U NVId NOLLVIN3IS3dd
1430N0OO 3LIS

LIOZ H3IBNEAON .0£=,1 JWoS
SNOISAZY
31vg NOILAOS3Q “ON
Ll ANINNDO ki ganssr [ o
i MINTY W34 ongwde | ¢ |

H'N ‘HIOOWSI¥OJ
JAIIA NOLAVID %0T
41V ALD 1dod
NOISNVJXH L10dIa
T4 ANV ONICTING

'S 101 60C
YN XYL NO INIWJOT3AI0 3US 4O INOAYT GISOCOYd
3HL MOHS OL SI NYTd SIHL JO 3S0480d 3HE (9

LOMISIO SNINDZ
() MYLSAGNI 160dHlv IHL NI G31v00) S THIMVS (S

STV 680 Y
IS ZZ1'S0T
V3UY 101 3537 onusIx3 (v

"S00T L AV
31¥0 3153243 '309200510C TANYd Hld NO NMOHS SY
Y38Y GUYZWH Q00T VID3JS ¥ M LON §I 130uvd (€

22e/¥S1y

108C0 HN HINOMS150d
3AMG NOLIveS $OL
CONE Y AD 130d
040034 40 338$118NS

6L0/6505

TOBE0 HN 'HINONSLHOL

£21€ %08 0d

ONI ¥IV93Y LIVHDHIY AD L40d
“0¥003Y 40 335531

SBE/#9GH

10820 HN "HINOWS1¥D
LI3YLS 1N €5

AUMOHINY ININAOTIAZQ 35V3d
HIHOD3Y 30 MINMO 4

'S 101 SV 60T dvW SHOSSISSY

HINONSINOA 40 ALS JHL ND NMOHS SI T20¥vd (1

‘S3LON
sz ey
o Yy

mrofasms pur] y ssssuluy [aig

ONT “ONTHTENIONS LTEWV

SIHH) GNNONY
e s B J\ R
-

3 N NGy |

©L 333,

(AL} 3y 0IBUVA HI
JONLS WMT KD 9

30734 W
NS OL TWA

TR ONDOS B) -

“9Mi NOUVIAY HOWIRANN
T NOUNIOSSY GNOD THHL ¥¥orVH

€40 1) R

Rl

oS
o,

(5135 Z 40 1)
SIUSRAG SO0
NN OL 19303

y3Ye ISP CmEEr

vauy 3D -
2MTUNG QIS0dOYL E
SHINING OHuUSHG ‘
N33V @500 -
AHIH3AVE SIS g

ININIAVA 40 3903

ad 338INGD
SHoS
(o /=) 304 unitn

a1 357
o
g ol
3 sva
3N ¥3W3S
Hn
33804
FIH TIO/« GNNDA FWOLS  HO/M ONE ISpy KO/ Ona isgg
0K TIHG /= annoa Ha/a onapy HO/~ aNe[e}
GHN04 OMNOB NADL o alfg)
QNNO3 GHNOB 100HN a BN}
135/aNN04 Ti0H TIND N3 HO®
135/NN03 3did NOBI el o)
35/GND3 008 ot ans wg
135/GNN03 kS OVOMTIVY QN3 XS ¥y
12107 / 1 o @
50330 30 AHISIHOIY
AIHI02 PVHONDIDY a¥oy
Aveoud 20 QMO da
ATHITIOL 4O HON E
035040dd ONUSIX3
251 zt W IS N30 GRVIGN N
UMD AN WA MR VeE HORH BNLORMIS Xvit
1m0 imao w rvars avay
GuosL s w VRIS 3018
4334 eor 1334 98y W HIVRIZS INOMS
SIHIV @B'F  SIWIY 1LH v Y3y 101 ‘Nm
TEORE NS caemon

‘SNOLLYINIIVO ONINOZ

S20YYS 605 MNOAY] A8 GIGINO¥d SIOVES
©$30vdS SOI ‘OTMORY SIS NAMRRN

(AL SIHL 1V SI0ME #IN ON)

SINAS BT = DNINHVD WAL LHOHS/INKINZY ¥EM0ISND
S30VS S1 = TGS ) X S5 STVME TINMO ANVINOD
SIVES €1 = ©/7 X STUOWNI 0F WY NOLYIAY
SAWIS Ol = 00T/J5 086"t 240 A3SOJOY¥S
SIWGS 6 = 002/4S DSE'C ‘SI0I0 MM

SIRIAIINGIT SRNEVS CIS03089

T
AHVSNOD e | + STEAOTANS € ¥id T AN HVI3Y NOLLYIAY
BOOTY SSO¥D 4'S 00Z ¥34 SIWYS | IO

SISKTYNY  ONIYVd




L10T ‘isnbioy -

[LIoL} =

MIN
IALOIISYId

T wereg

SAIG39STIa SOTEDG L

3ARIQ NOLIVHO ¥O1
AHOCHY ISV3d
UVONVH NOLAVHD
- UV ALD 1MOd

R asiond

e T
ot e mzatRD s

aameromazmn

138 JiRuad

aam

0000
ax epe b1

A3 ved

e

ercroo

LORD N gnweyod
e oo e

SIDALUHOBY
anlliuod

____1_______:__ w_;___:,.:Eg, il




~

55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03

8

01

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and enter into Lease Agreement with Seacoast Helicopters,
LLC for the premises located at 107 North Apron Access Road on
substantially similar terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum
of Understanding dated November 1, 2017 and the memorandum of Paul
E. Brean, Airport Director, dated November 8, 2017, both attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SeacoastHelicopterslLease 1117.docx

O0O0C TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www peassdev . org



58 intarnational Drivs, Porismouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director @ €3
Date: November §, 2017

Re:  Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

Seacoast Helicopters, LLC (“Seacoast”) has requested PDA’s approval to lease a 2.5 +/- acre
parcel of land on the airport’s north apron ramp. The proposed site is adjacent to Airport Gate
#12 which serves as airfield egress from the Arboretum Drive access roadway. Seacoast plans to
build an 8,000 +/- square foot facility to house its offices, flight school and aircraft. In order to
gain direct access to the site, Seacoast Helicopters has also requested to build a driveway, (at its

expense), from Gate #12.

The North Apron is the second site at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) that
Seacoast has investigated for a new facility. Concept approval was granted at the March 2017
Board of Directors meeting for the same facility to be located at 53 Exeter Street. Detailed
engineering showed that site to be problematic for site development.

The North Apron site meets airport objectives in isolating rotorcraft activities to a designated
area. It is the intent that the North Apron location will allow Seacoast to have direct landing and
departures from their leased ramp. Direct landings and departures will minimize the impact on
residential neighborhoods at both the approach ends of Runway 16 and Runway 34. Currently,
Seacoast utilizes the existing traffic pattern at PSM that requires runway approaches and
departures over residential communities. Direct approaches and departures from the North
Apron will allow Seacoast to fly over Route 16 and the Tradeport when transitioning to and from
the airport, eliminating the need to enter the traffic pattern and minimize overflight of residential

neighborhoods.

Seacoast will continue to conduct the same business activities for which it is presently approved
and operates out of the space it leases from Port City Air in Hangar 213. As you know, Seacoast
has previously been given Board approval to operate as a Limited Service Specialty Operator in
accordance with PDA’s Minimum Standards for Commercial and Non-Commercial General

Aviation Operators.

OOO0CC TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



The attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and conditions of a
proposed ground lease. The MOU calls for a 30 year lease and includes two (2) five (5) year
options to extend. The option is subject to the completion of Phase II of the project which will
consist of the construction of additional hangar and office space, It will have a footprint of 7,200
square feet and be built immediately adjacent to the Phase I facility. The lease rate will
commence at 35 cents per square foot and be subject to annual CPI adjustments commencing in

year 2.

Details of Phase I (e.g., concept and site plans) will be presented to the Board in conjunction
with this request for the approval to enter into a ground lease.

Please seek Board approval at its November 16, 2017 meeting to complete negotiations and to
enter into a ground lease with Seacoast Helicopters, LCC on terms and conditions substantially

similar to those set forth in the MOU.



Y

E

NTE

>
= n

| 58 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

U"'

~fr-

AT
OPM

N A
EN
ORITY

Ll -

R
EVE
AUT
November 1, 2017

Bruce Cultrea, President
Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
44 Durham Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Memorandum of Understanding

Dear Mr. Cultrea:

On behalf of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), we are pleased to submit the following outline of
terms and conditions of a proposed agreement with Seacoast Helicopters, LLC (“Seacoast Helicopters”) or
its assigns for aviation development at Pease International Tradeport (“Pease”) and Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (“PSM?™). It is the intent of Seacoast Helicopters and PDA that this proposed
agreement shall be, upon execution, forwarded for review and approval by PDA’s Board of Directors at its
meeting scheduled for November 16, 2017 or some other mutually agreeable meeting date thereafter.

When approved by the PDA Board of Directors, the terms set forth in this letter shall constitute a
Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU?”) between the parties reflecting our mutual commitment in
principle to conclude, with due diligence and in good faith, an appropriate Lease Agreement (the
“Agreement” and/or “Lease”) based upon these terms and such other mutually acceptable terms and

conditions as are necessary and appropriate.

The central business terms of our understanding and upon which I am prepared to make a presentation to
the PDA Board of Directors are as follows:

Landlord: Pease Development Authority

Seacoast Helicopters LLC, a limited liability company formed in the State of New
Hampshire or its assigns. Prior to the commencement of construction and business
operations at PSM, Seacoast Helicopters agrees to provide PDA with a certificate
of good standing from the New Hampshire Secretary of State’s office.

Tenant:

For and in consideration of the rents and covenants to be paid and performed by
Seacoast Helicopters and subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, PDA
agrees to lease to Seacoast Helicopters and Seacoast Helicopters agrees to lease
from PDA, as the same may be requested or required, the area designated in Exhibit
A to be known as __ North Apron Access Road (collectively the “Exclusive Use
Area”) consisting of 2.5 acres +/- of land which will comprise of an aircraft hangar
and office space as well as areas designated for vehicle parking and an aircraft

apron.

Leased Premises:

O0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



* Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

November 1, 2017
Page 2

Site Access off of
North Apron Access
Road:

Ground Area Rent
Credit for Road
Extension:

Snow Removal
North Apron Drive:

In order to gain access to the Premises, Seacoast Helicopters has requested to
extend North Apron Road as depicted on the attached Exhibit A. The cost of
construction of the extension road shall be sole responsibility of Seacoast
Helicopters. Seacoast Helicopters shall be entitled to a Ground Area Rent Credit
as set forth in the following section of this MOU. In the alternative, if Seacoast
Helicopters is not required to build a road around the back side of its Facility and
is permitted to construct an access driveway / road directly to its proposed parking
area, then Seacoast Helicopters shall not be entitled to a Ground Area Rent Credit.

The total North Apron Access Road Ground Area Rent Credit (“Rent Credit”) shall
be limited to a maximum of two-thirds of the actual cost of the constructing the

extension to the North Apron Road estimated to be $

The Rent Credit shall be effective in increments of one third of the actual cost of
constructing the road extension for each subsequent tenant upon execution by
Lessor of a lease agreement with up to two tenants (but specifically excluding any
sublease to Seacoast Helicopters) each of whom is required to utilize the North
Apron Road extension to access its respective leased premises.

The Rent Credit applicable in any year shall be applied to Ground Area Rent
monthly in equal amounts of one-twelfth thereof, not to exceed the total annual

Ground Area Rent amount in any given year per year until such time as the
applicable Rent Credit has been exhausted.

The Rent Credit is intended as a credit to Ground Area Rent only, and in no event
shall Seacoast Helicopters be entitled to any payment from PDA with respect to
any unapplied credit balance for any reason, including early termination of the

Lease.

Seacoast Helicopters shall not be entitled to any Rent Credit at any time during
which it is in default under any of the terms of the Lease.

The road extension shall not be deemed to be a part of the Leased Premises and
PDA, its tenants, agents, business invitees or other governmental entities having
oversight of the Airport or otherwise shall have use of the road at all times without

restriction or cost.

Responsibility for snow removal on the North Apron Drive (To Be Determined).



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 3

Reservation of
Easements:

Airfield Common
Use Areas:

Surrender of
Leased Premises
at Termination:

Site Plan and
Design Permitting
Phase I:

PDA reserves to itself and for the benefit of third parties certain easement rights of
record in and around the leased premises.

Seacoast Helicopters shall have the right, in common with others, to use the
following facilities on the Airfield portion of the Airport: runway 16-34 and
taxiways available for commercial and non-commercial aircraft use for ground
movement of aircraft between the apron area adjacent to the Leased Premises and
runway 16-34. Non-exclusive apron use areas outside of the Leased Premises to

be determined.

PDA to assume ownership of the Facility and related improvements at termination
of Lease.

Seacoast Helicopters has agreed that it will undertake and continue with due
diligence and at its sole expense construction consisting of 6,400 +/- square feet of
new hangar space with an additional 3,200 sq. ft. (on two floors) of office and shop
space in support of the permitted uses for a total of 9,600 sq. ft. of new building
construction with related paving, utilities, landscaping, drainage and associated
site improvements, (the “Facility”) for establishment, operation and maintenance
of an aircraft hangar and a limited specialty service operator business.

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that PDA’s willingness to enter into a Lease
is contingent upon Seacoast Helicopters establishing a time line for the
construction of the Facility which is acceptable to PDA and consistent with the

terms and conditions set forth above.

l. Seacoast Helicopters shall be solely responsible for the development of
plans and specifications for any proposed renovations at the Premises and
for making any required submission and obtaining any necessary approval,
including subdivision and site review approval, in accordance with the
provisions of the PDA Land Use Controls. PDA agrees to use its best
efforts (without obligation on the part of PDA to incur any expenses) to
assist Seacoast Helicopters in such process.

2. The following is a partial list of issues and costs identified and required to
be addressed by Seacoast Helicopters and PDA during the negotiation of
the Agreement in connection with Seacoast Helicopters’ proposed
development of the Leased Premises. Such may not include other issues
and conditions which may arise as the review process proceeds forward.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 4

Phase II:

Lease Term/Term
Commencement:

A) Conformance with ALP;

B) PDA Reservations of Access to Apron/Taxiways;
1)) Adequacy of Vehicle Parking;

D) Siting for Noise Mitigation;

E) Siting for Air Traffic Control Tower Line of Sight;
F) Subdivision and Site Plan Approval;

G) Building Permit;

H) Installation of utilities, as required;

D Area of Special Notice Approval,

) Construction Access;

K) TSA approval, as the same may be required,

L) Transportation Infrastructure Improvement Fee for improvements

including, but not limited to, signaling, geometric changes to
intersections and/or roadways and other traffic devices;

M) Location and Permitting of Aircraft Wash Rack and Discharge
Design to Wastewater Treatment Facility;

N) Access issues, if any;

0) Exclusive use apron area design and access to PDA apron,
P) Identify wetlands impact w/survey;

Q) Wetlands Permit, if required;

R) Alteration of Terrain Permit, if required;

S) Object Free Zone restrictions on apron area;

T) Lot plans to include square footage;

U) Approval for handling of contaminated groundwater;

V) FAA Form(s) 7460-1 Notice of Construction or Alternation filed
and FAA determinations returned with No Hazard or Mitigation
requirements met;

W) Easements;

X) Conditional Use Permit;

Y) NPDES Construction General Permit; and

Z) NH Air National Guard sensitivities.

As a condition precedent to being able to exercise any extension options to the
Lease, Seacoast Helicopters shall complete construction of an addition to the
existing facility on or before the tenth year of the effective date of this Lease. The
addition shall have a minimum footprint of 7,000 square feet.

The Agreement shall be effective upon execution and shall continue for a
minimum base term of thirty (30) years. The Term Commencement Date will be
the earlier to occur of the following: 1) occupancy of all or a portion of the Facility,
or 2) September 1, 2018.

Subject to completing the construction of the Phase II expansion Facility Seacoast
Helicopters shall be granted two (2) options exercisable by Seacoast Helicopters
atits sole discretion each of which options, if exercised, shall extend the Base Term
for an additional five (5) year period each (the “Extension Term(s)”). Any



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 5

Ground Area Rent

And Fee Structure:

Year !:

Years 2-30
And any Option
Years as allowed:

extension of the term through exercise of an option shall be upon the same terms
and conditions applicable to the Base Term, provided that rental rates shall escalate
as provided for in this MOU (and any other applicable provision addressing rental

rates).

Seacoast Helicopters shall give a written notice (“Option Notice™) to PDA at least
twelve (12) months prior to the end of the Base Term or any applicable Extension
Term of its intent and election to exercise of any option to extend the Base Term
or any applicable Extension Term. The ability of Seacoast Helicopters to
exercise the first five year option is expressly subject to the completion of

Phase II of the Facility.

The options to extend the term hereby granted shall not be exercised at any time
during which Seacoast Helicopters is in default beyond applicable cure periods
under any of the terms of the Lease, and, at the election of PDA, shall not be
effective if any default occurs after the exercise of such option and continues
through the expiration of the applicable term, it being the intent of the Parties that
the options granted hereby may not be exercised or become effective at a time
when a default by Seacoast Helicopters exists under the Lease beyond applicable

cure periods.

Seacoast Helicopters shall pay to PDA ground area rent (“Ground Area Rent”) at
the following initial annual rate for the area of the Leased Premises.

$0.35 per square foot (Base Rate)

Thereafter, Seacoast Helicopters shall pay Ground Area Rent in accordance with
the following adjustment schedule.

An annual amount equal to the prior year’s Ground Area Rent per acre plus a CPI

adjustment not to exceed 12% in any five year period measured from the Term

Commencement Date.

The annual Ground Area Rent for the Leased Premises will be based upon the
actual usable square footage of the Leased Premises and will be determined on the
basis of a field survey/wetlands delineation of wetlands (if applicable) conducted
by a qualified soil scientist. Useable acreage is estimated to be 2.5 acres +/- as set

forth in Exhibit A.

The Ground Area Rent due shall commence upon the Term Commencement Date.
The annual Ground Area Rent shall be payable in each case in equal monthly
installments of one twelfth thereof in advance on the first day of each month,
without offset, in lawful money of the United States at the office of PDA at the
Airport or at such other address as PDA may hereafter designate. In addition,



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 6

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to pay when due, such other amounts that may be
required to be paid as additional rent. Seacoast Helicopters’ rent obligation for any
fractional portion of a calendar month at the beginning or end of the term of the
Lease shall be a similar fraction of the rental due for an entire month.

As of each Adjustment Date (as hereinafter defined), the Ground Area Rent shall
be adjusted to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers applicable to the Boston-Brockton-Nashua, MA, NH, ME, CT area (all
items 1982 - 1984 = 100) published by the United States Department of Labor,

Bureau of Labor Statistics (the “Index”).

On the first day following the expiration of the first year of the term of the Lease
and on the first day of each year thereafter (individually an “Adjustment Date” and
collectively the “Adjustment Dates”), Ground Area Rent shall be subject to
adjustment for the remainder of the term of the Lease as follows:

(1) For the first adjustment (commencing on the first day following the
expiration of the first year of the term of the Lease), the basis for computing such
adjustment shall be the Index most recently published prior to the beginning of the
first year of the term (“Beginning Index™). If the Index most recently published
prior to the first Adjustment Date (“Extension Index”) has increased over the
Beginning Index, the Ground Area Rent for the one-year period commencing as of
such first Adjustment Date shall be the result obtained by multiplying the annual
Ground Area Rent in effect on the day of the Adjustment Date (i.e. the annual
rental for year one by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension Index

~ and the denominator of which is the Beginning Index).

2 Subject to applicable caps as set forth in the Lease, for all subsequent
annual adjustments, the Ground Area Rent shall be adjusted in the same manner as
that for the first adjustment; provided, however, that the rental base shall be the
rental rate in effect just prior to the then applicable Adjustment Date, the Extension
Index for the preceding period shall be the Beginning Index and the Extension
Index shall be the index most recently published prior to the then applicable
Adjustment Date. On each Adjustment Date, the Parties shall execute an
acknowledgment reflecting the new rent. Failure to execute such an
acknowledgment shall not affect either the validity of this Lease or the effective

date of any adjustment to the rent hereunder.

3) If for any Adjustment Date the Index most recently published prior to the
Adjustment Date has not increased over, or has decreased from, the Beginning
Index for that period, no escalation in rent shall be required on that Adjustment
Date, and the rent shall remain at its then current rate until the next Adjustment

Date.

If the Index is changed in any manner, including without limitation, a change in
the base year, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 7

Infrastructure
Improvements:

Settlement:

Reporting
Requirements:

Condition of
Leased Premises:

Taxes/Fees/Services:

If the Index is discontinued or revised during the term of this Lease, such other
government index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in order
to obtain substantially the same result as would be obtained if the Index had not
been discontinued or revised. If the Parties shall be unable to agree upon a
successor index, the Parties shall refer the choice of a successor index to arbitration
in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.

Seacoast Helicopters will be responsible and arranging for certain infrastructure
improvements at its sole cost and expense to serve its Leased Premises (e.g., water,
sewer, telephone and electric). In the event the sewer connection to the Facility
needs to be upgraded in the future, Seacoast Helicopters will be responsible for its
proportionate share of the cost of any such required upgrade.

PDA shall invoice Seacoast Helicopters for rent and fees on a monthly basis.
Seacoast Helicopters agrees to pay invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt. Any
discrepancies concerning invoices must be brought to the attention of PDA, in
writing, within fifteen (15) days of receipt, failing such notice, all invoices will be
considered due and payable as set forth above.

Seacoast Helicopters shall be responsible for tracking, reporting and payment for
parking aircraft on any non-exclusive use apron area when such aircraft are parked
in excess of 24 hours. The current rate for parking aircraft on the apron in excess

of 24 hours is $0.35 per square foot per annum.

Except as otherwise provided herein, Seacoast Helicopters shall take the Leased
Premises in an “as is” condition without warranty or representation of any kind;
provided, however, Seacoast Helicopters shall have no liability or responsibility
for environmental impacts and damage caused by the use of the United States of
America - Department of the Air Force (“Air Force” or “Government”) of
Hazardous Substances on any portion of Pease, including the Leased Premises.
Seacoast Helicopters and PDA acknowledge the obligation of the Air Force to
indemnify PDA and Seacoast Helicopters to the extent required by the provisions
of Public Law No. 101-511 Section 8056. Seacoast Helicopters shall also have no
liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage caused by the use
of the Leased Premises by any other occupant or tenant thereof.

Seacoast Helicopters shall pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee
(MSF) in accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the
City of Portsmouth, the Town of Newington and the Pease Development Authority
effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services provided
by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year
only to the extent the cost to PDA of providing such services increases. The MSF

shall be paid quarterly in advance.



Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

November 1, 2017
Page 8

Lease Related

Expenses:

Insurance and
Indemnification:

Use:

Future Use:

Nonexclusively:

Signage:

Seacoast Helicopters’
Employees:

The final Agreement with Seacoast Helicopters will be triple net with all costs and
expenses associated with the Lease being the sole responsibility of Seacoast

Helicopters.

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to provide evidence of insurance coverages and to
indemnify PDA as more specifically described in Articles 7 and 13 of the proposed

Lease (see Exhibit C).

The sole purpose for which Seacoast Helicopters may use the Leased Premises is
to conduct business as a Limited-Service Specialty Operator to include flight
instruction under Part 161 and Part 141, aerial sightseeing tours, on demand Part
135 charter/taxi, Part 133 External Load/Longline, aerial photography and
helicopter utility work and customary accessory uses incidental to permitted uses
or otherwise approved in accordance with the Minimum Standards and for no other
uses without PDA’s prior written consent. Seacoast Helicopters shall not use, or
permit to be used, the Leased Premises for any other purpose without the prior
express written consent of PDA. PDA’s consent shall be subject to the execution
of an appropriate agreement which shall include a provision requiring the payment
of established fees and charges that may be applicable to any such additional uses
consented to by PDA. Seacoast Helicopters is prohibited from any use of the
Leased Premises not specifically granted in this MOU.

Seacoast Helicopters has expressed an interest in seeking approval to operate a Part
145 Repair Station. Such use is expressly subject to the approval of PDA, meeting
PDA’s Minimum Standards for Commercial and General Aviation Operators for
such operations and such other obligations which may arise for engaging in
additional non-approved uses as set forth above in the Use section of this MOU.

Notwithstanding anything herein contained that may be or appear to the contrary,
it is expressly understood and agreed that the rights granted under this Agreement
are “non-exclusive” and PDA reserves the right to grant similar privileges to others
engaged in Fixed Based Operator and related services.

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to seek the prior approval for the erection of any
signage on the Leased Premises in accordance PDA’s Land Use Controls, such

approval not to be unreasonably withheld.

Seacoast Helicopters shall require all of its employees and subcontractors or
independent contractors hired by Seacoast Helicopters and working in view of the



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 9

Purchasing:

Lease and
Assignment:

Environmental
Protection:

public and about the Airport to wear clean and neat attire and to display appropriate
identification.

Seacoast Helicopters shall have the right to purchase at the Airport or elsewhere
from any person or company of its choice its requirements of aviation fuel, ground
vehicle fuel, lubricating oil, greases, food, beverage, and other passenger supplies,
and all other materials and supplies and services, so long as that person or company
is properly permitted to provide service at the Airport pursuant to applicable
Minimum Standards, rules and regulations and adheres to the requirements of
PDA’s Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and Spill Prevention
Controls and Countermeasures Plan (SPCC).

Seacoast Helicopters may, without the approval of PDA, assign its rights under the
Agreement to or enter into a sublease of the Leased Premises with an affiliate (i.e.,
any corporation that controls, is controlled by or is under common control with
Seacoast Helicopters). For purposes of the preceding sentence, the term “control”
shall mean ownership or other beneficial interest in at least fifty-one percent (51%)
of the voting stock or other voting interest of a corporation or Seacoast Helicopters.
All other assignments shall be subject to approval of PDA.

PDA shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to any sublease or assignment if:
(1) the use of the Premises associated with any sublease(s) or assignment(s) is
permitted under the Agreement, (2) the sublease(s) are consistent with the terms
and conditions of the Agreement; provided, however, that Seacoast Helicopters
may rent the subleased area at rentals deemed appropriate by Seacoast Helicopters,
(3) Seacoast Helicopters remains primarily liable to PDA to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Seacoast Helicopters under the
Agreement, and (4) the proposed sublease is financially and operationally
responsible. In the event the Ground Area Rent under an assignment or sublease
of the entire Premises exceeds the rental charged to Seacoast Helicopters under
the Agreement, Seacoast Helicopters shall remit fifty percent (50%) of such excess
to PDA upon receipt by Seacoast Helicopters; provided, however, that any rental
received by Seacoast Helicopters during a period in which no rental is due to PDA
shall be paid in its entirety to PDA.

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that Pease has been identified as a National
Priority List (NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) of 1980, as amended. Seacoast
Helicopters acknowledges that PDA has provided it with a copy of the Pease
Federal Facility Agreement (“FFA”) entered into by EPA, and the Air Force on
April 24, 1991, as amended, and agrees that it will comply with the terms of the
FFA to the extent the same may be applicable to the Leased Premises and that
should any conflict arise between the terms of the FFA and the provisions of the
Agreement, the terms of the FFA will take precedence. Seacoast Helicopters also
acknowledges that he has received a copy of the drawing entitled “Institutional



Seacoast Helicopters, LI.C

November 1, 2017
Page 10

Compliance with
NPDES:

Deicing of Aircraft:

Brokerage:

Controls” prepared by MWH dated July 2, 2002 showing that some construction
activities may take place within a Groundwater Management Zone and Use

Restriction Zone.

As a result of prior US Air Force activities, CERCLA and non-CERCLA
contaminants may exist in soil and groundwater at the site. Should the work
require pumping or handling of groundwater (dewatering), the groundwater must
be handled and treated as hazardous waste. Seacoast Helicopters shall be
responsible for collecting and treating all water from dewatering activities to
NHDES Ambient Quality Standards, including the standard for PFOA and PFOS
(70 ppt for each constituent or combined). Seacoast Helicopters shall secure a
NHDES Temporary Groundwater Discharge Permit and shall comply with all
conditions of the permit. Soil handling procedures shall be reviewed and approved

by Air Force, NHDES and EPA.

Seacoast Helicopters shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations
and standards that are or may become applicable to Seacoast Helicopters’ activities
at the Premises. Seacoast Helicopters shall not assume any liability or
responsibility for environmental impacts and damage caused by the Air Force’s
use of Hazardous Substances on any portion of Pease, including the Premises. The
parties acknowledge the obligations of the Air Force to indemnify PDA and
Seacoast Helicopters to the extent required by the provisions of Public Law No.
101-511, Section 8056.

To the extent the same is available and applicable, PDA will furnish the following
data to Seacoast Helicopters: relevant maps, diagrams, surveys, drawings,
engineering studies and plans related to the Premises, including but not limited to:
approved airport layout plan; existing property drawings and plans; Health and
Safety Plans; Construction Work Plans and planning and engineering studies
conducted for the PDA or for others, including available studies conducted for the
Air Force, and pertaining to PSM and or the Premises. PDA makes no warranty
or representation, actual or implied, as to the accuracy of any material to be

furnished to the Seacoast Helicopters.

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that PDA is the Permit holder of NPDES
Permit #NHO0090000, which regulates storm water discharges at Pease
International Tradeport. Seacoast Helicopters shall: become familiar with the
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP); participate in the Pollution
Prevention Team (PPT) by designating a Seacoast Helicopter employee to become
a PPT member; complete the yearly SWPPP training; and comply with any other

activities necessary to maintain compliance with storm water regulations.

Deicing activities are to be limited to designated areas.

Each party warrants to the other that it has had no dealing with any real estate
broker or agent in connection with the negotiation of this letter or the Agreement.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 11

Repairs and
Maintenance:

Minimum Standards:

Restrictions on
Aircraft Operations:

Airport Security:

Throughout the term of the Agreement, and without cost to PDA, Seacoast
Helicopters shall take good care of the Exclusive Use Area and related
improvements, and shall keep the same in good order and condition, and shall
promptly at its own cost and expense, make all necessary repairs thereto. Seacoast
Helicopters shall repair at its cost, or at PDA’s option, reimburse PDA for the cost
of repairing, replacing, or rebuilding any damages to the Leased Premises or other
portions of the Airport caused by the acts or omissions of Seacoast Helicopters, its
officers, employees, contractors, agents or business invitees. Any such repairs
made by Seacoast Helicopters shall be subject to inspection and approval of PDA.

PDA will maintain the airport and related facilities consistent with FAA
regulations and FAA grant assurances and will otherwise ensure that the airport is
operated in a safe and serviceable condition and in accordance with the minimum
standards as may be required or prescribed by applicable Federal, state and local
agencies for maintenance and operation of public use airports.

Seacoast Helicopters and any of its sublessee’s use of the Leased Premises shall
be subject to compliance with Minimum Standards as the same are from time to
time promulgated by PDA (Exhibit D).

Seacoast Helicopters is aware of PDA’s efforts to promulgate proprietary
regulations that will include certain restrictions on aircraft operations. Seacoast
Helicopters has agreed to comply with all such future rules and regulations, and
will agree and obtain the agreement of its successors in interest, in accordance with
the provisions of 14 CFR Part 161, to voluntary operating restrictions which are
reasonably consistent with the aircraft operation restriction provisions
incorporated herein as Exhibit E attached hereto and incorporated herein by

reference.

The Premises is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA”).
Designated representatives of the Seacoast Helicopters will be required to obtain
security badges and qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and
agents of the Seacoast Helicopters to gain access to and remain on the Premises.
While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Portsmouth
International Airport Security Program must be met. Any gates that are installed
by Seacoast Helicopters in the SIDA area of the airport will not be directly
accessible by Seacoast Helicopters. All gate access will be directly controlled by
PDA’s Airport Management Department. Prior to accessing the Premises, all
persons providing SIDA escort must undergo a fingerprint based criminal history
check and a TSA Threat Assessment, attend a training class that is offered no more
than once every two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding
escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport Operations Department
at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00 pm. No
representative, employee or agent of Seacoast Helicopters will be allowed in the



Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

November 1, 2017
Page 12

Prospective Fees:

Federal Grant
Assurances:

Current Airport
Fee Policies:

Contingencies:

Transportation
Infrastructure

Improvement Fee:

SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport
Security Program unless properly badged. Representatives, employees and agents
of Seacoast Helicopters that are SIDA badged and need to operate a vehicle on the
aircraft operation area will be required to meet the requirements for such as
specified in the “Ground Vehicle Procedures, Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease.” Vehicles to be used shall also meet the requirements of the Ground

Vehicle Procedures.

In an effort to attract more air service, PSM has eliminated many fees as an
incentive to attract new service and to sustain existing service. PDA reserves the
express right, in.accordance with its policies and procedures, to adopt reasonable
airport fees, at rates and charges that are reasonable, non-discriminatory and
sufficient to sustain daily operations, and capital programs or as otherwise required
by federal grant assurances.

This agreement is subject to various federal grant assurances which are applicable
to PDA in connection with funding provided by the federal government. To the
extent that any provision herein is deemed to be a violation of said grant
assurances, then such provision(s) shall be modified or stricken to bring the terms
of the agreement into compliance with the grant assurances. The lease between
PDA and Seacoast Helicopters or its assigns shall be subject and subordinate to the
Federal Grant Assurances. See also Lease Provisions required by the FAA in

Exhibit B.

PDA has enacted a no fee policy at the Airport which policy is subject to change
by the Board of Directors as may be required for the efficient administration of the

Airport.

The parties acknowledge that this proposed transaction and Lease are contingent
upon Seacoast Helicopters securing all requisite building and operating permits
and financing to construct the Facility.

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that the construction and operation of the
Facility at __ North Apron Drive will generate additional traffic at Pease
International Tradeport and consequently have a direct impact on traffic patterns

and conditions at the Tradeport.

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to pay a proportional share of any Transportation
Infrastructure Improvement Fee (“TII fee”) for infrastructure improvements
including, but not limited to, signals, signage, markings, geometric changes to
intersections and/or roadways and other traffic control devices. Seacoast
Helicopters’ proportional share of the TII fee shall be based upon a formula which
will be established by PDA and applied uniformly and proportionally to all projects



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

November 1, 2017
Page 13

Removal of
Construction
Rubble Mounds:

Confidentiality:

which are subject to said fee. Seacoast Helicopters’ TII fee shall not exceed the
best estimate of the reasonable share of these improvements based on the actual
traffic impact caused by the additional traffic generated by the Facility as
determined by PDA’s transportation consultant, Vanasse, Hangen & Brustlin, Inc.
Once established, payment of the TII fee shall be made in the same manner as
Ground Area Rent payments and may be paid in equal installments over a twelve
month period commencing on the first day of the month following authorization
by the PDA Board of Directors and notification to Seacoast Helicopters of the its

share of the fee.

PDA agrees to remove or move the construction rubble mounds by on or about
March 1 2018.

Premature disclosure of this Memorandum of Understanding could have an
adverse effect on the business of the Seacoast Helicopters. Accordingly, neither
party will issue or approve a news release or make any other public announcement
concerning this matter without the prior approval of the other.

It is the intent of the Parties to make this document public upon the first to occur
at either PDA Airport Committee meeting or a full meeting of the PDA Board of

Directors.

Neither this letter, nor the MOU constitutes a reservation of the Premises, an option to lease the Premises,
or an offer to lease the Premises, and no legal rights shall arise with respect to the Premises or lease thereof
until a Lease Agreement is executed by the Parties. Each of PDA and Seacoast Helicopters will bear their

own costs in the preparation and execution of the Lease.

I believe this proposal addresses the terms as discussed to date. It is my hope that you will be in a position
to advise us of your commitment to PSM by executing this original and the enclosed copy in the space
provided and returning the original to my attention. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen

Executive Director

DRM:mhg

cc: Paul Brean, Airport Manager
Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel



Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C
November 1, 2017
Page 14

I have read the foregoing and it correctly states the terms upon which we will proceed to negotiate a
mutually acceptable Lease and Airfield Operating Agreement for the Premises with PDA, subject to the
approval of the PDA Board of Directors and any other governmental approvals that may be required.

SEACOAST HELICOPTERS, LLC

Date: ,2017

By:

Its duly authorized:




EXHIBIT A

PREMISES

ATTACHED



zuiedoayey 1szodeonsol peissuuey

10820 HN ‘HLNOWSLYHOd ‘GAINA TYNOILYNYILNI 5§

F009=.} :3VOS 41/0E/0} :3Lva WYIN :Ad JINDIS3A




VHRLSL 0N 103r0U 200 10860 HN "HINOWS LHOS ' 1S301E WYHNNG b7 VEROMYTINOCEEar 59950 HN ‘weens.

0 REM 2 plozey Jo JeumO 000 newel 612 X0@ Od
8dD HN "NOLONIMIN ‘OYOH SIOOW NOHAY HLHON  moog Ntk Stopias Busseosiug 1) wwuineis
ON DNIMVHQ

zzzzzzz

i
JAE

I AL ALV LACHLIM R T T B4R Bl 1Y |

HE3
F
g
2
g
g

SH3LJOOMSH 1SVOIV3S ‘ou] 'sisawiduy yoes sauo \ 3
™ NV 1d JLIS AHYNIWMATHd oueN el J ’ i.mm-:.m_nuihﬂjlaﬁ g N.n—.— _W

]

- > e
ATVOS DIHAVHD

AHY GHY MY T L4ION0D TIHL ND OFLOMTE SINN1YEL
DMLLIINT ONY YENTT ALESS00d AMY "S5 INTHELHY

MY Td STEYTIVAY THL NI LSTKE LON LY 40 AvP

ADIMM ETIDNVITWDEN O 300 "HOLLIOAY I TMinm s
HOTLITHITHOCO (00 (HLLIMET Lo LA DR 1o
ALIAILDY ORIV TI-NOLLIMELFHOS ANY ¥01 OZOMELLNT
LOH ATTYIAIDTLS 51 WY T4 STHL FEOdW0 ETHLD AMY
O RN 8100 4 ALTHEVIT 0N BRSTY TTIM 387 4IN0
FRSOENEL TYILAERIRGD Wi fane) D8t FETTNIMSE E1vEE
F GANOT A8 GEIVITIE NIEE VH NVT LIBN00 STHL

A2 R SEYZE 9

NOYJY HIHON

‘SILON LS




EXHIBIT A-1

EXTENSION ROAD

SEE EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT B

LEASE PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY FAA

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



EXHIBIT C

INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION
ARTICLES 7 AND 13 OF THE PROPOSED LEASE

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



EXHIBIT D

MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL
AND NON COMMERCIAL GENERAL AVIATION OPERATORS

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



EXHIBIT E

PROPRIETARY LAND USE CONTROL REGULATIONS FOR AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



55 international Drive, Perlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the following as submitted by Seacoast Helicopters, LLC for
the premises located at 107 North Apron Access Road:

a. the Concept Plan attached hereto; and
b. the submission of subdivision and site review

applications for the proposed project;

all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated November 7, 2017 attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SeacoastHelicoptersConcept 1117.docx

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph B03-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.npeasedev.org



55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ’

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineeringllﬂh@"vﬁ\«

Date: November 7, 2017

Re: Concept Plan —Seacoast Helicopters, 107 North Apron Access Road

Seacoast Helicopters, LLC is proposing to subdivide and develop a 2.5 acre parcel on the
airfield at the North Apron. The proposed project involves the construction of an 8,000
square foot building including 3,200 square feet of office space on two floors and 6,400
square feet of hangar space. In addition, the project includes the construction of 14 parking
stalls and a new driveway to replace the failing asphalt on the east side of the new building.
fn the attached site concept plan and building rendering the applicant also depicts a second
phase to expand the hangar by 7,200 square feet.

The North Apron is the second site at Pease that Seacoast Helicopters has investigated for its
new facility. Concept approval was granted at the March 2017 Board of Directors meeting
for the same facility to be located at 53 Exeter Street. More detailed engineering showed
that site to be problematic for the development contemplated. The North Apron provides a
wide expanse of pavement, which will significantly reduce the area to be disturbed during
construction and result in a minimal increase of impervious surface.

An impediment to development at this site is the need to extend utilities. Power and
communication lines will need to be brought in from Arboretum Drive. This is proposed to
be done via poles and overhead wires from Arboretum Drive to the cul-de-sac on North
Apron Access Road and underground from the cul-de-sac to the building. The sanitary sewer
service will need to be pumped to a manhole on Arboretum Drive. The solution for the
sanitary utility will need to be determined during Technical Review.

Airport Management has reviewed the operational impacts of locating Seacoast Helicopters
on the North Apron and believes the site is well suited for its uses. The accompanying
memo from Paul Brean addresses Seacoast Helicopters’ activities and notable terms of the

proposed ground lease.

Overall the new location seems more appropriate for the applicant and the airport than the
previous site. As such, we feel we can work with the applicant to move this development
forward. At the November 16 meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to approve
the concept plan for development as well as the submission of subdivision and site review
applications for the proposed project. Because this development is located in the Airport
Zone, the Board will be acting as Planning Board and will have the opportunity to review
final plans and grant final approval.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Seacoast Helicopters Concept.doc

O0OO0C TAKING YOU THERE
8

phy 803-433-6808 fax: §03-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



S0 ANPGRSt e wey [ S

ALIYOHLNY LNIWIOTIAIQ 3SVId =L

108€0 HN ‘HLNOWS LYOd ‘IARMQa TYNOILYNMILNI S5

SIN 131v0s LULVL :3LYa WNIN A9 QaNDISIA siaydooisy yseoseag 10} ueid AQuioip
3SV3d LV LNOdMIY | Moo m
TYNOLLYNNZLNI HLNOWSL¥Od E&..n__w..me
e
N & B — W | - ; o
QY9 TYNOLLYN
h.n HIY IYHSINYH MIN
- iy
H
; ,@
NOUJY HLNON
H = . WAL NOLONWIN
e : s )
P i () &.C.. :
&N ) % "\
AT :
I %
- \"
y " " s us
: s ¢
[] v v
£ o -
= [Fd ' S i
i T , NO¥dY HLNON 3HL NO
3 fi : ® ININdOTIAIA 03SOJONd : b
sl || S¥ALdoonad isvoovas .@
26 g4 - Ly A
¥ ¥
o %
S
S S em,! .uhus.,\v\f‘
NJEE Ny
I s | SR % Ve
VAR, @ Wﬂ i /.,. = - N..Rn




ot 15200023357y proyasuBusyy

ALIYOHLNVY LNIWdOTIAIQ ASVId =g

L0BE0 HN ‘HLNOWSLYOd ‘FAING TVNOILYNYILNI 5§

#008=,l :T1VDS Zij0¢/04 ;a1va WY ‘A" aINDISaQ

UBld UopeooT sispdooljel yseoseag




Y B R S.:zgﬁmﬁh%-v P —— oo v e e ey e - Norsnay Sivo ]
m. HN 'NOLEN] 0 S0 NOWAY FLHON oy aLLen FIOYLAG BULIITUISUG LD aevuroummnsy (L] MSIAT ¥O4 J3N8ST L] o
dO LTI g TS i : =
‘ou] ‘sresmiuy yoweg x seuop
. NVd 3UIS AHVNINMENS e e - iy
._...-o-l,m_ g =3 T A iR s
- _ : DN Y14 EHI 3 S B H
ﬁ SLSO0 OHV "SEOVIMVE RS0 ‘SILLTINV BWIVIS TIV
FIVOS DIHAYHD

ASMIVEY OHV WO 181 AUMWEON] OHY SS31MUVH o
OL YT AN OZLUWYIY LNT LR L5ET I AHL OL SITINOV
WEER TS HVTA STIL 40 60 THL B0WS DRISIY SNOLIDY
TIVONY ANV 404 A IITMNER0STTE TIV SLIEDIV NV
LAEINCO) FUHL 40 W3EN WAL LYH1L QOOLSESONN 5101 ONY
“SMOLIVINI TV DALY T2 W0 FENIT BSEHL 40 ASYENIDY
SHL W04 ALITIOVIT DN SEWASS Y 160 NVENIDY ATIMILAG
2 LOM AYI MV BHL MO G25VE SHOLVINI TV

ANY CHY M4 LAIONOT SHML NO U310 STRntvid
DHILSINS CHY SEHET ALHEL0U ANY TEomTusorg

NV'TE STEVTIVAY SHL I LSINE 10M AVH 1D AVIH

HITHA ERCIN VIR IS IO 0L 104 HOLLOAY N DMIaOIE
HOLLIMLLTNOD (oL QRLINTT L0M LA Dsian o
ALIALLIY B IVTTIHOLLYELEHOD ANY ¥OS GTORTLNI
O ATTYILDELE B WY T SiHL FT0NRNL YIHLD Ay
0L OAE 61 LLALALITIEVE) OH TMOSEY THA 387 ATHG
SOHING TVILLIEIMON WO (001} TIN) SUEZNISNT Hovag
F FENOL AR OIS K36 TWH NVId LENGD STRL

W
!
M

e R B TR
wESIEAS AR T
- o SR MR R i
SR R o

Seteoes
s

SEEeae

Frh L Y







ONAL 55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 0801
ENT
TY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director -~ P?AA_~
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: November 16, 2017

ok sk sk s o ok ok ok ok o ok sk kol sk ke ok ok ok s ok s ok o s ook sk ok ok sk sk ot st kol sk sl s ok ok ok ke ok ok stk st sk ok ook ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ook R ok sk ok kR sk ok ok ok
In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name: Dell, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $8,733.15
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Purchase five new time clock kiosks.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following
contract:

1. Project Name: Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $13,939.00
Board Authority: Treasurer Allard
Summary: For the emergency repair of HVAC system

PABOARDMTG\201 \Contractrpt 1117.docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

™
N S N

phy B8038-4335.-6088 fax., 603.427-0433 www. peasadev.org



Sales rep: Melissa Thorniley | 3000018896337.1

A quote for your consideration!  Total: $10,579.19.
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with ~— — =
your purchase decision. Please review your quote details below, then contact

your sales rep when you're ready to place your order.

Quote number: Quote date: Quote expiration: Deal ID:

3000018896337.1 Oct. 26, 2017 Nov. 25, 2017 13267962
Company name: Customer number: Phone:
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 6959932 (603) 433-6088
Sales rep information: Billing Information:
Melissa Thorniley PEASE DEVELOPMENT
Melissa_Thornitey@Dell.com AUTHORITY
(800) 456-3355 35 INTL DR
Ext: 5138719 PORTSMOUTH
NH 03801-2882
us

(603) 433-6088

Pricing Summary

Item Qty Unit Price Subtotal

Dell Latitude 7212 e Pia Cernent 1 $1,846.04 $1,846.04

Dell Latitude 7212 . N VI 5 $1,746.63 $8,733.15
TimeClocde Kiosks |

Subtotal: $10,579.19

Shipping: $0.00

Environmental Fees: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $10,579.19

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $10,579.19

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for
details.

Page 1 © 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Dear Customer,

Sales rep: Melissa Thorniley | 3000018896337 1

Your Quote is detailed below; please review the quote for product and information accuracy. If you find errors or desire
certain changes please contact me as soon as possible.

Regards,
Melissa Thorniley

SKU

210-AMTI
379-BCWP
619-AHKN
658-BCSB

338-BMMZ

631-ABLD
370-ADVY
400-ASJL

570-AADK

555-BDQQ

555-BDHZ

575-BBOR

556-BBUU

575-BBOR

319-BBER

520-AAMZ

Description

Dell Latitude 7212

Estimated delivery date: Nov. 16 - 21, 2017
Contract No: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863

Dell Latitude 7212, XCTO

6th Generation Intel Core i5-6300U
Win 10 Pro 64 English, French, Spanish
Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial

Intel Core i5-6300U with u-blox NEO-M8 GPS card and 8GB
Memory

No Out-of-Band Systems Management
8GB 1866MHz LPDDR3 Memory

M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive
No Mouse

Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band(2x2) Wireless
Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1 Driver

Qualtcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band(2x2) Wireless
Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1

Bracket for Wireless card

Qualcomm Snapdragon X7 LTE-A for Win 10 (DW5811
Gobi5000) for Verizon, for Windows 8.1/10

Bracket for Wireless card

2MP HD Webcam / 8MP Rear Camera with Flash and Dual
Microphones for Win 7

Dual Microphones

Qty Unit Price Subtotal

1 $1,846.04 $1,846.04

Page 2 © 2014 Delf Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



321-BCWV

389-CFVW
451-BCCD
450-AEHK
451-BBSG
470-ACKF
325-BCOH
325-BCOI
634-BENZ
954-3465
620-AA0H
750-AAXB
429-AATO
817-BBBB
525-0131
525-BBCL
640-BBLW

658-BBMR

658-BBNF
658-BCUV
658-BDPH
658-BDQY
537-BBBD
340-AASE

340-AGIK

332-1286

340-AAFC

WLAN/WWAN Chassis 11.6 FHD (1920X1080) Outdoor-
Readable Glove-Capable Touchscreen w/Gorilla Glass

System Regulatory Label

2-cell 34wH) Lithium lon Primary Battery
45 Watt AC Adapter

No Secondary Battery

Micro Serial Port

No Smart Card Reader

No Fingerprint Reader

No DDP ESS Software

No DDPE Encryption Software

No Media

Connector for |/0 Expansion

No Removable CD/DVD Drive

No FGA

Dell Command | Power Manager (DCPM)
SupportAssist

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell
Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

Waves Maxx Audio Royalty

Dell Developed Recovery Environment
System Driver, Dell Rugged 12

System Utilities, 1S53P0

E5 Power Cord (US)

No Setup and Features Guide

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French
Mutlti-language)

US Order

System Shipment

Sales rep: Melissa Thomiley | 3000018896337.1

Page 3

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Melissa Thorniley | 3000018896337.1

340-AQMD Shipping Material, Shuttle 1

389-CGCH Regulatory Label {(WLAN & WWAN) 1

340-ACQQ No Option Included 1

460-BBEX No Carrying Case 1

340-ACQQ No Option Included 1

389-BDCE No UPC Label 1

387-BBJZ ENERGY STAR 6.0 1

800-BBGF BTO Standard shipment Air 1

804-0513 ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 1

997-6988 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Initial Year 1 -

997-7005 ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 1

997-7006 ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 1

997-7040 ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 1 -

997-8367 Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 1
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-
3115

SKU Description Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell Latitude 7212 | 5 $1,746.63 $8,733.15

Estimated delivery date: Nov. 16 - 21, 2017
Contract No: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863

210-AMTI Dell Latitude 7212, XCTO 5 .

379-BCWP 6th Generation Intel Core i5-6300U 5

619-AHKN Win 10 Pro 64 English, French, Spanish 5

658-BCSB Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial 5 -

338-BMMZ Intel Core i5-6300U with u-blox NEO-M8 GPS card and 8GB 5 -

Memory

631-ABLD No Qut-of-Band Systems Management 5 -
370-ADVY 8GB 1866MHz LPDDR3 Memory 5

400-ASJL M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 5

570-AADK No Mouse 5

Page 4 ® 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Delf Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



555-BDQQ

555-BDHZ

575-BBOR
362-BBBB

319-BBER

520-AAMZ

321-BCWT

389-CFVW
451-BCCD
450-AEHK
451-BBSG
470-ACKF
325-BCOH
325-BCOI
634-BENZ
954-3465
620-AAOH
750-AAXB
429-AATO
817-BBBB
525-0131
525-BBCL
640-BBLW

658-BBMR

658-BBNF

658-BCUV

Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band(2x2) Wireless
Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1 Driver

Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band(2x2) Wireless
Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1

Bracket for Wireless card
No Wireless WAN Card

2MP HD Webcam / 8MP Rear Camera with Flash and Dual
Microphones for Win 7

Dual Microphones

WLAN Chassis 11.6 FHD (1920X1080) Outdoor-Readable
Glove-Capable Touchscreen w/Gorilla Glass

System Regulatory Label

2-cell 34wH) Lithium lon Primary Battery
45 Watt AC Adapter

No Secondary Battery

Micro Serial Port

No Smart Card Reader

No Fingerprint Reader

No DDP ESS Software

No DDPE Encryption Software

No Media

Connector for I/0 Expansion

No Removable CD/DVD Drive

No FGA

Delt Command | Power Manager (DCPM)
SupportAssist

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell
Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

Waves Maxx Audio Royalty

Dell Developed Recovery Environment

Sales rep: Melissa Thorniley | 3000018896337, 1

Page 5

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Melissa Thorniley | 3000018896337.1

658-BDPH System Driver, Dell Rugged 12 5
658-BDQY System Utilities, ISS3P0 5
537-BBBD E5 Power Cord (US) 5
340-AASE No Setup and Features Guide 5
340-AGIK Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French 5 - -
Multi-language)
332-1286 US Order 5 - -
340-AAFC System Shipment 5
340-AQMD Shipping Material, Shuttle 5
389-CGCG Regulatory Label (WLAN) 5
340-ACQQ No Option Included 5
460-BBEX No Carrying Case 5 -
340-ACQQ No Option Included 5
389-BDCE No AUPC Label 5
387-BBJZ ENERGY STAR 6.0 5
800-BBGF BTO Standard shipment Air &)
804-0513 ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 5 . -
997-6988 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Initial Year 5
997-7005 ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 5 -
997-7006 ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 5 -
997-7040 ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 5
997-8367 Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 5 - -
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-
3115
Subtotal: $10,579.19
Shipping: $0.00
Environmental Fees: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $10,579.19

Page 6 © 2014 Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Melissa Thormiley | 3000018896337.1

Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and
governed by the following agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy
from Dell at your request: Dell's Terms of Sale (www.dell.com/learn/us/en/uscorp1/terms-of-sale), which include a
binding consumer arbitration provision and incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.detl.com/returnpolicy) and
Warranty (for Consumer warranties ; for Commercial warranties).

If this purchase includes services: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, the terms of your service contract will
apply (Consumer;Commercial). If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use
of the software is subject to the license terms accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of
the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type A (www.dell.com/AEULA)
and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type S (

www.dell.com/SEULA).

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is subject to the
terms and conditions located at https://mozy.com/about/legal/terms.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety. Any terms and
conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict
with, the f oregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed

by Dell that expressly references such terms.
Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information

All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U,S. addresses only, and is based on the latest
information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel quotes and orders arising from
pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including
your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate

reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P.
Note: All tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.
If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Dell
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Page 7 © 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



PROJECT ESTIMATE

Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. DATE: 10/30/2017
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS
E¥TL Y
QUOTE ID: 940 CONTACT: Dane Kirkwood
AR CUSTOMER: PEADEV Eh(ﬁgg; 4223;684833
SERVICE Pease Terminal Building ax:(603) 427-
LOCATION: DATE 10/30/2017
STREET: 42 Airline Ave, Pease Airline Terminal SUBMIE;EDDE; Dan Mo
cITY: Portsmouth, NH FREPAREDBig  DansMorl]

DESCRIPTION: Exhaust Fan Frequency Drive for Large Trane Unit

SCOPE OF WORK: Replace the exhaust fan frequency drive on the large Trane unit. Time and Materials not to exceed.
Make: The Trane Company, M#:SFHFC604PR66A9BDI001AEKL, S#: J98H72937, Rooftap Unit (RTU), Loc:

EQUIPMENT:
RTU #2, Eqp#: 2295

2 ITEM. UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Labor Regular Time $75.00 $2,250.00
10 HP Frequency Drive W/Bypass $2,760.10 $2,760.10 |
tnstallation Kit (required) $487.40 $487.40
Miscellaneous Materials $57.75 $57.75
Freight for Parts $143.75 $143.75
Total $5,699.00

Skt bl LAW Cowsthamat Ha o[ 6
Asces : (VA //L(.gu”\/\ levam Sewrua Gufuseen e, o Quctis.

£ .
D> Lyl

PRINT NAME

/ﬂ// 2,/ 77

DATE

EXCLUED UNLESS SPECIFIED IN THIS SCOPE OF WORK:

Overtime Labor ~ Structural work ~ Carpentry work ~ Roof work ~ Power and control wiring ~ Asbestos abatement ~ Drop

ceiling work ~ Any scope of work not listed in this proposal ~ All existing building, plumbing, fire, energy, seismic, and etc.

code violations on existing work.

PAYMENT TERMS:

- 25 % due upon acceptance of proposal and prior to E&J ordering materials or equipment.




PROJECT ESTIMATE

" Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. ., DATE: 10/30/2017
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS
ERT L
QUOTE ID: 939 CONTACT: Dane Kirkwood
AR CUSTOMER:  PEADEV gh:(sgg; 42;;682?3
SERVICE Pease Terminal Building ax:(603) 427-
LOCATION: DATE 10/30/2017
STREET: 42 Airline Ave, Pease Airline Terminal SUBMIF D, .
CITY: Portsmouth, NH PREPARED BY: Dan Morin

DESCRIPTION: Supply Frequency Drive Replacement for Large Trane Unit

SCOPE OF WORK: Repiace supply fan frequency drive on the large Trane unit. Time and materials not to exceed.
Make: The Trane Company, M#:SFHFC604PR66A9BDI001AEKL, S#: J98H72937, Rooftop Unit (RTU), Loc:

EQUIPMENT:
RTU #2, Eqp#: 2295

_ ITEM UNIT PRICE e IRITAL
Labor Regular Time $75.00 $2,250.00
40 HP Frequency Drive w/ bypass control $5,300.00 $5,300.00
Installation Kit (required) $488.55 $488.55
Miscellaneous Materials $57.70 $57.70
Freight For Parts $143.75 $143.75
Total $8,240.00

G—ml'b'Hquuu(q Jote (,u/)/lé
Aggu.wuwt o {—(EIAAC Modﬁiuwi gi«fiq (f:.u ﬁup)éq

@7«/‘\

T N ‘-.._‘\‘
SIGNATURE

Dt ey fle

PRINT NAME

/a//?/// 2

DATE

EXCLUED UNLESS SPECIFIED IN THIS SCOPE OF WORK:

Overtime Labor ~ Structural work ~ Carpentry work ~ Roof wark ~ Power and control wiring ~ Asbestos abatement ~ Drop

ceiling work ~ Any scope of work not listed in this proposal ~ All existing building, plumbing, fire, energy, seismic, and etc.

code violations on existing work.

PAYMENT TERMS:

- 25 % due upon acceptance of proposal and prior to E&) ordering materials or equipment.




B35 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03

&
ke

G

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Contract with McFarland
Johnson, Inc. of Concord, NH to provide necessary design, bidding and
grant administration services for expansion of the Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease Terminal in amount not to exceed
$600,000.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
Engineering Manager, dated November 9, 2017 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\TerminalExpansion 1117.docx

OCOC TAKING YOU THERE

phy 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 wWww.opeassdeav.oorg



=D
J>

INTERNATIONAL 55 Intarnational Drivs, Porismouth, NMH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager,& i { AL
Date: November 9, 2017

Subject: Design Contract for Terminal Expansion

CC: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director

Routing passengers through the terminal has become a major challenge for Airport Operations. Areas designed
to accommodate passenger circulation and seating have been taken over by new and required airport security
functions resulting in crowding and confusion. In acknowledgement of this situation, last year the FAA and the
PDA Board approved a study that would determine what, if any, terminal improvements are needed. As that
study progresses, all indications are that an expansion to accommodate existing passengers is justified.

The Terminal Planning Study now underway includes the development of concept plans to alleviate the current
terminal congestion, as well as the development of plans to address reasonably anticipated future growth. At
this point, we have gathered sufficient information to have arrived at a preferred alternative to alleviate
current problems. Working with our consultant, McFarland Johnson, Inc. (MJ), and MJ's sub consultant,
Fennick McCredie Architecture (FMA), we have selected the attached concept for further refinement. The
study will continue to look at expected future conditions and to summarize all the findings into a final report
that will be available in a few months. In the interim, to take full advantage of PSM’s entitlement funding from
FAA, PDA should proceed with the design and bidding of the preferred alternative on a timeline that will allow
us to submit a grant application for the project by May 1, 2018.

The 2018 window is critical. By next year PSM will have accumulated approximately $1.2 million in AIP
entitlement money. If PDA submits a grant application next May the accumulated funds will be directed to the
2018 grant project, the proposed terminal expansion. If PDA does not submit a 2018 application, the
accumulated funds will be aliocated to the runway project programmed for 2019. FAA would not allow the
terminal project to be funded in 2019 along with the runway reconstruction. There is no mandate to “save”
the 2018 funds for the runway. In order to preserve our only near term opportunity to relieve the terminal
challenges, provide a satisfactory customer experience, and optimize the use of AIP funding, we need to apply

for a grant next May.

The preliminary cost estimate for the design and construction work is approximately $11 million. While in past
years PDA has received discretionary money to apply to large projects, we believe that is unlikely to occur in
2018. In other words, this project would not be funded through the usual 90/5/5 split with PDA being
responsible for only 5%. PDA should be prepared to fund a major portion of the work, or approximately $9.8

million. ($11M less $1.2M)

Staff has discussed the source of financing for a project of this magnitude. We believe that, in addition to
existing Tradeport revenue, new revenue from airport fuel flowage fees, airport parking fees, or passenger

OOCOCO TAKING YOU THERE

phy B03-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



facility charges should be considered for implementation. A decision on a specific funding mechanism is best
made after design work is complete and the scope of the project determined.

The cost estimates presented above are preliminary. To arrive at firm costs, the project needs to be brought
to final design so that it can be bid. The approved Terminal Planning Study does not include final design and
bidding. The MJ team is proposing a contract fee not to exceed $600,000 to produce bid documents and allow
the project to continue and to be ready for a grant submission next May 1% If this date is missed, the
approximately $1.2 million of funding will be carried over to 2019 to support the runway reconstruction and
PDA would need to fund 100% of any short term terminal improvements.

Please note that the schedule being proposed for this project is extremely aggressive. Meeting the May 1
grant submission date will require timely decisions and strict adherence to deadlines. To date, MJ and FMA
have been very cooperative in working with staff by providing drawings, attending meetings, answering
questions and responding quickly and efficiently to help us advance to this stage. We believe that we can meet

the tight schedule.

At next week’s Board meeting, please seek Board approval to enter into a contract with McFarland Johnson to
provide necessary design, bidding, and grant administration services for the terminal expansion project as
presented. The contract amount would be $600,000. After the project is bid and we have definitive numbers,
we will need to seek further approvals for the construction phase. Jonathan McCredie from FMA will attend

the Board meeting to present the expansion plans and answer questions.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Design of terminal expansion 2.docx



1 AR mseesssee -
UOSULO[ PUCHIEIIA AA@ .......... "% GigFaoow | womwad SN
= TENBILEN R

£10¢C ‘91 1equieroN
Ajioyiny Juswidojaas(] aspay

.toe_< |DUOLIDUIBIU| YINOWISHO
upnjd juswaAoiduw| [puiwia]



UOSUYO( pueRIe gy Afl.v

|osodoly jusweAosdw [pUlLLIB] |

»»»»»» toao4iyasa .
ANAFUDIIW [ ADINNI



UOSUYOf PURIIEIO AIJ,.V TR S aAu0oW | MoINNEY
Y

uojd snd>o



upjd Jooy jensy saddn- Bupjing Buysixg

win sBobBBog of umop
J10js o} yind ssebussspd
BuiAbip ypm o),

siabusssnd Buipdep
—Butpioog yoouy &
. /,

i e e | R

ssabusssnd Buiundsp
— SdupJug Uiy

ar
N N PNy v

HAFHOW | ADINNTA SY
<

5

K

UOSUIOf PURLIBIOI Ah«

[V

S|DALLID Dlysawop — Apmyppd Jebusssoy .

saunpndep dysawop — Aomuyjod seBussspg
R.2! P Y d 4

“(putodppayd bs) ypm Pijjuod) Agyuspi/pul

Of NP s1 pup ‘(suoyopul joaisAyd ‘sBoq uo-Aupd LM

sieBusssod jou pup ssaibe AdusbBiows Jog pauBisap sipis) azijun
o} sisBuassod sulos Joy BuiBus|pyd st C0_+O_DU.:U _Ou_t®> o)

"eBunoj seunuodep
pauioisuod Apoaujo uiyim a00ds so1dn00 ‘sse3o0 ol|gnd uoKn|NdH
[POtHoA $500(q "SPIOPUDJS WG| {BaLU jou saop ‘uoyouny Apedosd

ok llows oo} st jujodyoeyd Buiusaids JebBusssod g °q

“uouRINdI Jebusssod BuIALLD Yim spiuoY 'SpIDpuD)s 9onds
V1l uo pasnqg sjnpatas jybiyy jueiind o} siebusssod jo Jsgquinu

Bibpowiwoddp of flows 0of 9BuNo| ainuopdap Sysewog o

S9IDUSDYSP [DUIWIIS JUsIInd ¢ 0o}, SSaIppy  * |

saApslqo peloid



HOSUIOf PURLIELII A/IV T Boow | NOINNEd

uojd 100y [oAs] JoMO] - Buipjing Buysixg

siabusssod
Buipndep 9 BuiaLo
HHM PIJUOT) JIoig, S{PALID Dyysewop — Abmyiod seBuessny . __

sainuodep oysswop — Apmuind saBussso e
p ol P Y d e

“(uiodypayd ost yum piyuod) Ayuspi/puly
O} HN2IHIP st pup ‘(suoopwif jp21sAyd ‘sBog uo-Aups Yim
sseBusssnd jou pup sseube AsusBiswie o4 paubisap sipjs) azyjun

o} sieBuassnd swos 10f Buibus|pyp s CO_._.U_DU.__U _Ou_t®> o)

abusssnd oysewop
IUIALUID —~ 11X] Uiy

wO_UCQ_U_“_.Oﬁ |puUiWIg) Jus.LIND & QO‘_S ssalppy |

saAlp8lgo peloud



upjd 100y jarsy addn - uoyIppo pasodoly

vosuyof puepsiopg €@ Y T 0 oW | SDINNZ
)

SUIONISSVA ONINVIAIA = = .v
SHIONISSV ONINIENG <~ -

D1'9€ 'SIIVD INNLUYAIA

13 0E0'04 VARY NOISNVIXS
1T ¥3ddN WNIWY3L HLAOS

s ]

TAAF 344N WNIRRIL HLNOS

e e L T

(|]oro| punoif | ‘fons| seddn 7) seinb juennsuod ¢ Appdoo |pio ] .
SUOLDUN [DUILLISY |0 4O UoISUDdXS 84n§nj 10) SMOJfy .

(e2an0s enuanal) Apunpoddo uoissediion Aunoss-jsod paspausy) o
{uiowes of) sopaspe Buysixe 10 baD Buijiom paspaidu s

UoLIppR mau mojec Buypuny oBoBBog punogino paisro .
pp [eq butjpuny q punogino p o)

'S9INIDS] [pjusW|ddng

[BAB| JMO| O} $5830D BIIP BJDS SOPIACI 10Jp|nIs C>>Oﬁ
MaU © Buipapul ‘UOUDINDAID [DDIUSA painByuodey o

Buinanb JeBusssod papundxe ‘seunj
oM} ‘spiopunys aaods ps| Buissiu ._.C_On_v_uwr_u Bulusauos
1aBuessod yg] painbyuosas ‘popundxy  'q

“Aljiqodoo aBpudgye] puooes ‘siyBiy Oz ey Jueunduod
OM| S{DPOWWICIID o) wmcao_ m.h:toao_u mvw—uccaxm D

'S8INj0o] IbWig

siebuassnd Buipndsp
— 9DUDIUT UID |osodoud psloid



up|d 100} jaas) saddn - uolippp pesodoly

SYIONISSVA ONINVIAIT w = ...v

SYIONISSYd ONINYIANT

OL 698 'SV FUNIMYIAA

13 080°0F VAUV NOISNVdX3
T143ddN IYNINY3L HLNOS

=

e,

siebusssod Buipindsp
— 9OUDIIUT UID

UOSUYO[ PUEIEION A«? T S L S oW [ ADINNGH

(]or9] punouB | ‘leas| teddn 7) sepob jusunouoo ¢ Ayndos |10} °

mCOIUED* _DC_C.IQ* __U UFO CO_WCOQXQ ®\~D+D+ LO* m>>0__< .
(204n0s anusisl) Apunpoddo uoissenuod Ayundas-sod pesnaidu .
(uipwiat of) Joiprsje Bulsixe o Dalo Buiom paspa.ou) -

uoHippo meu mofeq Buipuny sBoBBoq punogino paisron) .

:salniba __U.._.C@E@_QQDW

|oA3| JoMO| 0} 580D 3P Bjos sepiAc.d Jojp|pose umop
MaU P Buipnpu sCOEU_DU.:U JOS1IBA _Um._DO_uEOUQM D

Buinenb seBusssod papundxe ‘saupj
OM} ‘spuppupys 8dpds bs| Bugeeuws ._.C_OQV_UQLU mC_CQOLUm
Jebusssod yg| painByuodal ‘pspundxy g

“Ajigodpo oBpugyel puodes ‘sybiy 0ZEY usunduod
O ajppouiweddo of 9BuNo| sinupdep pepupdxy b

‘S8INjoe ] AIbwitlg

josodoud josloud



HOSUYO{ PUBIEION AVJ TTITIE SN Siahunow | wotNas
. ;

x8|dwod jpuluLe} Buisixg



UOSHYO[ PUCHIEIIW Az/z AR Sighuoow | woiminas
J

[oAs| Jamo| — jpsodoud poslosy



uosutjof puepre I A/IJ AT oW | w4
¥

[oAe] Jaddn- josodoud pslouy



uosuyof puepre g Ny v v et yzaa kv
HUNIWINIY - VIINIQIINOD ol prepred A/ TaIDOW | HOINNIS

CD_n_ x_®+m0<< O®\_< _OC_C\_._@._l 1



nosuiyjof puvpreIOW All A noW | NN

spuopopy 101

Apedoly ediof aiy

~
O TR ST,
B e iy Pt
i S 2 REEETE) Sl
PAFERCTT (] ALNOHINY
O TN e R A ARINAOTIALA r\\

:. AV ONINOZ 1HOAAT VAL EEZV Y
Jaa‘ IVHOILYNUIING I8W3D
s,
i i

R T a5 - L |




MBI ED B3 D
HOSUYOf UL A//J e Y RidEoow | HoINNTd

SOUD| JUIOANIBYD S| 4 PUD p,g 1DMUISUOD — £7) o

yroauag Bujjpuby obpbBng punogino ‘jeas) seddn 1b sapob
abpugis| pun siebunof ainupdap [PUOHIPPL PAISUED — 77 o

WD DOQ puodes \__Ur_ SIDALID M3U {2N1SUOD ~ 1D [e]

(e4n1ny) UOISUDAXS WISF-BUOT gesoyg D

‘feas| soddn
0 uojsupndxa ujodypayd os| a.niny Joj eo0ds Jlays Buipjing
'[or9] J9mO| 0 WooJ Bulusalds Bog DS) MOU PALSUED — Z4 o

Agqoy jedpi mau yim Buipjing Aqgo| jexoy Buysixe sopjdas — | g o
(e4nyny) SPISU WISI-HIOYS TZ 85D '

[948| semo| ‘aBoBBing punogino paisrod spiaciy
[oA8] Jamo|uaddn ‘“Aduspyep UOUN|NDIID [DOINBA SSeIPPY

[oas] saddn ‘Aousyep wooupjoy saunupdap ssaippy

o O O o

[ers] asddn ‘Aduspyep jutodyseyd VS SsaIppy

(josodoid

1581010 {UBIINT)) SpSaU SIDIpSWIW| 1| 85Dg Y

n>®v_

upjd Jejsow abuni-Buor



—

PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6536

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Director

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison (6\4"
Date: 11/8/2017

Subj: Noise Report for October 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 253 noise inquiries in
October, 2017. There were 151 rotor and 102 fixed wing inquires.

The 151 rotor wing inquiries originated from eight residences: six Portsmouth
residences, one Rye residence and one Lee residence. Two Portsmouth residences were
responsible for 132 of the 151 rotor wing inquiries. The inquiries were all presumed to
be pertaining to Seacoast Helicopters except for the caller from the Town of Lee. The
helicopters did not fit Seacoast helicopters description.

Most of the rotor wing callers call frequently and are only interested in logging their
concerns so the data can be used in the future and don’t require a call back. The caller
from Lee was calling about a safety issue so they were given the contact information for
the Flight Standards District Office to follow up on her concerns.

The 102 fixed wing inquiries originated from ten residences: three Portsmouth
residences, three Dover residences, one Greenland residence, one Newington residence,
one Rye residence and one Newmarket residence. The residence in Newmarket was
responsible for 93 of the 102 calls. The fixed wing concerns were mainly centered on
large aircraft (ex. Boeing 767, Antonov and K35t refueler) being low and loud. The
only calls concerning smaller aircraft included two residents in Portsmouth calling about
a Mooney (single engine piston) flying too low over downtown Portsmouth.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary and the Newmarket resident is only responded
to when there is a new concern that hasn’t already been addressed.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $18,730.50 for the following
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
General/Through September 30, 2017  $82.00*
CLF/Through September 30, 2017 $1,354.20

$1,436.20
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
CLF/Through September 30,2017 $16,527.00
$16.527.00
Total $17,963.20

* The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\Legal Services 1117.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

(\u/ AL
4

fax: 603-427-0433 www. peassdev.org

@&

ph: 803-433-6088



Airenbs useq jou aAey supeio sy “sjuswAediono 109)81 0} 9|

‘Aiobajed Aq painquisip

| Ajejewixodde o} jenba junowe ue uj S80I0AUI /10T Aely 8y} uo usAIb asem sypal)),

£10¢ Jequisydag ybnouy

110z tlequisidag ybnoiy |

06CLo'OVLS L1°000014$ 00°066°6% €2°€05'0e$ €1°/.v¥5'88¢2% 9C'EVS122S Ly'v00°LLS lelol
aAleINWNY

0S'08v°0L$ upalg buig,
0¥ €6¥°051$ 21°000°0L1$ 00°066'6% £€2°€05°0¢$ S|ejol ansg| |[€/°/15'882% 9CevS'LLTS Ly ¥00°'.1L$ sjejol qns
0c'v09'v1L$ 00°0% 0E'v09'v1$ vl Ad
L100v'C$ 00°0% L1L00¥'C$ Sl A4
0€CLY' VLS 00°0% 00°0% 0€CLV' VLS 91 Ad| |00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 91 A4
Wlvl'zeLs 8Y'02/.'96% 00°066'6% €6°0€0°91$ LL Ad| |9¢'s0LcLZs 92'50L°ZL2$ 00°0% Ll Ad
69'6.2°cL$ 69'6/2°cl$ 8LAd| [00'8e¥'6G$ 00'8¢¥'65% 000% SLAd
lejolr uonepunos | szziebuey | jjop ueney 31va lejol uopepunoy | [|ap udARH 3Iva

lea) [eosi4 meT lea ) |easid me

UOIIBAIISUOY)

uoneAlasuon

dT1MO0d Mv.iny

N33O + SSVYE AINNIHd NVHIIHS

SYILIVIN IVAINFWNOYIANT

S334 VO3 - SISATYNY




Check Remit To:

KUTAK ROCK LLP .
Kutak Rock LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C. PO Box 30057
' . Omaha, NE 68103-41157

Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

Kutak Rock LLP

October 11, 2017
! E.2 _ A/C #24-690470
Reference: Invoice No. 2349810
Client Matter No. 294603-1

Suzanne M. Woodland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801 Invoice No. 2349810
_ 294603-1

Re:  General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $205.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C,
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

October 11, 2017

Lynn Hinchee .
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

' Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2350262
Client Matter No, 301603-1

Invoice No. 2350262

Portsmouth, NH 03801 -
301603-1
Re:  CLF
* For Professional Legal Services Rendered

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

$1,354.20

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK. PRODUCT



Pease Development Authority Oct 25, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $12,727.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,800.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $16,527.00

BALANCE DUE: $16,527.00

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




5% International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Energy
Management Consultants, Inc. ("EMC”) in a total amount not to exceed
$28,207.00 for installation of LED technology lighting equipment and labor
at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Paul E. Brean, dated November 6, 2017, attached hereto.
The funding has been allocated in the 2017 Airport Capital Expenditures

Budget.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIlI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. EMC is the sole contract service provider for Eversource;

2.  The total cost of the project is $56,414, half of which qualifies
for a 50% rebate by using Eversource and EMC.

3. In the absence of using Eversource and EMC, PDA would not be
eligible for the rebate.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\PSM-EMC 1117.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: BU2-433-5088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasadev.org



MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director g @6
Date: 11/8/2017

Subj: Eversource Exterior Lighting Improvement Project

Energy Management Consultants Inc. (EMC) is the authorized energy efficiency
consultant for Eversource, the power supplier for Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease (“PSM”). Eversource has awarded EMC a sole contract to conduct energy saving
audits and perform efficiency upgrades to Eversource customers in the state of New
Hampshire. EMC has conducted a comprehensive energy audit in collaboration with
Eversource at PSM.

Electric utility meters throughout the airport property were audited for energy
efficiency. A total of five meters were audited and energy efficiency cost savings for
each meter was compiled. Of the five meters audited, two were found to qualify for
Eversource’s Small Business 50/50 Customer Agreement rebate. Eligibility is
determined by efficiency of existing fixtures, duration of use, and ability to support new
technology and controls. Pease staff has identified one eligible meter that is likely to be
impacted by future terminal construction and it has been eliminated in this improvement

project.

The remaining electrical meter, 75-2234-651, is a strong candidate for significant
energy savings due to the amount of fixtures and duration of illumination on a daily
basis. Meter 75-2234-651 consists of 40 high pole lighting units for the Airport
Terminal Long Term Parking Lot and Passenger Walkway. Currently these high pole
lights are illuminated by inefficient HID bulb technology. The high pole lights are
illuminated from dusk to dawn and currently have no control mechanism.

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE




Utilization of high efficiency LED technology and controls will provide a significant
reduction in operating cost. Specifically, LED conversion will result in:

e A 14 kilowatt savings per unit by converting from incandescent bulbs to LED

o $8,425.80 energy savings per year
e $340.00 on maintenance savings per year
e 3.22 year payback, ROI 31.1%

The forecasted savings does not include the additional savings that will be recognized by
utilizing motion sensor and dimming capabilities. The audit team recommends an additional 30%
savings will be recognized by reducing power through motion sensor capability.

Meter 75-2234-651, qualifying for Eversource’s 50/50 Customer Agreement Rebate, will
allow the PDA to receive a 50% Eversource rebate on equipment and labor. The total project
cost for equipment and labor is $56,414. Eversource will apply a rebate of $28,207 at the onset
of the project resulting in a $28,207 total project cost for Pease Development Authority. This
funding has been allocated in the November 2017 Airport Capital Expenditures Budget.

It is my recommendation to proceed with this project without a formal bidding process as
EMC is the sole contract service provider for Eversource to perform audits, and to determine
eligibility for the 50/50 Customer Agreement Rebate Program in the State of New Hampshire.
In the absence of using Eversource and EMC, PDA would not be eligible for the rebate. The
return on investment is recognized at 31.1% without factoring motion sensor and dimming
capabilities. This project is a sustainable achievement for the airport. LED and remote
capability will eliminate electrical maintenance labor hours for re-lamping bulbs. This project
will save 70,215 KWH annually while providing improved light quality and quantity in our
terminal parking lot.



55 international Drive, Porismouth, NM 03801

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with OAG Aviation
Worldwide Limited (“OAG”) in a total amount not to exceed $2,950.00 for
the installation and $4,900.00 per year for the annual hosting of a Flight
Information Network: all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul E.
Brean, dated November 6, 2017, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. OAG has direct authorized access to Allegiant Airline’s Flight
Information Network;

2. Having direct access to Allegiant Flight Information Network and
900 other airlines will provide direct communications between
OAG and the airlines resulting in enhanced and valuable real time
information for airlines and airport passengers;

3. OAG’s direct access will provide real time flight information as well
as local radar and flight information.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\PSM-OAG 1117.docx

OOCOCO TAKING YOU THERE

phy B03-433-6088 fax: 803-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



—

PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Airline Ava,,
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director @ ®
Date: 11/08/2017

Subj: Flight Information Display through OAG

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) does not currently offer the
travelling public real time airline flight information at the airport terminal or on PDA’s website.
In order to improve customer service to our commercial passengers, real time flight data needs to
be hosted on a flight information display board in the terminal and on the PDA’s website. Flight
information for both scheduled and charter service should be accessible to the travelling public.

OAG Aviation Worldwide Limited (“OAG”) is an air travel intelligence company that
provides accurate, timely and actionable digital information and applications to the world’s
airlines, airports, government agencies and travel related service companies. OAG has direct
access to the Allegiant Airlines Flight Information Network. Having authorized access to
Allegiant’s Flight Information Network, OAG is able to provide real time feeds on delays,
cancellations, and gate adjustments. OAG currently hosts flight information displays at the small
market airports in which Allegiant Airlines (“Allegiant”) operates. In addition to Allegiant flight
information, OAG will provide local weather radar feeds and flight information for over 900
airlines that host charter operations at PSM. The displays at both the terminal and on the website
will give the customer a real time overview of what is happening at the airport.

O0O0O00OC TAKING YOU THERE



With direct access to Allegiant and 900 other airlines, there is direct communication
between OAG and the airlines. Many entities will utilize third party flight data companies.
These services utilize flight tracking software to calculate flight time estimates. Official airline
reporting is unknown and third party advertising is used to fund the flight data provider.
OAG’s direct access to Allegiant eliminates third party advertising and posting unofficial
information to our passengers.

Initial setup cost for the website and terminal display is $2,950.00. Annual cost will be
$4,900.00 per year to host the terminal display and website. Annual costs is set and no
additional funding is required to access any other airline databases. Both the terminal display
and website are created to allow for revenue generating advertisement, ultimately creating a
potential direct revenue flow to the airport. The request to waive the RFP requirement is based

on the following reasons:
1) OAG has direct authorized access to Allegiant Airline’s Flight Information Network;
2) Having direct access to Allegian Flight Information Network and 900 other airlines

will provide direct communications between OAG and the airlines resulting in
enhanced and valuable real time information for airlines and airport passengers; and

3) OAG’s direct access will provide real time flight information as well as local radar
and flight information.



58 International Drive, Portsmouth, NM 03801

MOTION

Director Torr;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of
purchasing sodium formate based runway deicing solid at the price of
$0.69 per pound for a period of January 1, 2018 through December 31,
2018; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough,
Airport Operations Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\RunwayDeicingSolid 1117.docx

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘



psm B¢ Daw
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David Mullen, Executive Director

ccC: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist o W AN
Date:  11/8/2017

Re: Sodium Formate Contract

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Anhydrous Sodium
Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid to be used in winter operations on the airport. The FAA is
very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports because of the corrosive qualities
that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components. Anhydrous Sodium Formate is one of very
few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one of the most environmentally accepted. The current
contract for Sodium Formate expires on December 31, 2017.

One company submitted a bid prior to the scheduled bid opening October 24, 2017, at 2:30 p.m.

The one bidder was Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial at $.69 per pound. This is up from $0.599
per pound with the same contractor for the current year.

I recommend you seek Board approval at the November, 2017 meeting to enter into a contract with
Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, Ohio, for Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing
Solid in the amount of $0.69 per pound. This contract will begin January 1, 2018 and expire
December 31, 2018.

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE



A

ON 55 Internationat Drive, Porlemouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of
purchasing potassium acetate based runway deicing liquid at a price of
$4.412 per gallon for a period of January 1, 2018 through December 31,
2018; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough,
Airport Operations Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\RunwayDeicingLiquid 1117.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-433-6088 fax: B803-427-0433 www. neasedev. oryg



-

- DAW

PEASE

IRPO
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.65386

To: David Mullen, Executive Director

CcC: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist ?/"\
Date:  11/8/2017

Re: Potassium Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Potassium Acetate Liquid
Runway Deicer to be used in winter operations on the airport. The FAA is very restrictive on what
deicing chemicals can be used on airports because of the corrosive qualities that cause serious
damage to critical aircraft components. Potassium Acetate is one of very few chemicals permitted by
the FAA, and is one of the most environmentally accepted. The current contract for Potassium
Acetate expires December 31, 2017.

Two companies submitted bids prior to the scheduled bid opening, October 24, 2017 at 2:15 p.m.

The low bidder was Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, Ohio at $4.412 per gallon,

I recommend you request Board approval to award a contract to Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial
of Marion, Ohio, for Potassium Acetate Based Runway Deicing Liquid in the amount of $4.412 per
gallon. This contract will begin January 1, 2018 and expire December 31, 2018.

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE



55 international Drivs, Porismouth, NH 038

01

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Holliston Sand Co., Inc. of Slatersville, Rl, for the period of January T,
2018 through December 31, 2018 for the purpose of providing FAA
approved runway sand for the Airport runways at the price of $99.53 per
ton; in accordance with the memo from Sandra McDonough, Airport
Operations Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2017\RunwaySand 1117.docx

OGO TAKING YOU THERE

oht 8034 -5088 fox: S03-427-04338 www.peasedev.oryg



AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6538

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David Mulien, Executive Director

CC: File

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist %\-""\
Date:  11/8/2017

Re: FAA Approved Runway Sand

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) advertised for sealed bids to supply FAA Approved
Runway Sand. As is the case with winter operations in highways, sand is a very critical component to
successful winter operations on the airport. FAA has very stringent standards for sand used on
airports and as a result it generally cost more than standard highway sand and there are very few

suppliers.
The current contract for Runway Sand is $99.05 per ton and expires on December 31, 2017.

One company submitted a bid prior to the scheduled bid opening, October 24, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. The
bid results were:

Company Location Bid
Holliston Sand Co. Inc Slatersville, RI $99.53/Ton

[ recommend you seek Board approval to award a contract to Holliston Sand Co. Inc. for supply of
FAA Approved Runway Sand in the amount of $99.53 per ton. The new contract will begin January
1, 2018 and expire December 31, 2018.

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE



A

ON 35 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with DiTucci Petroleum
Carriers, Inc. dba Lawrence Tank of East Kingston, New Hampshire,
through June 30, 2018, for the purpose of filling of its tankers with salt
water at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 6,

2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\DPH-DiTucciROE 1117.docx

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B08-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.org



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

Date: November 6, 2017

To: Pease Development Authorfty (“PDA”), Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Director V/

Subject: DiTucci Petroluem Carrieri, Inc. dba Lawrence Tank, Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

(“HHMF”) Right of Entry request

The Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) has received a request from DiTucci Petroluem Carriers, Inc.
dba Lawrence Tank (“DiTucci”) to take over the operations of Lawrence Tank, Inc. for filling its tankers
with salt water at the HHMF.

The Division has reviewed the request of DiTucci and recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve the request and grant a non-exclusive right for DiTucci to fill its tankers with salt water at the
HHMF in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

PURPOSE: To use the water access on state property to fill tankers with salt water

TERM: Effective June 23, 2017 through June 30, 2020

FEES: $1000 fee for the first year, June 23, 2017- June 30, 2018
Fee for subsequent years to be reviewed and determined prior to the start of each
season.

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include General Liability Insurance in the

amount of $2,000,000.00, Workers Compensation coverage to the statutory limits,
and automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the
same may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations
of each entity doing business on State property. Said policy shall include a waiver
of subrogation in favor of the State of New Hampshire and the PDA-DPH and
provide that such coverage shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to
any coverage, self-insured or otherwise, which may be carried by the State or PDA-
DPH. Amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the
nature and scope of operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility. Insurance provided pursuant to the ROE may
not be cancelled without providing PDA-DPH with at least thirty (30) days
advance written notice.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax, 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



54.‘3&'&4‘.‘5 n‘iwﬁampshwe

Porfsmmlti\ NH Q38{)1

Geno Marconi Director,

r this request for a Right of Entry for Di'l'um Petroleum Carriers; Inc: dba Lawrence Tank for the

Hahiﬁtm Harber State Marine Facility, for the purpose of filling our tankers - with salt water.. DiTuéci.
Petroleum Carriers; inc. has been in business since 2010. ‘We purchased Lawrence Tank on Jurie 23, 2017
tetatnmg the name, enmroyaes tractors, and tankers. We: aisn maintamed their customerbasae which is the

réason we would like approval fora ROE,

Cynthia DiTucei; President
‘James DiTucel; ﬂpemﬂms Manager
.“Etamd AMﬁ Genera Mﬁanagér Bulk Water

ragiie Two International Dive Siiite 20 """'""-"f"‘:"-fnusamabméﬁr;a:efmmmmawﬁm
Imug em Hevfére Portﬁmouth rammals ‘877-542-3600 1s a terminal we load fuel from

Thank yois for your considefatior i this matter. We look forward to working with you in the future.

T;P;eSI dent



r-unto. Buyerﬁf afSellcx"s nghts,ttﬁe and
Assets _(wm term mwm the Asset Purchase :

Tabm?ean&tolﬂdﬂte%sclsumoliw afuiBuyu’smcmmmd&sﬁgas menyers

uding theman“sma_s Wmedmﬁsﬁﬁofﬂalzsh‘aﬂw

INWWHEREQF the parties have exscuted, or caised to be executed, this Bil
‘of Sale 4 of the date first set forth above,




State of New Hampshire | o
Depar |
2017 ANNUAL REPORT

tment of State

AW to TP

BUBINESS fm

DITUCCH PETROLEUM CARRIERS, INC. _

wsmssm ﬂnmnnhﬁtc«rpmiﬂm

BUSINESS [D: 625880

CITIZENSHIP; Domestic

| m*mefmcmmmw NWHnlpsﬁma

'3MM

mmvﬁl 3

smm "
y mmmﬁ.w USA

mmxmmgm‘ axaorme

kamsmam AGENT, DiTucel,

ENT OFFICE ADDRESS: 3 Clark Road Ea!fimp&n,m, mrr, usA_

NAJCSE.(ME

OTHER7 transportation of petrolewm pwductx.hnpoﬁef

puql water etc,:

_ aﬁm I DIRECTOR NECRMATION

BUSINESS ADDRESS

f wurknom,!utmmmim musa

Jcm Rmul. &n lﬂm Nﬂ, e:wm, L'EA

3 Clack Road, East Kingston, NI 03827, USA.

3mmmm”

mm*z vsa

i“mﬁﬂﬁaddnm Wm_mmwwmmm mmmmmmﬁsw 4058

« Smte House Annex, Sﬁl’lﬂw, Room 317, 25 Capitol Srest, £

Phone: (mnmx Fax: (603)271-3247 [mmm@mmgm Webses: som,gm

~Paok Lafl-




Business Information

Page20f3

mucc; ?E"‘" G
Businegs Name. CARRIERS tﬂ C.

- Domastic me‘t Eorporation

reatic ? 021692201&

“Daie of Formation in-

Jurisdiction;.

anpal" Jffice 3 Clark Road, East is%mgswn
‘Address: NH 03827, USA

KLitizenship / State of _
Incorparahmr

0270972010

Domestic/New Hampshrre

Duration: Perpetual
Business Emaik: racer155@comcast.nét

Notification Email: NONE

Business ID: 625880

ggL
&

Hamé fnﬂfate of .

Inc N@t Available

Madmg Address: 3 Clark Road, East. I(ingstorr
MH, 03827, USA

Last Annual
Report Year:
Next Repnrt

Yeat: "

2017

2018

Phione % 603-778-73%6

Fiscal Year End
Pate: NONE

PMdpalPurpm

S.No NAICS Code mcssubmde |
1 ﬂTHER i mmmﬁaﬁon af pe:zmleum
pfbducts, tra nsport of poel water ete.
Page1of 1, reconds 1o tof 1
Hegm Agmt !nfomnﬁun

Name Bﬁ'ucc;, Cynﬁré A

Registered Office 3 Clark Road, East Kingstor

“hitnszlauickstart soe nh oav/anlina/Piicinasalnaire Msatnscslh

10PN



‘Address:

Trademark Information

B L T Mo i P e T o ) d =
Nasmber Trademark Name Business Address Mailing Address

No records 1o view.

Filing History ~ Address History ~ View Al Other Addresses  Name History
‘Shares Businesses Linked to Registered Agent Return to'Search  Back

NH Department of State, Corporation Division, State House Annex, 3rd Floor Room 317; 251515@&6'[ St,
- €oncord, NH 03301 Email: corporate@sos.nh.gov (mailto:corporate%40sos.nh.gov)
© 2018 PCC Tachnology Group, UG A Righs eservec:



State of New Hampshire
Department of State

.WETM e ,
»;'2 rmw&mmmnam 3‘3

NAICS CODE o = NAICS SUBCODE:

ation and Wsrehnuﬂ-g f 110-General Freight Trucking, Eocal

evamwmﬁmaoaﬁmm omsmn-: /
“5-A1 ENTITY APPLICANT

DiTucci Petroleu Carriess, I, (625850) 3 Clark Road, East Kisigston, NH, 03527, USA
= . AR Z 3 . Pm;stdgnt‘ : \

SIGNATURE | '” S mmE

‘Mailing Address - cmpmonnzmm.m Yepartmint of State, 107 Neth Main Streat, Room 204, Conicid, NH 03301-4989
Physical Location - - Statc House Annex, 3rd Floor, Room 317, 25 Capitol Street, Concord, NH.
Pluma (603)271-3246 | Pax: (6031271-3247 | Bmail; corporate@ses.ah:gov | Website: sos.tlLgov




?ms S— sh&ilbec*‘ﬁrmvtfmm esmmr

DISCLAIMER: All documents filed with thsCorpommn Division become puhlw secords sod will be available s pblic inspection in
sither Imgﬁle or electronie form.

Maﬁmg}ﬁdmss (hmmﬁwm m Depa 'mu afsm tg?mm Mgmsma, Rmmm Nﬁozm.e;m
l‘lyﬂult.nuﬁn Staiﬂhum Annex; Ind Fimltm,!l? ﬁsww&m@muﬂ
m (603)271-3246 [ Fax: (603)271-3247 | Emait: corponats ; =




26‘1 7—-291‘3
Dr. Robert Marsmn, Vfce Q&zﬂrm'

CERTIFICATE OF BUSINESS

On Ociober 19, 2017, Mr. James Difucci appeared before the Bast Kingston Planning Board for a.
Home Ocmpaﬂan Review for his business "Dituec Pmlaum Carriers Inc and Lawrence

The Planning Board unanmwusty qapmved Mr Ditucci to: ‘operate the home: omee nn;mons ﬁar

"Ditucei Petroleurn Carr 1 ank”mperpemny“‘* as long as Mr. Ditucei
“lives or conduicts his bummai the address-of 3 Clark Road, East Kingston, NH 03827.

AJoseph Cacciatore




" Business Name: LAWRENCE TANK
Business Type: Trade Name

Expiration Date: 6/27/2022

Busihess. c’wm ﬂeﬂmon

Date of Fannaﬁon ln
Fortadiction: 361271201?

anpal Office 3 CLARK RD, E ngsten NH:;

Address: 03827, USA
Business Email; racer155@comcast net

Notification Email: racer155@comcast et

‘Husiness Stitus: Rejected

Last Remwat

Date: Nﬁot Available’

‘Namé in State of

Not Available
Formation:

Maﬂmg Address: 3 CLARK ﬁD E l(‘mgston NH

03827, USA
Phone #: 603-394-2059

Fiscal Year End
Dite:

Principal Purpose

SiNg  NAICS Code
1 Transportation and Warehousing
PageTof 1 records L1 16f 1

General Freight Trucking, Local

Trade Name Information

Business Name

Business 1D

TradeNameOwnedBy

: Nam

Bﬁ’uccr reirmeum Camers Inc.

:'E"crﬂfnefausmﬁsmqunﬁ radeNamelnformation? 'Busindss

Address
Good Standing

httmner Haninlietat dine wh davianlinaMDesinadalnairaDadnacsTi .

18ANTT



(RS BASISRIAU RAYAR tRARESOAT ASIRCIATISS

cemnncmaap INSURANCE

THIS' tiERTIFIGME :sissusn As "“"ER OoF INFQMTMGNLY ém cchERs 153 RierTa UPCH mE csfmmm'e HOL 5
aﬁnmmwmﬁsw-wnmrm‘{ﬁn m&.«mﬁl_ AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE 5 aFB*ﬂ'i—[ﬁ .
qsfassarramaam JGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. -

This iso certify that:  Dituoci Petroleum Garriers, Inc; Certificate #: 46
' 3 Clark Road
East Kingston, NH 03827
4, SL10e losu date of this ceriificate, insured by the Company, under the policy(is) listed below. - The inctirince affordad nvmmgaﬁcgléaﬂa

sibject (o ol their terms, msmmuummwwwmmammnawmmw which this
mmum

‘COVERAGE AFFORDED UNUER WE (AW GF THE FOLLMEE’BT&"F‘E NH v
| rrPEOF POLICY EXP DATE N | muernumﬁﬂ LIIT OF LABILITY -
Policy Tarm: , , ; AT
OU0UTT-01012018 | POOGE1ANHMTAZ017  Bodily irjury By Aocident . 51,006,000

[ 8oty iy by Dsease Pazy L | $1.000,000.

' Bodiﬂniwy byu‘m&chpmm &Wﬂﬁﬂw

Mt v corioate pmion rsse b sorfinases o satended bn; o il s e T 0oUerame i bminaied or fediced belare e Germicads e expir ke

ffNDTIUE OFMNQ&LA'I‘IM {mahﬁmbkunh;sanumberquis emamm; mummmmmwmm
‘mwmmimmmmmm_ atleast 30 days. ‘Notice of such cancellation has been mailed o;

SOFS24793T . 10TEGNT




- S LY OR mmuﬂmm Hﬁmm
mm oF mmm mmammmma THE ISSUING mm. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

.;pmmmmm

UPON THE CERTIF

mfm MUTUAL tmﬂmﬁ COMPANY
: Ham-.‘omcsf P.O; BOX 328
CWATONNA, MN 55060

13

prruoa PETROLEUM CARRIERS INC, wmeucé TANK
cum ﬂB

[mavrsmo:
MEURER £
[ HS,IJRER ¥

ceummmma

REVISION NUMBER: 0

HE

mrs:em CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW MWAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED Nmmmmmﬁamw
JNDICATED. "ROTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITIGN OF ANY OR OTHER .
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES pumm HEREIN 18 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS
AND mnmmm muae uum smm MAY HAVE SESK REDUCED BY mncmhn ‘

CONTRAGT OR DOCUMENT | WITH, RESPECT TO" WHICH THE

TYPE OF INSURAMCE

PELICT NUMRIR

W LS

Ix

U'II‘I'

-

PER:
we

Oraa772

1 ) ~ $1,000000
ﬂm
EXCLUDED
51.000,00U‘

| EAGH OCCURRENGE

WED EXP {Aay onm persmni |
HIFZEF01T | PERSONALS ADVIARY.
| GENERAL AGGREGATE

“AV2SE01E

: Ahouua!lj Lmﬂnn’f
e
WIRED AUTOS OMLY. |

0744772

_ $1.000,000

msems | 1imsmor

WMELLA m
umssuu .

oramTa

i "‘_D_l |Erenion -

[ enon accurmence

128016

mtmmm
Y.

OFFCERIMEMBER 21
Mﬂ'hlﬂl '

A Eu
muﬂ\& I

# yos, dexreibe
n&m%téﬁm

'I‘ﬂékﬂnm{? I“ﬁ"
| eacesen agowenr .
ikhnmiﬂ Esm
EL pigEase - pﬁmm'r

WQMW'WJWIMQi mmm:m x}'hﬂﬂ L i
SEE ATTACHED PAGE & o o

: ’mre GF HEW, nmpsurks. PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS |
855 MARKET 5T

| PorTSMOUTH, s Da80T-3453

/o

mmmwmmmmmwmm
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, mmnmmi
mm*wmwmwm

A\H‘m mmn‘u WE

e A

D15 AGORD CORPORATION. AN Fighis Teserved.

o1



me MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY g%’;m ﬁEE’RDl:EUIJ m&a mg EAWRENCE TANK

_“E CERTIFICATE #380 ! | [FRCOVEDRE SEE CERTIFICATE § 222

wmcummm_mwmm
mwnsaﬁmm
mmmmwmemﬁmmwm

ﬁ mmom Cﬁll'mm ﬂ ﬂ”m

mmlm“mn|“mmdm



Feuggiegintetnal Copy < loniyand fosmal ewy vaiy o original

06202504 13

msamonsmm' mm mm READ IT CAREFULLY.

 POLICY NUMBER: 0744772

“DESCRIPTION OF INTEREST IF APPLICABLE:

: ' ANY COVERAGE PROVIDED BY THIS

F BEW&UNN?QF%TS&H&RBQR& “ ENDORSEMENT APPLEES ONLY TO THE NAMED
555 MARKET ST NSURED IN REGARDS TO BEING ON THE PIER.
PORTSMOUTH NH (8801 OF THE CER’ {4 DER OETAINING SALT WATER

~ AT PROJECT LOCATION: THE HAMETON HAsScR
 STATE 1MARINE FACILITY

:MWmmmmmm amw‘m,gnmmmwmmm“- ;
Section Il - Who Is An Inswed is amended 16 B. With jespest 1o the ‘insurance afforded 1o these
include 53 an additional Insured the persanis) of ‘additional insureds, the following 1s added o
mnmwmm:mmn#ﬂw 'dehnlll Limits Of Insurance;

Wl o labilily for "B st If Goverage provided o the additional. insired js .
@Mﬁw&nﬁinpﬂ;ﬁmm“ g i orad@ b o

ol i trahalf of innal Insured Is

‘Dmissions or the acts or omissions of those scting m;‘mm EB .

an your behalf

[ B A mewmﬂdwadmmmm‘
1. hmmtfonﬂamedmawng____,_- ions; 2 Availabl der the applicable Limits o
2 lawnmeﬁmﬁhwurpmmmmwd by-or: whi ln.sl ura!:ie::mmmnec!arsﬁaﬁs

ra!ie;l 1o you. _

This: endorsement shall not ingresse: the-
‘applicable Limits of Insurance shown in ﬂ*p,f
Beclarntions.’ '

Mm&wﬂl&hﬁmmﬁﬁww
lawiand

Z Mgl pmzklad mmm mu‘ad’

© tnsurance Servicas Offics, inc., 2012 Page 1of1
CG20260413 . Policy Numbar: 744772 Transaction Effective Dale: 10-26-2017




g‘Ta ) «}f‘*\z C‘Lt‘;‘,':f r‘ﬁ."g (\‘i g\..: ~ f‘!)!!ﬁi‘«

mmmmm“mmwmmn

Mm@mmm

1. WHO IS AN INSURED for "bodily injiiry” and “préperty damage” liabiiily s amended fo includs the Addiliéeal
mmwmummmwnmwmmdmmwmmm,w-
. o refted o you. : -
‘%, The insurance doss m& wply i 'bod‘ﬂy iniuqr' ot ”‘pmperty wrmge Iiabclily ansmg ot at he 30 -
~ negligence of the Additiona! Insurd named below.
'3 We agrae to notify the Additional Insurad named below af the addrecs stated below of any eancaliation of, oF
matarial change to, this policy.
mnpdmkmmhwmmo Instrsd:
See IL-F-40-0001

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTH DIV OF
gmm&maoas

555 MARKET ST
,mmsmau‘mm o301

“inciudes opyrighied matersl of Insuriics S&ivices Gifice. Ine. With its permission.
CAFTS (10:13) ' Pdky»nrbq-u?'}i??z ' Thmmm W7



“&% “‘{rzimﬂ;(; wpy - fomis and formaz ey Vm‘fizmcﬂ;}m?




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

55 international Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Gauron Fishing, Inc. dba
Gauron Kayak Rentals of Hampton, New Hampshire, through June 30,
2018, for the purpose of providing kayak rentals at the Hampton Harbor
Marine Facility all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated November 7, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\DPH-GauronROE 1117.docx

OOCOC TAKING YOU THERE

GO05-435-6088 fax: 803-427-0433 www.peassdav.oryg

ShN



-3
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

TO: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Direct
DATE: November 7, 2017

SUBJECT:  Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, Right of Entry, Gauron Fisheries, Inc. dba Gauron
Kayak Rentals

The Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) has received a request from Denise Gauron of Gauron
Fisheries, Inc., to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”) agreement for a building located at the Hampton
Harbor Marine Facility for use as a sales office for kayak rentals and tours. Gauron Fisheries, Inc. has
purchased the building and all associated items from Platypus Tours, LLC formerly owned by Les
Eastman. Attached is a lot map showing the location of the building. They will be operating under a new
trade name, Gauron Kayak Rentals under the Gauron Fisheries, Inc. umbrella.

The Division has reviewed the request and recommends to the PDA Board of Directors, the approval of
the ROE under the following conditions: '

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility
PURPOSE:  Sales building for kayak rentals and tours
TERM: Upon approval through June 30, 2020

FEES: $1000.00 for the first year ground rental for location of sales building. Second and Third
year to be reviewed and determined prior to the start of each season.

INSURANCE:
Minimum insurance coverage, Commercial General Liability and/or Protection and

Indemnity Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and
gangway coverage. Workers Compensation coverage to statutory limits as applicable and
required, as the same may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual
operations of each entity doing business on state property. Said policy shall include a
waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of New Hampshire and the PDA-DPH and
provide that such coverage shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any
coverage, self-insured or otherwise, which may be carried by the State or PDA-DPH.
Amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of
operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility. Insurance provided pursuant to the ROE may not be cancelled without providing
PDA-DPH with at least thirty (30) days advance written notice.

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-4386-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



10/3/17
Seller-Platypus Tours/Les Eastman JR

Address-188 Exeter Road Hampton Falls ,NH 03844
Buyer- Gauron Fisheries/Denise Gauron

Address- 1 Ocean Blvd Hampton NH 03842 ?
\_Lef & adTnwd  of 19 Jod qpUS

/QL)/A

sell to Denise Gauron of Gauron

[
Fisheries a certain building located at 1 Ocean Blvb‘ﬁampton NH 03842 on leased land known as the
Platy Shack, kayaks, jackets, paddles etc. for the sum of (i N EEED

The seller is selling everything in as is condition and makes no warranties or representations on

anything.
f"'j
. 7
Seller Signature ,:;;(C(~~m Date
=3 <A
. N i
Buyer Signature ﬁw{; ) Date
.*"" J Lan D /f ¢ C«J\,L,\

}c;//)//?

12/4/17)



lj«uu.. ,..w&m\. JJJ; \\ x\ﬁ?w
AT

i / o
.\\,M uouneo asuag
‘NoA yueyy

‘lerosdde 104 noA 03 puss pue

ueInsus 1adosd sneY |jim ap Aem Aisns ul Aroyine pod sy Yum Ajnj a1esadoon Ilim 8AA "pIp A3yl se

24343 53In4Y204q ssausng 3uiysy ino aaey HM 9 "sinoy yeAey Bugonpuos pue syedey Bupiuas aq im spn

"98RUSIS 2] UO SIBqWINU pue s3weY 3yl Buigueyd 1snf aie app pip Jaumo Iaulio syy se Ajpoexa ssauisng
w::u:_ucS 29 [M 30 orys Aterd 3yl Jo 1no ssaursng 13npuos 01 Au3us 3o 1B Sunysanbay ase 2M

ZP8E0 HN uoldweH pyg uesno T 18 patedo| yoeys Areid sy 10} Aem 30 3y8u Juipieday
, _ "UIB0U0D Aol 3 Woym o}
L1/g/0T

CV8ED HN uojdwey

pAlg U T

S2LI9YS14 uoineo



. m\\\

—




55 Intarnationsl Drive, Port

smout

. NH D3B01

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Director Allard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter into

non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(d) for the purpose of discussing the
acquisition, sale or lease of property.

Roll Call Vote.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\NonpublicRE 1117.docx

ph

olelele

GOR-433-0088

TAKING YOU

Tax:

G03-427-0433

THERE

WWw.pease dey or G



N

ONA 55 intarnations! Drivae, Porismouth, NH 03

261
SO

{

MOTION

Note: Effective January 1, 2016, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to provide
that minutes and decisions reached in a nonpublic session shall be publicly disclosed within 72
hours of the meeting, unless by recorded vote of 2/3 of the members present taken in public
session, it is determined that circumstances to withhold the information exist.

Director Loughlin:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lll, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-

public session of its November 16, 2017 meeting related to:

1. Acquisition, sale or lease of property;

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective;
and b) affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member
of the public body itself: and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be
held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Executive

Committee the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\2107\Confidentiality 1117.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

phe G03-433-6088 fax: 6063-427-0433 www . peasedev.org



